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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris {smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2006 9:38 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV, Foust, Denny, EMNRD:; Ed Riege;
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Ciniza Weekly Update Week 1/13/05

$

HALL7199_AL2EP1HALL7290_OAPISTHALL7297_OAPIS1
121205.pdf (227... 21905.pdf (374 ... 21305.pdf (355 ...
1) The NAPIS continues to be run on the west bay. No

problems noted.

2) Work is continuing on the east bay of the NAPIS and is expected to be complete no later
than Tuesday Jan. 17, 2005. Problems with internal mechanical components in the east bay
made it necessary to delay putting it back in service.

3) Fuhs Const. plans to be on site the week of Jan. 16, 2005 to start clean up of the
Aeration Lagoons and Evaporation Ponds as needed.

4) Attached are the analytical results received to date.

<<HALL7189 ALZEP1121205.pdf>> <<HALL7290 OAPIS121905.pdf>> <<HALL7297_ OAPIS121305.pdf>>

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged,
confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any
further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in
error, please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail.
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc.

or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their use.
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Ll [ ENVIRONMENTAL
- ANALYSIS

= w LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
January 04, 2006

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: AL-2to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 Order No.: 0512189

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 12/15/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

,-";// _’g&:_ -~ . S
<Aﬁdy Fregman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001]

4801 Hawkins NE & Suite D& Albuguerque, NM 871083
505.345.3875 ® Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 04-Jun-06

CLIENT; Gianl Refining Co

Project: AL-2 10 EP-1 Week ol 12/12/2005 CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: 0512189

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences.
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Hall Environmental

CLIENT:

Analysis Laboratory

Date: 04-Jun-06

Client Sample ID: AL-2 0 EP-]

Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0512189 Collection Date: 12/13/2005 10:00:00 AM
Project: AL-2 1o EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005
Lab ID: 0512189-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 3300 75 mao/l. 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO}) ND 380 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 58-140 S  “REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics {(GRO) 2.5 1.0 mg/L 20 121222005 6:04:10 PM
Surr: BFB 136 79.7-118 S %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyt ether (MTBE) 97 50 pg/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Benzene 34 20 ugiL 20 12222005 6:04:10 PM
Toluene 120 20 pgil 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Ethylbenzene 33 20 pg/l 20 1212212005 6:04:10 PM
Xylenes, Tolal 280 60 pg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mgiL 1 1/3/2006
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/l 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mgiL 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mag/l 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Chromium 0.014 0.0060 ma/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Copper 0.060 0.0060 mgi/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Lead 0.018 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Nickel 0.031 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Silver ND 0.0050 mo/l. 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mgiL. 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Zinc 38 0.50 mg/L 10 12/27/2005 3:31:49 PM
Quualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limi S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery hmits

J - Analyte deteeted below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximom Contaminant Level

279

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits
E - Value above guamitation minge

Page 1 of ]
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

./’ ¥
work Orgler Number 0512189 " ,]

i i r / .":.v
Checklist completed by //A!/\ \_-—,‘/b;.,-
Sign{[ure'

Matrix Carrier name

Shipping container/cooler in good condilion? Yes

Cuslody seals intact on shipping container/caoler? Yes
Cuslody seals intact on sample botlles? Yes
Chain of cuslody present? Yes
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes
Chain of custady agrees wilh sample labels? Yes
Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes
Sample conlainers intact? Yes
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes
All samptles received within holding time? Yes

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted

Water - pH acceptable upan receipt? Yes

Container/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

Client contacted Date conlacted:

Contacted by: Regarding

Comments:

Corrective Action

Date and Time Reaceived:

Received by

/2715 /o5

Oate

FORWEEU N ENQOQR

N
D

9/9

Client drop-off

No [
No L]
No M
No L
no [
Ne [
No [
No [
nNo [

NDD
Yes

No [J

12/15/2005

AT

Not Present D

Naol Present OJ Nat Shipped O

E]

N/A

No D
nia [

4° C = 2 Acceplable
If given sufficient time to cool.

Person conlacted
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B HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

=l LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
Janunary 04, 2006

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

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

e

P2 ,é;y&,f Z ” e
<?\ﬁdy Fregman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

AZ license # AZ00682
ORELAP Lab # NM 100001

4901 Hawkins NE m Suite D= Albuguerque, NM B7109
505.345.3875, Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallerwironmental.com



Hall Environmental Apalysis Laboratory ~ Dates OJuns
CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co

Project: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: 0512189

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences.

1/9
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 04-Jan-06

Client Sample ID: AL-Z (o EP-1

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
Diesel Range Qrganics {DRO) 3300 75 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Motor QOil Range Organics (MRO} ND 380 moy/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 58-140 S  %REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
EPA METHOD 80158: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasaline Range Organics (GRO) 2.5 1.0 mg/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Surr: BFB 136 79.7-118 S  %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 97 50 pg/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Benzene 34 20 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Toluene 120 20 pgil 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Ethylbenzene 3 20 pgit 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Xylenes, Total 290 60 pa/b 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Surm. 4-Bromofluorobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/2212005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 ma/l 1 122712005 1:59:36 PM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/l 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Chromium 0.014 0.0060 mag/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Copper 0.060 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Lead 0.018 0.0050 mg/l. 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Nickel 0.031 0.010 mg/L. 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/l 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/t. 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Zinc 38 0.50 mglL 10 12/27/2005 3:31:49 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detecied at the Reporting Limn S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits

1 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD outside accepted recovery fimits

E - Value above gquantitation rnge
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Hall Envircnmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

,J’ 4
Work Order Number 0512189 \ ,)

Date and Time Received:

Received by AT

Checklist completed by {é//‘é/!/\ r\’\_,//b&_’__‘ » /2 // SN/OS—
Signilure

Cale

Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off

Shipping container/coaler in good condilion? Yes Vi No £ Not Present 1
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes No £ Nﬁl Present O
Cuslody seals intact on sample botiles? ves [ No NIA O
Chain of custody present? Yes No [J

Chain of custady signed when relinquished and received? Yes nNo [

Chain of custady agrees wilh sample labels? Yes No (]

Samples in proper container/botile? Yes No []

Sample conlainers intact? Yes No D

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes no (J

All samples received within holding time? Yes No [J

Waler - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitied ] Yes No (]
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No [J wa [
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 20 4° C £ 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS:

Client contacted S Date conlacted:
Conlacted by: o Regarding
Commenits:

Corrective Action

9/9

1t given sufficient time to cool.

Person conlacted

12/15/2005

Not Shipped L)
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B HALL

[ ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

5 LABORATORY

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

%ﬁdy Freﬁﬁ’aﬁ Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM 100001

R ‘Cco,,b

«’—\

shelac:

4801 Hawkins NE & Suite D& Albuguerque, NM B7109
505.345.3975 ® Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 04-Jun-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Project: AL-2to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 CASE NARRATIVE
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

Client Sample ID: AL-2 10 EP-]

Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0512189 Collection Date: 12/13/2005 10:00:00 AM
Project: AL-2 1o EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005
Lab ID: 0512189-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL. RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3300 75 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Motor Oif Range Organics (MRO) ND 380 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 58-140 S  %REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasaoline Range Organics (GRO) 25 1.0 mg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Surr: BFB 136 79.7-118 S Y%REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyt tert-butyt ether (MTBE) 97 50 po/l 20 12/2212005 6:04:10 PM
Benzene 34 20 ug/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Toluene 120 20 pofl 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Ethylbenzene 33 20 pgil 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Xylenes, Tolal 250 60 pa/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
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
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/l 1 12/27/12005 1:59:36 PM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 ma/l 1 12/2712005 1:59:36 PM
Chromium 0.014 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Copper 0.060 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Lead 0.018 0.0050 moiL 1 12/27i2005 1:59:36 PM
Nickel 0.031 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Thailium ND 0.050 ma/L 1 121272005 1:59:36 PM
Zinc 3.8 0.50 mgl/L 10 12/27/2005 3:31:43 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting L S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits

} - Analyte detected below gquantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Levet

R - RPD owside aceepted recovery limits

E - Valuc above guantitation range

279
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist
Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 12/15/2005

Work Order Number 0512189 } ’] Received by AT
/ ’ i r /‘v;‘ . _ —
Checklist compleled by L AT \—/‘ b /2 / /S /O->

Signilure

Dale
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooter in good condition? Yes vi No 0 Not Present [
Cuslody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes No D Nolt Present D Nat Shipped D
Cuslody seals intact on sampie botlles? ves [J No N/A ]
Chain of custody present? Yes No O
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No O
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes o L]
Samples in praper container/bottle? Yes No [
Sample conlainers intact? Yes No [}
Sufficient sample volumg for indicated test? Yes No [
All samples received within holding lime? Yes No ]
Waler - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted (] Yes No [
Waler - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No [ wa U
Container/Temp Blank lemperalure? 2¢° 4° C % 2 Acceplable

1f given sufficient time to caol.

COMMENTS:
Client contacled o Date conlacted: L Person contacted
Contacted by: L Regarding X B
Comments:

Corrective Action
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD, Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Ed Riege;
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06

HALL7199_AL2EP1
121205.pdf (227...
1) Work continues on the east bay of the new API separator.
The east bay is expected to be completed next Tuesday the 10th.
2) Chopper pump installation will commence as soon as the east bay
of the NAPIS is put back in service. (Wednesday the 11th)
3) Analysis for AL-2 to EP-1 dated 12/12/05 is attached.
<<HALL7199 AL2EP1121205.pdf>>

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 505-722-0258.
Thanks, Steve Morris

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




W B HALL

Ll ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

{ & LABORATORY

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

ndy Fr &taan, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM 100001

W ACCo,
0 " D,
ST ety
-\},ﬁ:‘}

4901 Hawkins NE & Suite D e Albuguerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenviranmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 04-Jun-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Project: AL-2 10 EP-1 Week ol 12/12/2005 CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: D512189

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences.

Page 10f1
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Hall Environmental

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Analysis Laboratory

Date: 04-Jan-06

Client Sample ID: AL-2 1o EP-1

Lab Order: 0512189 Collection Date: 12/13/2005 10:00:00 AM
Project: AL-2 (o EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005
Lab ID: 0512189-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3300 75 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
Motor Oit Range Organics (MRO) ND 380 mg/L 25 1242112005 5:49:02 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 58-140 S %REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM
EPA METHQD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO} 2.5 1.0 mg/l 20 12/22/20085 6:04:10 PM
Surr: BFB 136 79.7-118 S %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyt ether (MTBE) a7 50 po/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Benzene 34 20 pg/l 20 124222005 6:04:10 PM
Toluene 120 20 pgf/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Ethylbenzene a3 20 [Eati 20 1212242005 6:04:10 PM
Xylenes, Total 280 60 pg/l 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM
Surr: 4-Bromoflucrobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/2212005 6:04:10 PM
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/12006
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 ma/l 1 12/27/2006 1:59:36 PM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 ma/l 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
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
Silver ND 0.0050 mo/l 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mglL 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM
Zinc 38 0.50 mgl/L 10 12/27/2005 3:31:43 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Lt S - Spike Recovery outside sceepled recovery limits

} - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD putside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

2719
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist
Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 12/15/2005
./’ Y
Work Qrder Number 0512189 —‘ /] Received by AT

!

Dale

Checklist completed by {w//éw '\_\_"//b‘_/_ . /2// S—/OS—
Signiure

Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off

Shipping container/coaler in good condition? ves M No £ Not Present L]
Cuslody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes No [ Not Present []  Nat Shipped O
Cuslody seals intact on sample botlies? ves [] No N/A [
Chain of custady present? Yes No O

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No [

Sample containers intact? Yes M No [}

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No 0

All samples received within holding time? Yes No L

Waler - VOA vials have zera headspace? No VOA vials submilted (] Yes No [
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes Na [ A O
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 2° 4° C % 2 Acceplable

If given sufficient lime 1o cool.

COMMENTS:

Client contacted S QOate contacted: L Person contacted

Contactedby: .. Regarding ) i B}
Commenis:

Corrective Action

979
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 10:24 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege

Subject: RE: Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06

HALL7290_OAPIS1
21905.pdf (374 ...

Carl,
The results from the OAPIS came in after I'd gone home yesterday, and I haven't gotten the
BOD & COD from pond #2 as yet. I'm attaching the OAPIS sample results from 12/19/05 here
and will send the BOD & COD as soon as I get them.
Thanks, Steve

————— Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 9:39 AM

To: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06

Steve:

Hi. Where is the weekly monitoring data from the 0Old API Separator and the BOD and COD
sampling results from Evaporation Pond #2? Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Q0il Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ (Pollution Prevention Guidance is under
"Publications™")

————— Original Message-----

From: Steve Morris [mailto:smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Ed Riege; Monzeglio,
Hope, NMENV; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

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
<<HALL7189 ALZ2EP1121205.pdf>>

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

1




Although this e-mail and any gachments are believed to be fr.of any virus or other
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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. --
This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

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
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January 09, 2006

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: Old API Separator Water Out Order No.: 0512256

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 12/21/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denated by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.
Sincerely,

Tl

Andy Fr teeman, Buginkss Manager
Nancy McDuft ~"Laboratory Manager

AZ license # AZD682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

o] \u ACL‘U‘
Sy 11

shekic:

4801 Hawkins NE @ Suite D m Albuquerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental. com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 09-Jan-06

Client Sample 1D: OAPIS Waler

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Lab Order: 0512256 Collection Date: 12/19/2005 2:15:00 PM

Project: Old API Separator Water Out

Lab ID: 0512256-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DT Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: MAP
Fluoride 4.6 0.50 mg/L 5 1212112005
Chloride 240 1.0 magll. 10 12/29/2005
Phosphorus, Orthophosphate (As P) 34 2.5 mg/L 5 12/21/2005
Sutfate 840 25 mg/L. 50 12/29/2005
Sulfate 830 10 mail. 20 1/4/2006
Nitrate (As N)+Nitrite (As N) 3.0 0.50 mgfL 5 1/4/2006

EPA METHOD 8280B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 5800 100 pg/l 100 12/22/2005
Toluene 3400 100 pg/L 100 1212212005
Ethylbenzene 240 100 Mo/l 100 12/22/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 100 pa/l 100 12/22/2005
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene 250 100 ug/L 100 12/22/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 100 pgil. 100 12/22/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 100 ygiL 100 12/22/2005
1.2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 100 Hail 100 12/22/2005
Naphthalene ND 200 pa/t 100 121222005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 400 Hg/l 100 1212212005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 400 pa/l 100 12/22/2005
Acetone ND 1000 Hg/L 100 12/22/2005
Bromobenzene ND 100 pall 100 12/22/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 100 pg/l 100 12/22/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 100 po/l 100 12/22/2005
Bromoform ND 100 po/L 100 12/22/2005
Bromomethane ND 200 ugll 100 12/22/2005
2-Butanone ND 1000 pg/l 100 12/22/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 1000 pgl/L 100 1212242005
Carbon Telrachioride ND 200 HglL 100 12/22/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 100 ugit. 100 12/22/2005
Chloroethane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005
Chiloroform ND 100 pa/L 100 12/22/2005
Chlaramethane ND 100 pa/l. 100 12/22/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 100 pafl 100 12/22/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 100 ugfl 100 121222005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 100 pal/l 100 12/22/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 100 pa/l 100 12/22/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 200 ug/L 100 1212212005
Dibromochloromethane ND 100 g/l 100 12/22/2005
Dibromomethane ND 200 walt 100 12/2212005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 100 pgit 100 12/22/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery ouside accepted recovery limits

§ - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

1/16

R - RPD outside accepied recovery himits

E - Value above quantitatian range

Page 1 of 3




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 09-Jun-06

Client Sample ID: OAPIS Water

Lab Order: 0512256 Collection Date: 12/19/2005 2:15:00 PM
Project: Old AP] Separator Waler Out
Lab ID: 0512256-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/lt 100 12/22/2005
Dichloradifiuoromelhane ND 100 pg/l 100 12/22/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 200 Ho/L 100 12/22/2005
1,1-Dichloraethene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005
1,2-Dichlaropropane ND 100 [VeT( 100 12/22/2005
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 100 pgil 100 12/22/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 200 pg/l 100 1212212005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 100 yalt 100 12/22/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 200 Hg/L. 100 12/22/2005
2-Hexanone ND 1000 vg/t. 100 12/22/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 100 pg/l 100 1212212005
4-Isopropyitoluene ND 100 pa/k 100 12/22/2005
4-Melhyl-2-pentanone ND 1000 ug/L 100 12/22/2005
Methylene Chioride ND 300 pgil 100 12/22/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 100 po/L 100 1212212005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 100 pa/l 100 12/22/2005
Styrene ND 100 pa/l 100 1212212005
tert-Butylbenzensa ND 100 pa/lL 100 1212212005
1,1,1.2-Tetrachloroethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachlarpethane ND 100 pofl 100 12/22/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 100 paiL 100 12/22/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 100 yg/L 100 12/22/2008
trans-1,3-Dichlorgpropene ND 100 pgiL 100 12/22/2005
1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 100 pa/l 100 12/22/2005
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/l. 100 12/22/2005
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 100 yg/l. 100 12/22/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 100 pg/t 100 12/22/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 100 pofl 100 12/22/2005
Trichlorafluoromethane ND 100 pg/l 100 12/22/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 200 wg/l 100 12/22/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 100 yg/l 100 12/122/2005
Xylenes, Total 2000 100 pa/L 100 1212212005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 93.9 69.9-130 "%REC 100 12/22/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 99.6 71.2-123 %REC 100 12/22/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 97.2 73.9-134 %REC 100 12/22/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 92.1 81.9-122 %REC 100 12/22/2005
EPA METHOD 8310: PAHS Analyst: JMP
Naphthalene 230 13 gl 5 1/4/2006 7:33:35 AM
1-Methylnaphthalene 230 13 ugit 5 1/4/2006 7:33:35 AM
2-Methylnaphthalene 56 2.5 Hg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Acenaphthylene ND 2.5 pg/L i 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Quunlifiers: ND - Not Detecied at the Reporiing Lismit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below guantitation fimits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contwninant Level
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R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
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

Project: O!d AP] Separator Water Out

Lab ID: 0512256-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Acenaphthene ND 2.5 pafl 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Fluorene 14 0.80 HgfL 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Phenanthrene 10 o pg/t. 5 1/4/2006 7:33:35 AM
Anthracene ND 0.60 pa/t. 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Fluoranthene ND 0.30 po/l 1 12/29/2005 10:52;54 PM
Pyrene 0.93 0.30 pg/L 1 12/25/2005 10:52:54 PM
Benz(a)anthracene 0.28 0.020 gL 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Chrysene 0.29 0.20 po/l 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Benzo(b)luoranthene ND 0.050 ya/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Benzo(k)fiuoranthene ND 0.020 ug/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Benzo(a)pyrene ’ 0.050 0.020 ug/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Dibenz({a,h)anthracene ND 0.040 ugit 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Benzo{g.h.)perylene ND 0.030 ugiL 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.080 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM

Suir: Benzo{e)pyrene 72.6 54-102 %REC 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM

EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: TES
Specific Conductance 3100 0.010 pmhosicm 1 12/23/2005

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0016 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM
Barium 0.17 0.020 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:598 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 malL 1 12/20/2005 10:53:59 AM
Calcium a2 1.0 mg/l 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM
Chromium 0.019 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM
Lead 0.0068 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM
Magnesium 18 1.0 mg/L 1 12/28/2005 10:53:59 AM
Palassium 9.9 1.0 mg/l 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM
Selenium ND D.050 mg/l 1 12/29/2005 10:53:58 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:58 AM
Sodium 600 10 mg/l. 10 12/28/2005 11:31:21 AM

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: TES
pH 7.56 0.010 pH units 1 12/23/2005
Qualificrs: ND - Not Beteeted at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Amalyte detected below quantitation limis

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminamt Leved
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R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation mnge
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Work Order Number 0512256

Checklist completed by
Signaluwte

Matrix Carrier name  UPS

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes M
Custady seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes
Chain of custody present? Yes
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes
Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes
Samples in proper container/botile? Yes
Sample containers inlact? Yes
Sufficient sample volume for indicated tesl? ves Ml
All samples received within holding time? Yes
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted [}
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 4°

COMMENTS:

Client contacted Date contacted:

Contacted by: Regarding

Comments:

Corrective Action

16/16

Date

Date and Time Received: 12/21/2008

Received by GLS

VSR

No [
No [ Nol Present [
No [ N/A O
No [
No [
No [
No [J
No [
No []
No
Yes
No [

Not Present D

Not Shipped [

No D
na £

4° C + 2 Acceplable
If glven sufficient time to coal.

Person contacied
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 8:59 AM

To: 'Ed Riege'; 'Steve Morris'; 'Ed Rios'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Powell, Richard, NMENV

Ladies and Gentlemen:
RE: Ciniza Refinery

Please find attached the OCD summary from our November 10, 2005 site visit and the stormwater inspection letter from Mr.
Richard Powell of the NMED to Giant. Also attached is OCD's analytical data results from the split-sample event that day. Please
contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Can J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

12/20/2005




. State of New Mexico ”
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
Surface Water Quality Bureau
Harold Runnels Building Room N2050
1190 St. Francis Drive - Zip 87505
P.O. Box 26110 - Zip 87502-6110
Santa Fe, New Mexico

BILL RICHARDSON Telephone (505) 827-0187 RON CURRY
GOVERNOR Fax (505) 827-0160 SECRETARY
www.nmenv.state.nm.us DERRITH WATCHMAN M OORE
DEPUTY SECRETARY

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested
December 19, 2005

Mr. Ed Rios, General Manager
Giant Refining Company
Route 3, Box 7

Gallup, New Mexico 87301

RE: NPDES Storm Water Compliance Evaluation Inspection, Ciniza Refinery, NPDES
#NMRO5B157, November 10, 2005

Dear Mr. Rios:

Enclosed, please find a copy of the report for the referenced inspection that the New Mexico Environment
Department (NMED) conducted at your facility on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA). This inspection report will be sent to the USEPA in Dallas, for their review. These inspections
are used by EPA to determine compliance with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permitting program in accordance with requirements of the federal Clean Water Act.

Problems noted during this inspection are discussed in the Further Explanations section of the inspection
report. You are encouraged to review the inspection report, and are required per Part 4.10 of the multi-sector
general storm water permit, to amend your Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan as appropriate based on
the findings of this report to incorporate additional structural and non-structural controls as needed to
eliminate or significantly minimize pollutants in storm water discharges. Further, you are encouraged to
notify in writing, both USEPA and NMED regarding modifications and compliance schedules.

My thanks for the help and cooperation of Messrs. Ed Riege and Steve Morris of your staff during this
inspection. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the above address or by telephone at
(505) 827-2798.

Sincerely,

Richard E. Powell
Surface Water Quality Bureau

cc: Marcia Gail Bohling, USEPA (6EN-AS)
USEPA, NPDES Permits Branch (6WQ-P)
NMED, District V, Grants
Carl Chavez, EM&NRD, OCD, 1220 S. St. Francis, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
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NPDES Compliance Inspection
Giant Refining Company/Ciniza Refinery
NPDES Permit #NMRO05B157, November 10, 2005

Further Explanations
Introduction

On November 10, 2005, a Compliance Evaluation Inspection was conducted at the Giant Refining
Company/Ciniza Refinery (petroleum refining - Standard Industrial Classification 2911) located
near Gallup, New Mexico by Richard E. Powell of the State of New Mexico Environment
Department (NMED). Carl Chavez and Wayne Price of the NM Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division (OCD) accompanied the inspector. The primary
purpose of this inspection was to document the permittee's status regarding the NPDES multi-sector
general storm water permit (MSGP) for industrial activities (this facility has industrial activities
being conducted on-site that meet the descriptions of industrial activities in section I) and storm
water regulations at 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 122.26. In addition, this
inspection included an assessment of the potential co-mingling of “contaminated runoff” as defined
under 40 CFR Part 419.11 that is subject to nationally established effluent guidelines found at 40
CFR Part 419 and ineligible for coverage under the MSGP, with storm water discharges that are
eligible.

Permit Status: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory”

“Contaminated runoff” is defined as “runoff which comes into contact with any raw material,
intermediate product, finished product, by-product or waste product located on petroleum refinery
property.” Most areas at refineries are not eligible for coverage under the MSGP including: raw
material, intermediate product, by-product, final product, waste material, chemical, and material
storage areas; loading and unloading areas; transmission pipelines; and, processing areas. Runoff
that may be eligible for coverage, provided discharges are not co-mingled with “contaminated
runoff,” include: vehicle and equipment storage, maintenance and refueling areas.

A number of areas from which “contaminated runoff” or co-mingled “contaminated runoff” and
storm water runoff appears to discharge were identified during this inspection. These include: a
fairly large area in the northeast part of the facility where some (most is contained) of the railcar
loading/unloading facility and an LPG tank farm appear to drain either directly offsite or are co-
mingled with storm water runoff directed to storm water outfall No. 2; the area along the south side
of the main process area (north of the office complex) appears to co-mingle with storm water runoff
directed to storm water outfall No. 1; and the area along the north side of the facility where some of
the drainage from a scrap yard (from which discharges are likely eligible) appears to co-mingle with
drainage from an adjacent (to the east) tank farm and then directed to storm water outfall No. 2.
There may be other areas where “contaminated runoff” or co-mingled “contaminated runoff” and
storm water runoff discharge from this facility but the difficulty of identifying these areas is
exacerbated by the facility operator’s failure to identify and provide adequate drainage area
mapping. The site maps included in the SWPPP show only general drainage patterns and outfalls,
but lack of detailed drainage area mapping creates a situation where even the facility operators may
be unaware of exactly what areas drain to “contaminated runoff” containment systems, and what

\.-«)~
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areas drain offsite or are directed to the storm water outfalls. Figure No. 1 in the SWPPP does
delineate eight drainage sectors, which are described in the attached “Storm Water Assessment”
narrative, but these appear to be inaccurate per the above discussion. It appears that these eight
sectors were determined by merely drawing a large box around a general area rather than making an
accurate determination of specific drainage areas.

Section 301 (a) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act states that “Except as in compliance
with this section and sections 302, 306, 307, 318, 402 and 404 of this Act, the discharge of any
pollutant by any person shall be unlawful.” Since this facility does not have (and has
apparently never had) NPDES permit coverage for discharges of process wastewater or
contaminated runoff, all past, and continuing, discharges have been (are) in apparent
violation of Section 301 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311.

Storm water runoff from this facility discharges to unclassified tributaries to the North Fork of the
Rio Puerco (west) in the Little Colorado River minor Basin, Lower Colorado River major Basin.
This report is based on a review of files maintained by the permittee and NMED, on-site
observation by NMED personnel, and verbal information provided by the permittee's
representatives.

An entrance interview was conducted with Messrs. Ed Riege, Environmental Superintendent and
Steve Morris, Environmental Engineer at approximately 1025 hours on November 10, 2005. The
inspector made introductions, presented his credentials and discussed the purpose of the inspection.

This facility applied for permit coverage under the NPDES multi-sector general storm water permit
(MSGP) 2000 and has been assigned reference #NMRO5B157 effective April 24, 2002. There was
an SWPPP last revised on April 12, 2005, available for review at the site on the date of this inspection.
There is no documentation included in the SWPPP, which supports the permittee's determination of
permit eligibility with regard to Part 1.2.3.6 (Endangered Species) and Part 1.2.3.7 (Historic Places).
There is a signed/certified statement (by Ed Rios) in the “NPDES Certifications™ section of the plan
regarding eligibility ““... due to previous authorization under the Endangered Species Act.” However,
although the facility may have followed proper procedures (see MSGP Addendum A) to establish
MSGP permit eligibility regarding endangered species, no documentation, other than the above
statement, regarding this determination was included in the SWPPP. Information to support the
permittee's determination of permit eligibility must be included in the SWPPP.

Since most of the time available to conduct this inspection was spent doing the above documented
“contaminated runoff” assessment, only a cursory, and after the fact review of the SWPPP, was
completed. Some of the major findings of this brief review are as follows:

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)
Pollution Prevention Team: Overall rating of "Marginal"
Part 4.2.1 of the permit states, in part, ''You must identify the staff individual(s) (by name or

title) that comprise the facility's storm water Pollution Prevention Team ... Responsibilities of
each staff individual on the team must be listed."




Although, Mr. Riege appears to have rather significant responsibilities regarding storm water pollution
prevention and implementation of the SWPPP, the permittee's SWPPP does not identify this
individual or his responsibilities.

Description of Potential Pollutant Sources: Overall rating of "Marginal"

Part 4.1.1 of the permit requires that permittees ''Identify potential sources of pollution which
may reasonably be expected to affect the quality of storm water discharges from your
facility."

The permit requires that this description include such things as a site map, an identification of the
types of pollutants that are likely to be present in storm water discharges, an inventory of the types
of materials handled at the site that potentially may be exposed to precipitation, a list of significant
spills and leaks of toxic or hazardous pollutants, sampling data, a narrative description of the
potential pollutant sources from specific activities at the facility, and identification of specific
potential pollutants.

As noted above, the permittee has prepared an SWPPP for this facility. As above, the site map does
not include an accurate depiction of drainage areas, all structural controls (berms, including berms
associated with the truck parking and staging area; straw bale dikes; secondary containment; etc.) or
receiving waters. The SWPPP must include a general location map and a site map identifying such
things as: drainage areas, drainage patterns and outfalls, all structural BMPs, surface watercourses,
all potential pollutant sources, locations of major spills or leaks, locations of all industrial activities
exposed to precipitation, etc. The plan does a very thorough job of pollutant and pollutant source
identification.

Although not specifically required (conducting analytical monitoring may be dictated for
appropriate site assessment procedures, as well as documentation of SWPPP effectiveness) at these
types of facilities by the MSGP 2000, benchmark analytical monitoring was required and conducted
under the baseline general storm water permit as well as more limited monitoring since. Results of
the September 1991, May 1997, August 2000, and August 2003 analytical monitoring indicate that
the MSGP cut-off concentrations for total suspended solids (TSS) was greatly exceeded (range from
42 - 48,000 mg/L) most of the time, and results for COD (range 64 — 428 mg/L) was exceeded some
of the time. These elevated analytical results (as well as the results of the quarterly visual
examinations) must be taken into consideration during the facility's "Comprehensive Site
Compliance Evaluation." These results must be used, in part, to determine required amendments to
the SWPPP to incorporate additional structural and non-structural controls as appropriate to
eliminate or significantly minimize pollutants in storm water discharges so that these pollutant
levels are reduced to below cut-off concentrations. The operator has apparently taken no action to
amend the SWPPP as required. However, the permittee has sampled outfalls that are located in
"waters of the U.S." Because of this, these results may not be representative of actual discharges
from the industrial activities at this facility. Sampling must be conducted in a location that is after
the last treatment unit and prior to entry into a "water of the U.S." Also, the permittee has
apparently not conducted required Quarterly Visual Monitoring (see 5.1.1 of the MSGP 2000) at
this facility.

.
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Description of Appropriate Measures and Controls: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory”

Part 4.2.7 of the permit requires that the permittee, ""Describe the type and location of
existing non-structural and structural best management practices (BMPs) selected for each of
the areas where industrial materials or activities are exposed to storm water," and describe
appropriate proposed BMPs for areas not yet affected, and implement such controls.

Non-structural and structural BMPs to be described and implemented by the permittee include such
things as good housekeeping, preventive maintenance, spill prevention and response procedures,
periodic inspections, employee training, record keeping, non-storm water evaluations and
certifications, sediment and erosion control, as well as implementation/maintenance of traditional
storm water management practices, where appropriate.

Some of the BMPs are overly generic (e.g., "maintain in a clean and orderly work environment").
In addition, although the facility apparently does occasionally clean and repair storm water
conveyances and replace straw bales dikes, the SWPPP does not include a record of regular
inspections and preventive maintenance of these storm water management controls. Part 6.1.4.3.1 of
the MSGP 2000 requires facility inspections at a minimum of 6-month intervals and at least
quarterly inspections of equipment and vehicles that store, mix or transport chemicals/hazardous
materials. It appears that these inspections are not conducted or are, at least, not recorded.

Routine facility storm water inspections must be recorded, including their scheduled frequency,
personnel conducting the inspection, dates of the inspection, results of the inspection, actions taken
to correct problems encountered during the inspection, etc., in the SWPPP. These inspections must
include observations of all areas of the facility where industrial materials or activities are exposed to
storm water, and include an evaluation of all BMPs, including sediment and erosion control
measures such as silt fences, check dams, etc. These inspections must be conducted by "qualified"
personnel and include a reasonable set of tracking or follow-up procedures to be used to ensure that
appropriate actions are taken (deficiencies must be corrected no later than 14 days after the
inspection) in response to problems documented during the inspections. As above, there are
apparent problems at this facility with “contaminated runoff” control practices that the permittee has
not addressed. This is the sort of problem that should be documented during the permittee's periodic
inspections, and appropriate and timely corrective actions taken and documented.

Although the SWPPP includes a “Non-Storm Water Discharge Assessment Certification” that lists
cooling tower mist as a source of non-storm water discharge, there is no description of results of
tests/evaluations, evaluation criteria or testing methods used, dates of any testing and/or evaluation,
or any other information upon which the certification decision could be based.

Annual Site Compliance Evaluation Reports: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory"”

Part 4.9 of the permit states, in part, '"You must conduct facility inspections at least once a year.
The inspections must be done by qualified personnel provided by you."

According to the plan, the last annual site compliance evaluation was conducted in December 2004.
Ed Riege and Darren Joe, neither of whom are on the Pollution Prevention Team, conducted this
evaluation. Other than the apparent failure to incorporate changes dictated by the above-mentioned
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analytical sampling data, the areas evaluated, the recording of findings, follow-up, and post
evaluation activities for these annual evaluations appear very thorough. However, the staff
conducting the evaluations apparently failed to observe, document, and properly address the areas
that appear to produce discharges of “contaminated runoff” from this facility. In addition, reports of
these evaluations have not been signed and certified by a cognizant official or authorized
representative per requirements in Parts 4.9.4 and 9.7.1 of the MSGP.

Per Part 4.9 of the permit, the required annual site compliance evaluation must be done by
"qualified personnel that are knowledgeable and possess the skills to assess conditions at your
facility that could impact storm water quality and assess the effectiveness of the BMPs ..." This
inspection must include a comprehensive evaluation of the SWPPP and the entire facility, including
effectiveness of current measures and controls, and identification of current and anticipated
potential pollutant sources. The evaluation should include a review of the SWPPP to ascertain that
all required inspections, maintenance, and good housekeeping activities are conducted and recorded,
and that these activities are effective in controlling pollutant loads in storm water runoff. It should
also include a review of visual and analytical monitoring results, and result in appropriate revisions
to the SWPPP that describe, and provide for, implementation of any required changes/additions in a
timely manner.

Based on this inspection, the operator(s) must prepare, and include with the SWPPP, a properly signed
report (and reports documenting any follow-up actions taken) signed by a cognizant official or an
authorized representative (see Part 9.7 of the permit) which summarizes the scope of the inspection,
includes the name(s) and qualifications of personnel making the inspection, the date(s) of the
inspection, major observations relating to the implementation of the SWPPP, and any incidents of
non-compliance (or a certification that the facility is in compliance with the SWPPP and the permit).

An exit interview to discuss the preliminary findings of this inspection was conducted from
approximately 1515-1550 hours on November 10, 2005 with Mr. Ed Rios, General Manager, Mr.
Stan Fisher, Operations Manager, and Messrs. Riege and Morris all of Ciniza Refinery, as well as
Messrs. Chavez and Price of OCD, at the site.
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Form Approved
OMB No. 2040-0003

2] EPA Approval Expires 7-31-85
Y4

NPDES Compliance Inspection Report

I

Section A: National Data System Coding

Transaction Code NPDES yr/mo/day Inspec. Type Inspector Fac Type
1|N|2|5J3 |N|M|R|0 |5 |B|1 I5|7 Ill 12|0 IS Il Il Il IOJl7 ISM 19|i_|20|2_'
Remarks
le e v |rfofujefulm| [wlefels [nleo|v| [s|rfefafofefo]| | | |
Inspection Work Days Facility Evaluation Rating BI QA Reserved

67| | | |69 70|1_I 71|N|72|N|73| | |74 75| | | | | | |80

Section B: Facility Data

Name and Location of Facility Inspected (For industrial users discharging to POTW, also include POTW Entry Time /Date Permit Effective Date

name and NPDES permit number) 1025/11-10-05 10-30-00

GIANT REFINING COMPANY/CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM. EAST OF GALLUP ON I

40, EXIT 39 BEHIND PILOT TRAVEL CENTER MCKINLEY COUNTY o ] L.
Exit Time/Date Permit Expiration Date
1550/11-10-05 10-30-05

Name(s) of On-Site Representative(s)/Title(sYPhone and Fax Number(s) Other Facility Data

*ED RIEGE, ENVIRONMENTAL SUPERINTENDENT 505-722-0217

*STEPHEN MORRIS, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 505-722-3833 LAT 3529 10.9

Name, Address of Responsible Official/Title/Phone and Fax Number

ING -108 25 36.
*ED RIOS, GENERAL MANAGER, CINIZA REFINERY, ROUTE 3 BOX 7, GALLUP, NM 87301 LONG -10825 36.3

505-722-0202 Contacted
Yes No
Section C: Areas Evaluated During Inspection
(S = Satisfactory, M = Marginal, U = Unsatisfactory, N = Not Evaluated)
U | Permit N | Flow Measurement N Operations & Maintenance N | CSO/SSO
M | Records/Reports U | Self-Monitoring Program N Sludge Handling/Disposal U | Pollution Prevention
U | Facility Site Review N | Compliance Schedules N Pretreatment N | Multimedia
N Effluent/Receiving Waters N Laboratory U Storm Water N Other:

Section D: Summary of Findings’/Comments (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

=

FACILITY HAS COVERAGE UNDER THE MSGP 2000 (UNDER CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM) AND HAS PREPARED A SWPPP.

THIS INSPECTION INCLUDED AN ASSESSMENT OF THE POTENTIAL CO-MINGLING OF “CONTAMINATED RUNOFF”’ AS DEFINED UNDER 40 CFR PART 419.11
THAT IS SUBJECT TO NATIONALLY ESTABLISHED EFFLUENT GUIDELINES FOUND AT 40 CFR PART 419 AND INELIGIBLE FOR COVERAGE UNDER THE
MSGP, WITH STORM WATER DISCHARGES THAT ARE ELIGIBLE. A NUMBER OF AREAS FROM WHICH “CONTAMINATED RUNOFF”’ OR CO-MINGLED
“CONTAMINATED RUNOFF’ AND STORM WATER RUNOFF APPEARS TO DISCHARGE WERE IDENTIFIED DURING THIS INSPECTION.

3. "PETROLEUM REFINERY OF MODERATE COMPLEXITY RATING" WITH CATALYTIC CRACKING CAPABILITY, REFORMING, AND TOPPING (BASIC

DISTILLATION).

4. SEE REPORT AND FURTHER EXPLANATION.

~

Agency/Office/Telephone/Fax Date
RICHARD E. POWELL NMED/SWQB 505-827-2798
Signature of Management QA Reviewer Agency/Office/Phone and Fax Numbers Date
g‘ ‘Z < NMED/SWQB 505-222-9560

EPA Form 3560-3 (Rev. 9-94) Previous editions are obsolete.
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SUMMARY

Ciniza Refinery EPA Stormwater Inspection &
OCD Follow-up from September 8, 2005 Inspection

November 10, 2005

Attendees:

Giant Refining Company: Stephen Morris (SM), Ed Riege (ER1) and Ed Rios (ER2)
New Mexico Environment Department (NMED). Surface Water Quality Division:
Richard Powell (RP)

Oil Conservation Division: Carl Chavez (CC) and Wayne Price (WP)

Disclaimer: The following are the minutes of the meeting, and observation notes taken by OCD
personnel. These comments do not release Giant of responsibility of any OCD permit condition
or rule, or compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. In addition,
these comments are not to be construed to imply enforcement of any permit condition or
regulation outside of the authority of the OCD.

Agenda:

I. NPDES Stormwater Inspection (see attached stormwater inspection letter dated December 19,
2005 to Giant from RP)
IT OCD September 8, 2005 Refinery Follow-up

I. NPDES Stormwater Inspection of Giant Ciniza’s Multi-Site (MS04) General Discharge
Permit (NMRO5B157)

RP asked for a copy of Giant’s general discharge permit and Stormwater pollution prevention
plan (SWPPP) with maps of existing stormwater non-contact areas. RP checked the accuracy of
the maps in the field and pointed out areas that appear to be missing from the diagram(s). A field
inspection was conducted with the assistance of ER and SM.

RP indicated that stormwater (non-contact) is in contact with contact water off-site; this
constitutes a non-permitted discharge. Individual NPDES permits are required for contaminated
stormwater discharging off-site. Giant has the option to capture or contain contaminated run-off
and/or to apply for individual permits for discharge locations with effluent monitoring. If
contaminated stormwater leaves the site, Giant is in violation of CWA. Parameters to sample for
may include: industry standard contaminants for refinery as specified under 40 CFR 119 and
WQCC standards. If concentrations are below regulatory limits, there is no violation.

The conclusions from the stormwater inspection were:

1) Need Endangered Species Act and Historical Society information for refinery location.
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2) Need a more detailed site map with property boundaries (note boundary survey needed
for map) and all berms, drainage, etc. depicted to help identify contact areas where
contaminated runoff could impact non-contact stormwater drainage areas on the facility.
There are several locations where contaminated runoff can discharge into stormwater
from ineligible areas. For example, a potential of commingling was observed at the south
edge of the refinery process area, east of the railroad lagoon and in the bone yard.

3) Parking area and drainage appear to be adequate, but need map depicting all stormwater
drainage systems to satisfy NPDES Stormwater requirements.

4) Truck staging, warehouse, bone yard and any other areas that are in non-contact or storm
drain areas should be depicted on a map with stormwater drainage and outfall areas.
Giant will need to address or work to isolate any point source locations within storm
drain areas that may impact stormwater areas.

5) Truck load-out area drains to sewer process drain and into the new API separator.

6) There are areas where refinery process water or contaminated runoff (contact areas) can
discharge to stormwater drainage areas (non-contact areas) or to ineligible areas. For
example, the refinery process area needs to be bermed all along its perimeter to retain
spills/releases that could easily migrate into nearby stormwater (non-contact) drainage
areas or features. Any drains within the refinery process area are considered process
drains and need to be routed to an API treatment unit with a benzene stripper before it
can be discharged into aeration lagoon #1 (AL1). At the south edge of the production
area, RR Lagoon Rack and bone yard areas there is potential for commingling of contact
with non-contact runoff. Problem areas appear to be located at the NE corner of the site,
south process area and north bone yard area.

7) A berm encompassing the tank battery (white natural gas liquid storage tanks) at the
northeast side of the refinery west of the RR Lagoon Rack and south of the high pressure
storage bullets is required that will address SPCC requirements and prevent
spills/releases from migrating unobstructed into a non-contact stormwater drainage areas
east of the RR Lagoon Rack and toward stormwater outfall #2. At the time of inspection,
there was no berm around these tanks.

8) During the stormwater inspection, OCD noticed a boiler feed tank west of the RR Lagoon
Rack along tank battery pipelines east of the tank battery steaming, leaking and spraying
water onto the ground and Giant agreed to fix the pump and bring a vacuum truck in to
recover ponded fluids on the ground.

9) Giant can opt for individual permits with monitoring at downgradient outfalls for its
contact areas or implement local containment controls to eliminate the need for individual
NPDES stormwater permits at different locations throughout its refinery. OCD can
approve local containment. '

10) RP decided due to time constraints to take home a copy of Giant’s SWPPP for his
inspection.

11) Individual NPDES stormwater permits are not needed, unless Giant cannot isolate contact
areas from stormwater or non-contact areas. If Giant cannot properly isolate stormwater
from process areas, then individual permits with more specific monitoring requirements
will be required. Giant indicated that it preferred to be under a general discharge permit
and will work to isolate contact from non-contact areas.

12) RP will send inspection report to Giant with copies to all parties (EPA and OCD) with
recommendations.
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II. OCD September 8, 2005 Ciniza Refinery Follow-up

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Status of installation of chopper pump at new API separator (NAPIS) that was scheduled
to be installed the week of Nov. 8, 2005? Giant stated that Rinchem is scheduled to install
the pump during the week of December 4, 2005.

Is the secondary containment at NAPIS holding? Some fluctuation in fluid level, but
lately the level has remained constant at 1 ft. of head. Giant feels the primary and
secondary containment systems have integrity. OCD is concerned about the integrity of
the secondary containment system. OCD wanted to evaluate this situation further and
discuss with Giant later. OCD concerns are: 1) integrity of the secondary containment
system; and 2) geohydrologic connection to the water table aquifer with potential for
leaking contaminants to discharge to the surface and/or migrate via groundwater beneath
the refinery property.

Cleanup of shorelines around evaporation ponds? Giant is scheduled to scrape the
shorelines and increase fluid level before the end of December 2005. Waste will be
characterized for proper disposal and or treatment in the land farm. EPI is skimming oil
off the top of the ponds today. '

Status of oil in the OAPIS? Oil (i.e., TPH) and hazardous waste constituents are still
being detected in weekly monitoring.

OCD Data Quality Objectives (DQOs)? Giant needs to be aware of the appropriate
regulatory limits based on site sampling to ensure analytical methods and detection limits
are adequate for use by the State. For example, sampling at the OAPIS, evaporation
ponds, etc. would require detection limits that do not exceed 40 CFR 261.24 Toxicity
Characteristic to determine whether hazardous wastes are present where they should not
be. Groundwater sampling would require lower detection limits and it is Giant’s
responsibility to ensure that any dilutions performed by the lab will not exceed the states
DQOs.

Pilot station effluent (PSE) and monitoring per OCD permit? A couple of analytical
monitoring reports were provided at the meeting, which showed significantly elevated
BOD levels. OCD is not sure why there were only 2 reports provided, since the permit
requires quarterly monitoring? The PSE discharges directly into aeration lagoon #1
without any treatment. BOD levels from the PSE were observed to be significantly

- elevated. OCD requested that Giant analyze PSE for 405.1, 418.1, 6010, 7470, 8015B,

7

8)

8260, 8270, 8310, etc. to get a better handle on waste loading to the existing treatment
system. Giant will need to determine the volume flow rate from the PSE, refinery process
water, determine hazardous constituent concentrations, and estimate loading to the
current treatment system to compare with the total capacity of the current treatment
system. If loading exceeds it’s treatment capacity, then Giant needs to undertake actions
to operate within its treatment capacity.

OCD’s Nov. 15, 2005 e-mail requirement for Giant to address the OAPIS? There appears
to be another point source(s) migrating into the OAPIS. Giant is working to investigate
the source(s) of contamination. OCD is concerned about hazardous wastes in contact with
stormwater at the OAPIS.

Rail Road Lagoon Rack excavation map displaying sample locations for verification of
soil remediation? Giant is sending the map in its final report.
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9) What caused the Tank 232 release? Why the disparity between release and recovery
volumes in the C-141 forms? OCD concerns about Giant’s response effort in excavating
contaminated soils in unlined berm areas? Giant indicated the release occurred due to
operator error. OCD mentioned that Giant should consider incorporating a zero loss or
pollution prevention goal at its facility to help reinforce and prevent releases from
occurring at the facility. OCD is concerned that Giant did not dig down deep enough to
recover impacted soils in the unlined berm area. Giant indicated that it has never
completely excavated contaminated soil in berm areas after releases occur. Giant
collected waste characterization samples of the excavated soil in order to properly
dispose or treat it in their land farm. Giant indicated that their general protocol for
releases in berm areas is to excavate the bulk of the contamination, but they never
excavate deep enough to assess impacts to groundwater. OCD acknowledged the
presence of clay substrate underneath the refinery; however, it clarified that all impacted
soil, regardless of release location should be properly investigated, removed, and
characterized for disposal and/or land treatment. Giant acknowledged OCD’s concerns.

10) Land farm area status? Giant tills the land farm once per month as specified in the permit.

11) Stockpiled soils update? Giant confirmed that cooling tower salt contaminated soil piles
observed during the Sept. 8, 2005 inspection were properly disposed.

12) Firewater pit status? OCD has not received any information on Giants request to use an
existing facility pit filled with RO reject water for the storage of firewater. Giant
indicated that the request is ongoing with permeability test results in hand, etc.

13) OCD split-samples with SM from the Old API Separator (OAPIS), the discharge point
from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond (EP) #1, and discharge point from EP #1 to
EP #2. OCD is currently awaiting receipt of the analytical sample results from Hall
Environmental of Albuquerque. OCD followed all chain-of-custody procedures up to and
including delivery to the laboratory the next morning.

14) ER2 was present during OCD’s agenda discussion and is the new Superintendent of
Giant’s Ciniza Refinery. '

Attachment: NMED Stormwater letter to Giant (December 19, 2005)

Disclaimer: The above are the notes from the meeting, and observation notes taken by OCD personnel. These
comments do not release Giant of responsibility of any OCD permit condition or rule, or compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. In addition, these comments are not to be construed to imply
enforcement of any permit condition or regulation outside of the authority of the OCD
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Carl] Chavez

NM 0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

TEL: (505) 476-3488

FAX (505)476-3462

RE: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM Order No.: 0511114

Dear Carl Chavez:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 4 samples on 11/11/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent,

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

ndy Freeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager
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shelde:

4901 Hawkins NE® Suite Dm Albuguergue, NM 87108
505.345.3975 @ Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmen_tal Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: NM 0Oil Conservation Division
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab Order: 0511114

Date: 06-Dee-1)5

CASE NARRATIVE

EPA Method 8270 samples analyzed at a dilution due to:

1. Emulsion formed during extraction.
2. High amounts of petroleum in the sample.

1/34
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: OLD AP
Lab Order: 051114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15.00 PM
Project: Ciniza Relinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Resnit PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 380 40 mofl. 20 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 82608B: VOLATILES . Analyst: KTM
Benzene 120 10 [Ta ][R 10 11/21/2005
Toluene 96 10 va/k 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pgfl 10 11/21/2005
Methyi tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 140 10 pgit. 10 11/21/2005
1.3,5-Trimethylbenzene 67 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EGC}) ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pglL. 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 110 20 ua/l. 10 11/21/2005
1-Methyinaphthalene 500 40 ygil. 10 11/21/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene 640 40 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
Acetone ND 100 pgil. 10 11/21/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 pgil. 10 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 10 po/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 10 pafl 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 HoiL 10 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 Hg/l 10 11/21/2005
2-Butanone ND 100 paiL 10 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 pgil 10 11/21/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 HOIL 10 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 uol. 10 11/21/2005
Chioroform ND 10 Ha/l 10 11/21/2005
Chiaromethane ND 10 [Tlel{ 10 14/21/2005
2-Chlarotoluene ND 10 pail 10 1112112005
4-Chlaratoluene ND 10 pall 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 oL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chlaropropane ND 20 wgiL 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 po/L 10 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 pgll 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pa/l. 10 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/t 10 11/21/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/iL 10 11/21)2005
Dichloradifluoromethane ND 10 wgll 10 11/21/2005
1.1-Dichloroethane ND 10 Mgl 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pgll 10 11/21/2005
Quulifiers: ND - Nut Deteeted at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below guantitaion fimits R - RPD owside aceepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 1 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-0)5

CLIENT: NM Qil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: OLD API
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM
Projeet: Ciniza Relinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
2,2-Dighlorapropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 po/L 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlorohutadiene ND 10 wall 10 11/21/200%
2-Hexanone ND 100 pgit 10 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 ygiL 10 11/21/2005
4-|sopropylloluene 26 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-penlanone ND 100 nglL 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 Ho/L 10 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 ugil 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 ugil 10 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 ugfL 10 11/21/2005
1,1.1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 ygfll - 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Telrachloroethane ND 10 pafl 10 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/12005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorabenzene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
1.2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 palt 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 uglL 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichlorgethane ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2008
Trichlorofluaromethane ND 10 poll 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 po/L 10 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 10 ol 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Tatal 220 10 pgil. 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2.Dichloroethane-d4 856 69.9-130 Y%REC 10 11/2112005
Surr: 4-Bromolluorobenzene 103 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromelhane 93.8 73.9-134 “%REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 73.0 819122 S %REC 10 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analysl; BL
Acenaphthene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 2500 HgiL 10 11/18/2005
Aniline ND 5000 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
Anthracene ND 2500 pgfl 10 11/18/2005
Azabenzene ND 2500 ua/L 10 11/18/2005
Benz{a)anthracene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 3800 wglL 10 11/1812005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 3800 ugilL 10 11/18/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 2500 Mg/l 10 11/18/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte deteeted below quiantitation limits
B - Analvie detected in the associated Method B

* - Value exceeds Maximom Contaminam Leve)

fank
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S - Spike Recovery owside accepted recovery limits
R - RP'D outside accepted recovery limits
E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

NM Oil Conservation Division

Date:

{)6-Dec-03

Client Sampie 1D: OLD API

CLIENT:

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab I1D: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Benzo(k)fluoranihene ND 2500 ugil 10 11/18/2005
Benzoic acid ND 13000 ug/l 10 11/18/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5000 poiL 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 2500 HgiL 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyljether ND 3800 Hg/L 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 3800 g/l 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phihalate ND 3800 g/l 10 11/18/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 2500 o/l 10 11/18/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Carbazole ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol ND 5000 uo/l 10 11/18/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 5000 pofl. 10 11/18/2005
2-Chloronaphthaleng ND 2500 pgil 10 11/18/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 2500 pgil 10 11/18/2005
4-Chloropheny| phenyl ether ND 3800 Ho/l 10 11/18/2005
Chrysene ND 3800 yait 10 11/18/2005
Di-n-bulyl phthalate ND 2500 Hg/L 10 11/18/2005
Di-n-oclyl phihalate ND 3800 Hg/l 10 11/18/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 2500 pail 10 11/18/2006
Dibenzofuran ND 2500 ugft 10 11/18/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 HgiL 10 11/18/2005
1.3-Dichiorobenzene ND 2500 wa/l. 10 14/18/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 wa/L 10 11/18/2005
3.3’-Dichlorobenzidine ND 3800 pa/l 10 11/18/2005
Diethyl phthalale ND 2500 poi/L 10 11/18/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 2500 pgit 10 11/18/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 2500 pgil 10 11/18/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2500 pgil 10 11/18/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylpheno! ND 13000 paik 10 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 13000 HglL 10 11/18/2005
2 4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 HgiL 10 11/18/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2500 Hg/L 10 11/18/2005
Fluorene ND 2500 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 2500 Ho/l 10 11/18/2005
Hexachlarebutadiene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2500 HgiL 10 11/18/2005
Hexachtoroethane ND 2500 poll 10 11/18/2005
Indeno(1.2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2500 pa/t 10 11/18/2005
Isophorone ND 2500 ualk 10 11/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 2500 Hg/l 10 11/18/2005
2-Methylphenat ND 3800 paiL 10 11/18/2005

Qualificrs:

J - Analyte detected below guantitation limits

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

B - Analyie deected in the associated Method Blank

* . Vahe exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level
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S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: NM 0il Conservation Division

Date: (6-Dec-015

Client Sample 1D: OLD API
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methylphenol ND 5000 pa/l 10 11/118/2005
N-Nitrosadi-n-propylamine ND 2500 pall 10 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 2500 ua/l 10 11/18/2005
N-Nitrasodiphenylamine ND 2500 pglt 10 11/18/2005
Naphihalene ND 2500 paiL 10 11/18/2008
2-Nitroaniline ND 13000 pgil. 10 1118/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 13000 ugil 10 11/18/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 5000 po/L 10 11/18/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2-Nitrophenot ND 3800 [Vel/ 10 11/18/2005
4-Nitrophenal ND 13000 wall 10 11/18/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 13000 HalL 10 11/18/2005
Phenanthrene ND 2500 ygiL 10 11/18/2005
Phenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Pyrene ND 3800 pgil. 10 11/18/2005
Pyridine ND 7500 po/L 10 11/18/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2500 po/L 10 11/18/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenal ND 2500 po/L 10 11/18/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenal ND 3800 ugll 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 2,4.6-Tribromophenal 104 16.6-150 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorohipheny) 83.0 19.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 51.3 9.54-113 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 89.0 22.7-145 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 132 14.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 59.0 10.7-80.3 Y%REC 10 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0019 0.00020 mg/l 1 11/18/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 1.6 0.40 mg/iL 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 2:52:09 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Barium 0.22 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Boron 0.36 0.040 mg/t. 1 12/1/2005 2:52:09 PM
Cadmium 0.0023 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Calcium 110 20 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Chromium 0.023 0.0060 mg/L. 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Cobalt 0.0084 0.0060 mo/l 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Copper 0.059 0.0060 mg/l 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Iron ‘ 46 1.0 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Lead 0.015 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Qualifers: ND - Not Deteeted at the Repurting Limit S - Spike Rucovery outside aceepied recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

5734

R - RPD outside accepted recovery

E - Value above quantitation range

limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

NM 0il Conservation Division

Date: 06-Dec-05

CLIENT: Client Sample ID: OLD AP}

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 27 1.0 my/l. ! 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Manganese 0.72 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Molybdenum 0.063 0.0080 mglL 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Nickel 0.055 0.010 mgll. 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Potassium 32 1.0 mg/L 1 121112003 10:04:45 AM
Selenjum ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Sodium 510 20 mg/L. 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 121112005 10:04:45 AM
Zinc 3.5 1.0 mgit 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Silica 31 22 mg/L 20 12/2/2005 9:01:45 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected 2 the Reposting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside aceepted recovery limits

} - Analyte detected below quamiiation fimits

B - Anatlyte detected in the associsted Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

6/34

R - RPD outside accepted recovery

E - Value above quantitation range

limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-03
CLIENT: NM 0Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: AL2-EPI
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 61 2.0 mgiL 1 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 35 10 polL 10 11/21/2005
Toluene 32 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 vg/L 10 11/21/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 30 10 ugit. 10 11/21/2005
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene 24 10 g/t 10 11/2112005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 gL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorogthane (EDC) ND 10 pafl 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromaoethane (EDB) ND 10 poil. 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 43 20 pgil 10 11/21/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene 220 40 ua/l 10 11/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 320 40 pgil, 10 11/21/2005
Acetone 3900 1000 pall 100 11/23/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 Ko/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethang ND 10 pail. 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichioromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 ug/l 10 1142112005
Bromomethane ND 20 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
2-Butanone 44D 100 pailL 10 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 pgil 10 11/21/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 paiL 10 11/21/2005
Chlargbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chioroethane ND 20 pall 10 11/21/2005
Chloroform ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 10 wgll. 10 11/21/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pgll 10 11/21/2005
4-Chlorololuene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 Mo/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chlaropropane ND 20 pglL 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 uglL 10 11/21/2005
1.2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 uglt. 10 11/21/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 [Fali N 10 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 uglL 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 [Via]{ 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 ugfl 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pall 10 11/21/2005
Quulifiers: ND - Not Deiected a1 the Reporting Limit § - Spike Recovery aside accepted recovery limits
1 - Anmalyte detected below guantitmion lunis R - RPD vutside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associmed Merhod Blank E - Value above quantitition range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contamninant Level Page 6ol 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05

CLIENT:

NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: AL2-EPI
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lah ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOQUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichlorepropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 [Tls![ 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 po/l. 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlarobuladiene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 ygiL 10 11/21/2005
Isopropytbenzene ND 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
4-Isopropylloluens ND 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 ygit. 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 pait 10 11/21/2005
n-Bulylbenzene ND 10 ugiL 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 poil. 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 paiL. 10 11/21/2005
tert-Bulylbenzene ND 10 Ho/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroelhane ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloraethane ND 10 pglt. 10 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 polL 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichlorapropene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 polL 10 11/21/2005
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pa/k 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichlorogthane ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1.1.2-Trichloraethane NO 10 pgil 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 ug/L 10 1142112005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2.3-Trichloropropane ND 20 wo/l. 10 11421/2005
Viny! chloride ND 10 HafL 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total 19 10 pgflL 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 95.5 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 86.8 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 97.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 971.7 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 20 Halt 1 11/18/2005 -
Acenaphthylene ND 20 ugit 1 11/18/2005
Aniline 68 40 po/ 1 11/18/2005
Anthracene ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Azobenzene ND 20 Ho/l 1 11/18/2005
Benz{a)anthracene ND 30 Ho/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 uo/l 1 11/18/2005
Benzo{b)fluoranthene ND 30 pglt 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 20 woil 1

111812005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyie detecied below yuantitiion limits
B - Analyte detected inihe associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

8/34

S - Spike Recovery msside accepied recovery limits
R - RPD putside aceepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 7 of 17




.

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-0)5

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: AL2-EPI

Lab Order:; 0511114 Collection Pate: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab 1D: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units D¥ Date Analyzed
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 20 ug/L ] 11/18/2005
Benzoic acid 510 100 g/l 1 11/21/2005
Benzy! alcohol ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis{2-chloroelhoxy)methane ND 20 polL 1 11/18/2005
Bis{2-chloroethyi)ether ND 30 pa/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroisapropyl)ether ND 30 pgiL 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phihalate ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 20 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 30 Hg/L 1 11/18/2005
Carbazole ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 40 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 40 pgil 1 11/18/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
2-Chiorophenol ND 20 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 30 pg/L 1 111812005
Chrysene 46 0 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-butyl phihalate ND 20 po/l. 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalale ND 30 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene ND 20 wo/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
1,2-Dichlarobenzene ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 po/L 1 11/18/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 ygil. 1 11/18/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenziding ND 30 uafl 1 11/18/2005
Diethy! phthalate ND 20 uafL 1 11/1B/2005
Dimethy! phihalale ND 20 pafl 1 11/18/2005
2.4-Dichlorophenot ND 20 pgll 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol 140 20 uafL 1 11/18/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methyiphenol ND 100 pgiL 1 1111812005
2,4-Dinitraphenol ND 100 pall 1 11/18/2005
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 paiL 1 1171812005
2.6-0initrololuene ND 20 pgiL 1 11/18/2005
Fluoranthene ND 20 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
Fluorene 53 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 ua/l. 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 pa/l 1 11/18/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 20 pait 1 11/18/2005
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 po/l 1 11/18/2005
Isophorone ND 20 ua/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 89 20 wa/l 4 11/18/2005
2-Meihylphenocl ND 30 po/L 1 11/18/2005

Qualificrs: ND - Nat Detected at the Reporting Limig
J - Analyte detected below guantitation limits
B - Analyle detected in the assoctated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contmminant Level

9/34

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
E - Value above quastitation range

Page 8 of 17




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

.

Date: )6-Dec-05

Client Sample ID: AL2-EP!

CLIENT: NM 0Oil Conservation Division
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab 1D: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEQUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methylpheno! ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosedi-n-propylamine NO 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 ugit 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 polL 1 13/18/2005
Naphthalene ND 20 Hg/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 100 Ha/L 1 11/18/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 40 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 20 pait 1 11/18/2008
2-Nitrophenol ND 30 pgiL 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 100 Hg/L 1 11/18/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 100 pa/l 1 111812005
Phenanthrene 130 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Phenol ND 20 yail 1 11/18/2005
Pyrene 32 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Pyridine ND G0 po/l 1 11/18/2005
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 po/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4,5-Trichloraphenol ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2006
2,4,6-Trichloropheno! ND 30 po/L 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 84.1 16.6~150 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Susr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 774 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluarophenol 51.9 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 77.9 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 7.5 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr; Phenol-d5 40.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analysl; CMC
Mercury 0.0021 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 0.86 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Antimony ND 0.010 mgiL 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/i 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Barium 0.13 0.020 mofl 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Boron 0.22 0.040 mg/L. 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Calcium 72 1.0 mgiL 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Chromium 0.0086 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Cobalt 0.0087 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Copper 0.012 0.0060 mg/t 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Iran 8.1 0.25 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:02:04 AM
Lead ND 0.0050 mo/l 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detecled ol the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery omside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantition limits

B - Aualyie detected in the associnted Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limits

E - Value abave quantitation range

10/34

Page 9 of 17




.

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-05

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: AL2-EP1

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date:  11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Relinery Gallup NM

Lab ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 17 1.0 mg/L. 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Manganese 0.29 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Molybdenum 0.014 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Nickel 0.023 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Potassium 43 1.0 ma/l 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mag/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Siiver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Sodium 640 10 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:19.57 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Zinc 1.4 0.50 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:19:57 PM
Silica 22 54 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:02:04 AM

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

S - Spike Recovery outside accuepied recovery bimiis

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value sbove guantitation range

11/34
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: 06-Dec-03

Client Sample ID: EPI-EP2

NM 0il Canservation Division

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 84 2.0 mg/L 1 1116/2005

EPA METRHOD 82608: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 16 10 walL 10 11/21/2005
Toluene 19 10 it 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 wg/L 10 11/21/2005
Methyt tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 17 10 pgll 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 40 10 o/l 10 11/21/2005
1,3,5-Trimelhylbenzene 14 10 palL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 palt 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 59 20 wofl. 10 11/21/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene 390 40 Halk 10 11/21/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene 530 40 pail 10 11/21/2005
Acelone ND 100 pofl 10 11/21/2005
Bromabenzene ND 10 pgll 10 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichioromethane ND 10 gt 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 1o/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 Hofl 10 11/21/2005
2-Butanone 240 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Carban disulfide ND 100 pgit. 10 11/21/2005
Carboen Tetrachloride ND 20 pafll 10 11/21/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 ugll 10 11/21/12005
Chlarogethane ND 20 [Ela![ 10 11/21/2005
Chloroform ND 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 poiLl. 10 11/21/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pall 10 11/21/2005
dis-1,2-DCE ND 10 gl 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 Mg/l 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 ugit 10 11/2112005
Dibromomethane ND 20 pgfl 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 Hg/iL 10 11/21/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
Dichlarodifluoromethane ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 woll 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroprapane ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005

Quulifiers:

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

ND - Not Deteeted at the Reporting Limit

B - Analyte deleeted inthe associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminant Level

12/34

S - Spike Recovery vmside sceepled recovery limits

R - RPD owside accepted recuvery

E - Value above guantiation amge

timits

Page 11 of 17




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: U)6-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM 01l Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EPI1-EP2
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloroprapane ND 10 pgit 10 11/21/2005
2.2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1.1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene NO 10 pofl 10 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 pail 10 11/21/2005
{sopropylbenzene ND 10 paiL 10 11/21/2005
4-Isopropyltoluene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 ugil 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 HglL 10 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND i0 poiL 10 11/21/2005
sec-Bulylbenzene ND 10 ugiL 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 Hall 10 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pafl. 10 11/21/2005
Telrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 Ho/l 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-0CE ND 10 vgiL 10 11/2112005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ugilL 10 11/21/2005
1,2.3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pa/L. 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 palt 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 [ThI[R 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 ol 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 HafL 10 11/21/12005
Trichlorofiuoromethane ND 10 yg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride NOD 10 polL 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Totat 23 10 pgfL 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 96.0 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 84.3 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromoflucromethane 80.5 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr; Toluene-d8 93.4 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 50 wall. 1 11/18/2005
Acenaphthylene NO 50 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
Aniline ND 100 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Anthracene ND 50 pg/ 1 11/18/2005
Azobenzene ND 50 S 1 11/18/2009
Benz{a)anthracene ND 75 vail 1 11/18/2005
Benza(a)pyrene ND 75 pafL 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(b)luoranthene ND 75 poit 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 50 ygfL 1 11/1812005
Qualifiers: ND - Nut Detected af the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limils R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limils
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantiiation mnge
* _ Value exceeds Maximmm Contaminant Level Page 12 of 17
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L .

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-05

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample 1D: EPI-EP2
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Benzo(k)iluoranihene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzoic acid ND 250 po/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzy! alcohol ND 100 pg/ll 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 ol 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether ND 75 Hg/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate NO 75 polL 1 11/18/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl elher ND 50 [Vs] [ 1 11/18/2005
Butyl benzy! phthalate ND 75 Ha/L 1 11/18/2005
Carbazole ND 50 wall 1 11/18/2005
4-Chlora-3-methyipheriol ND 100 polb 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloroanitine ND 100 ugi. 1 11/18/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Chilarophenol ND 50 Ha/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pgiL 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-buty! phthalate ND 50 pall 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-oclyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 14/1812005
Dibenz(a,h)anihracene ND 50 pa/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 50 Holl. 1 11/18/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 paiL 1 11/18/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 ygiL 1 11/18/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 ugil 1 11/18/2005
3.3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 50 po/l 1 11/18/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 50 g/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pgll 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Oimethylphenal 88 50 Ls i 11/18/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 po/L 1 11/18/2005
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pafL 1 11/18/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Fluoranthene ND 50 pafl 1 11/18/2005
Fluorene 66 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 uglt. 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 palL 1 11/18/2008
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pa/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 50 pgfL 1 11/18/2008
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 ngiL 1 11/18/2005
Isophorone ND 50 HofL 1 11/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 120 50 pa/l 1 1111812005
2-Methylphenal ND 75 pall 1 11/18/2005
Quulificers: ND - Not Detected i the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte deteesed in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Muximum Contaminant Level

14/34

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
E - Valye above quantilation range

Page 13 of 17




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

NM Oil Conservation Division

Date: 06-Dec-05

CLIENT: Client Sample 1D: EPJ-EP2
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methylphenol ND 100 pg/it 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 ug/L i 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 o/l 1 11/18/2005
Naphthalens ND 50 wgll 1 11/18/2008
2-Nitroaniline ND 250 ygiL 1 11/18/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 250 HgiL 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 100 Hg/L 1 11/18/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 50 pg/t. 1 11/18/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 75 pgiL 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 250 pgiL 1 11/18/2005
Pentachlorophenal ND 250 Ha/l 1 11/18/2005
Phenanthrene 130 50 va/l. 1 11/18/2005
Phenol 100 50 pa/l 1 11/18/2005
Pyrene ND 75 HaiL 1 11/18/2005
Pyridine ND 150 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pofl 1 11/18/2005
2,4 ,5-Trichlorophenol ND 50 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
2.4,6-Trichloropheno! ND 75 pgfl 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2,4,8-Tribromopheno! 90.4 16.6-150 %REC 1 11418/12005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 73.6 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 48.4 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyi-d14 79.0 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Nilrobenzene-d5 69.2 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 39.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0012 0.00020 mgfl. 1 11/18/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 0.63 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Antimony ND 0.010 mgft 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mgfL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Barium 0.10 0.020 mg/l 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Beryilium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Boron 0.23 0.040 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mgil. 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Calcium 60 1.0 maft 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Chromium 0.0083 0.0060 mgfL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Cobalt 0.0072 0.0060 mgiL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Copper 0.012 0.0060 mgiL 1 11421/2005 10:27:03 AM
fron 7.9 0.25 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:05:01 AM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L. 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Qualtificrs: ND - Not Detected at the Reponing Limit S - Spike Recovery owside uccepted recovery limits

1 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detccted in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximunn Contaminant Level

R - RPD outside aceepred secovery limits

E - Value above guantination mnge

15734
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-05

Client Sample ID: EPI-EP2

CLIENT: NM Qil Conservation Division

Lab Order: 0510114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab 1D: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEQUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 16 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Manganese 0.33 0.0020 mg/l. 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Motlybdenum 0.014 0.0080 mg/l 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Nickel 0.018 0.010 mg/lL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Potassium 43 1.0 mgiL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mgiL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mgiL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Saodium 800 10 mg/l. 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Zinc 1.2 0.50 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM
Silica 22 54 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:05:01 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Noet Detected at the Repotting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analvie detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyie detected in the assaciaed Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

16/ 34

R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limits

E - Value ubove quantitation mnge
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

. ’

Date: 06-Dec-005

Client Sample ID: Trip Blank

CLIENT: NM 0il Conservation Division
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date:
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-04 Matrix: TRIP BLANK
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DI Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 82608B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene ND 1.0 [T/ 1 11/21/2005
Toluene ND 1.0 ua/l. 1 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pgil 1 11/21/2005
Melhyl lert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 pgil 1 11/21/2005
1.3.5-Trimethylbenzene NO 1.0 pgil 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichigroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 vgil 1 11/2112005
1.2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 wgiL 1 11/21/2005
Naphihalene ND 20 palL 1 11421/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pgil 1 11/21/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene ND 4.0 pa/l 1 11/21/2005
Acelone ND 10 ug/l 1 114212005
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 pafl 1 1112172005
Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 Mg/l 1 11/21/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 [Slsli R 1 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 ugiL 1 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
2-Butanone ND 10 ug/l 1 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg/t 1 11/21/2005
Carbon Telrachloride ND 2.0 ugfL 1 11/21/2005
Chlarobenzene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 po/l 1 1112112005
Chioroform ND 1.0 pgft. 1 11/21/2005
Chioromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
2-Chlorotatuene ND 1.0 pgll 1 11/21/2005
4-Chiorotoluene ND 1.0 ugll 1 1112112005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 HaiL 1 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 Hafl. 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 pofl 1 11/21/2005
Dibromochioromethane ND 1.0 Hgit 1 1172112005
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 ug/t 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 ugit 1 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 poiL 1 11/21/2005
1.4-Dichlarobenzene ND 1.0 pgib 1 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 pail 1 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroelhane ND 1.0 pgfl 1 11/21/2005
1.1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichiorapropane ND 1.0 uglt 1 11/21/2005
1.3-Dichloroprapane ND 1.0 poil 1 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 wglL 1 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 g/t 1 11/21/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Anmalyte detected below quantilation Hsmits
8 - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD owlside aceapled secovery limits
E - Value above guantitition range

Page 160l 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: (16-Dec-03
CLIENT: NM 0il Conservation Division Client Sample ID: Trip Blank
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date:
Praject: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab 1D: 0511114-04 Matrix: TRIP BLANK
Analvses Result PQL Qual Units DF Dale Analyzed
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 HgiL 1 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 ugil. 1 11/21/2005
4-Isopropyltoluene ND 1.0 wg/l 1 11/2112005
4-Methyl-2-penlanone ND 10 pafl 1 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 3.0 pgfL 1 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 [T/ R 1 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/l. 1 11/21/2005
sec-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 Hgil 1 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 11/21/2005
terl-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 HalL 1 11/21/2005
1.1.1.2-Tetrachloroethana ND 1.0 ya/l. 1 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 o/l 1 11/21/2005
Telrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pa/l 1 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 wa/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/21/2005
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pgil 1 11/21/2005
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 [Veli R 1 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pail 1 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 Ho/l 1 11/21/2005
Trichlorafluoromethane ND 1.0 pgiL 1 11/21/2005
1,2.3-Trichlorapropane ND 240 pall. 1 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 HglL 1 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 pall 1 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 94.8 £§9.9-130 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofuorobenzene 92.3 71.2-123 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 83.6 73.9-134 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 98.5 81.9-122 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepred recovesy limits
J - Analyie detected beluw quantitation liits R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limits
B - Analyie detecied in the associaied Method Blank E - Value above quantitation rnge
* - Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level Page 17 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name NMOCD SF B Date and Time Received:
Work Order Number 0511114 ~) Received by AT
L ‘ ‘
Checklist compleled by (ﬂ/ 4‘,{« N 2SS
Sipfature Dale
Matrix Carrier name  Clienl drop-ofi
Shipping conlainer/cooler in good condition? Yes ¥ No [ Not Present [
Custody seals intacl on shipping container/cooler? ves [ No [] Not Present D
Cuslody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes L] No N/A i
Chain of custody present? Yes vl No
Chain of custady signed when relinquished and received? Yes vl No a
Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes No )
Samples in proper conlainer/boltle? Yes No [J
Sample conlainers intact? Yes No [J
Sufficient sample volume for indicaled test? Yes No O
All sampies received within holding time? Yes No [
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitied [ Yes M) No[]
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No [ na [
Containes/Temp Blank iemperature? 4o 4° C + 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS:

Client conlacted . Date contacted:

Contacied by: Regarding

Commenls:

Corrective Action

34/34

If given sufficient time to cool.

Person contacled

11/11/2005

Not Shipped




\»

*

AVLNINNOHIANG TIvH

-abeogd99 /vo

&S L9 {aonjeubis) :Ag panaday Hm._mumcm_mu :Ag paysinbuifay ‘auy aeq
— Y MVQ\_:\ -~ rix:ju ) 7 LSO =.\.wm:
% w\ \ \\\N\ Spewgy Q\\\\ \\ '/ (aanaeubiig) :Agpaniagdy Hm.__.%:m_m_ :Ag paysinbuyay h.m”m_mm— \&Amm
A ’ h\ " . n |oo:gl i
A o " voIsLr|
\, pod s i | 5500 0
\,_ [qpn % ~ga-lea | w [2sL|
\— 1 h I M.+=~|~ ]
. /! X noon wofempLl| M
/! TR U ge:Ll "
AN - * X la-2% | v ety |
@ " i h —‘N...P.,_ mwws\s
i -.VA 0 114 ) .MN\,..V_ \uo& u\ﬁ
T v N | o 3.2\_.&#_‘ i}
A I % Id¥ a0 | V0 [95L] Eolhy
Id
b Diom|lo| | cjo|mm|lala]|o|m } ) z
5 NICERCR =R X o|jg|d]|o = ONH|198H
= SISIEIEIZIZIZISIZIZIZIRIE] ovwm P aunoysequny | o' apdueg e | ey | aeg
= cle|Zlzlz|2IsiEIE|IZIE|X | anenIasalq
NElSlE=|EIEIEIEIEIEIELE _
= Als|Clglz|7 |3 lala|S|g™|R 4 “Fog~ ‘aumeJadway ajduwe B
g H = L ZIQIBIE 8l IES . # XeJ
‘,m D =R B A N EY Y R Y I O |70 AWM aiuag lbhe-9Lti—Ses .,
fr] t lJ,u @ m P
S @ e o |5 7
= > == =3 = 2D (M) eteeaing| 5058 WN © ol v4vPs
Q- £
-~ 153ND3Y SISAIVNY, # J0elosg ‘ssapy
{dn
LI0D [E3UBWLICJAUS]EY MM WN 1\v2 _ :
L0LY'SYE'SOS X8 G/EE'SPE'SOS 18l nkws,uém YWD queymeiog Ad Yo fdAsue) 114 WN
601 /8 093y map ‘anbaanbng)y - == : -Ju8]
- 0 °3NS "IN SuMMeH LDBY +183430 e
AHOLVYHOSV1 SISATVNY s o5 Q40934 AQD1LSNI-40-NIVHI




Pagewi 6f 1

» 7

7 Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD ® - ®

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 8:59 AM

To: 'Ed Riege’; 'Steve Morris'; 'Ed Rios'

Cc:  Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Powell, Richard, NMENV

Ladies and Gentlemen:
RE: Ciniza Refinery

Please find attached the OCD summary from our November 10, 2005 site visit and the stormwater inspection letter from Mr.
Richard Powell of the NMED to Giant. Also attached is OQCD's analytical data resuits from the split-sample event that day. Please
contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM :
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carld.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

(Poliution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

12/20/2005
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SUMMARY

Ciniza Refinery EPA Stormwater Inspection &
OCD Follow-up from September 8, 2005 Inspection

November 10, 2005
Aftendees:

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
II OCD September 8, 2005 Refinery Follow-up

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

- drainage systems to satisfy NPDES Stormwater requirements.

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
NPDES stormwater permits at different locations throughout its refinery. OCD can '
approve local containment.

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
will be required. Giant indicated that it preferred to be under a general discharge perrmt
and will work to isolate contact from non-contact areas.

12) RP will send inspection report to Giant with copies to all parties (EPA and OCD) with
recommendations.
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II.. OCD September 8, 2005 Ciniza Refinery Follow-up

1

2)

3)

%)

S)

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
secondary -containment systems have integrity. OCD is concerned about the integrity of
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
characterized for proper disposal and or treatment in the land farm. EPI is sk1mm1ng oil
off the top of the ponds today.

Status of oil in the OAPIS? Oil (i.e., TPH) and hazardous waste constituents are still
being detected in weekly monitoring.

OCD Data Quality Objectives (DQOs)? Giant needs to be aware of the appropnate
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
completely excavated contaminated soil in berm areas after releases occur. Giant.
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
including delivery to the laboratory the next morning. _

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
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‘ State of New Mexico .

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
www.nmenv.state.nm.us DERRITH WATCHMAN MOORE

{] DEPUTY.SECRETARY. ..

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 1 v
RECEIVED

December 19, 2005

Mr. Ed Rios, General Manager ’ Lz=C g 7 2005
Giant Refining Company .

Route 3, Box 7 O C@NSE RVATION
Gallup, New Mexico 87301 i DIVISION

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
(USEPA). This inspection report will be sent to the USEPA in Dallas, for their.review.. These-inspections
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

chard EZPowell
Surface Water Quality Bureau

cc: Marcia Gail Bohling, USEPA (6EN-AS)
USEPA, NPDES Permits Branch (6WQ-P)
NMED, District V, Grants
Carl Chavez, EM&NRD, OCD, 1220 S. St. Francis, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

BN
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NPDES Compliance Inspection Report

Form Approved
OMB No. 2040-0003
Approval Expires 7-31-85

Section A: National Data Systemn Coding

Transaction Code NPDES yr/mo/day Inspec. Type Inspector Fac Type
lNI2[5I3 IN IMIR |0 IS IB |1 IS |7 Ill 1210 |5 |1 Il Il |0 |17 18|___| 19 |S_I20 l_i_l
Remarks
lp lelr|rfofu|eofm| |rfefefs n]efr]v| |sfrfclafofoefe] | | |
Inspection Work Days Facility Evaluation Rating BI QA Reserved:

67I | I ls9 70L' 71IN|72fNJ73[' I J74 75| [ [ I [ | |80

Section B: Facility Data

Name and Location of Facility Inspected (For industrial users discharging to POTW, also include POTW Entry Time /Date

Permit Effective Date

name and NPDES permit number) 1025/11-10-05 10-30-00

GIANT REFINING COMPANY/CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM. EAST OF GALLUPON I

40, EXIT 39 BEHIND PILOT TRAVEL CENTER MCKINLEY COUNTY . . e
Exit Time/Date Permit Expiration Date
1550/11-10-05 10-30-05

Name(s) of On-Site Representative(s) Title(s)/Phone and Fax Number(s) Other Facility Data

*ED RIEGE, ENVIRONMENTAL SUPERINTENDENT 505-722-0217

*STEPHEN MORRIS, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 505-722-3833 LAT 3529109

Name, Address of Responsible Official/ Title/Phone and Fax Number
*ED RIOS, GENERAL MANAGER, CINIZA REFINERY, ROUTE 3 BOX 7, GALLUP, NM 87301 Con
505-722-0202 tacted

Yes ElNoL__]

LONG -108 25 36.3

Section C: Areas Evaluated During Inspection
(S = Satisfactory, M = Marginal, U= Unsatisfactory, N = Not Evaluated)

U | Permit N | Flow Measurement N | Operations & Maintenance
M | Records/Reports U | Self-Monitoring Program N | Sludge Handling/Disposal
U | Facility Site Review N Compliance Schedules N Pretreatment
N | Effluent/Receiving Waters N Laboratory U Storm Water

CSO/sSO

Pollution Prevention

Multimedia

Zz |z |2

Other:

Section D: Summary of Findings/Comments (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

e

FACILITY HAS COVERAGE UNDER THE MSGP 2000 (UNDER CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM) AND HAS PREPARED A SWPPP.

THIS INSPECTION INCLUDED AN ASSESSMENT OF THE POTENTIAL CO-MINGLING OF “CONTAMINATED RUNOFF” AS DEFINED UNDER 40 CFR PART 419.11
THAT IS SUBJECT TO NATIONALLY ESTABLISHED EFFLUENT GUIDELINES FOUND AT 40 CFR PART 419 AND INELIGIBLE FOR COVERAGE UNDER THE
MSGP, WITH STORM WATER DISCHARGES THAT ARE ELIGIBLE. A NUMBER OF AREAS FROM WHICH “CONTAMINATED RUNOFF” OR CO-MINGLED
“CONTAMINATED RUNOFF” AND STORM WATER RUNOFF APPEARS TO DISCHARGE WERE IDENTIFIED DURING THIS INSPECTION.

3. "PETROLEUM REFINERY OF MODERATE COMPLEXITY RATING'" WITH CATALYTIC CRACKING CAPABILITY, REFORMING, AND TOPPING (BASIC
DISTILLATION).

4. SEEREPORT AND FURTHER EXPLANATION.

N~

w‘l‘O L\ Agency/Office/Telephone/Fax Date
RICHARD E. POWELL, | NMED/SWQB 505-827-2798 /X ©of

Signature of Management QA Reviewer Agency/Office/Phone and Fax Numbers Date

i; , NMED/SWQB 505-222-9560 )2t -t

EPA Form 3560-3 (Rev. 9-94) Previous editions are obsolete.
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NPDES Compliance Inspection
Giant Refining Company/Ciniza Refinery
NPDES Permit #NMR05B157, November 10, 2005

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
inspection included an assessment of the potential co-mingling of “‘contaminated runoff” as defined
under 40 CFR Part 419.11 that is subject to nationally established effluent guidelines found at 40
CFR Part 419 and ineligible for coverage under the MSGP, with storm water discharges that are
eligible.

Permit Status: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory"
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
There may be other areas where “contaminated runoff”’ or co-mingled “contaminated runoff” and
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
There is a signed/certified statement (by Ed Rios) in the “NPDES Certifications” section of the plan
regarding eligibility “... due to previous authorization under the Endangered Species Act.” However,
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

Part 4.2.1 of the permit states, in part, "You must identify the staff individual(s) (by name or
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

Part 4.1.1 of the permit requires that permittees "Identify potential sources of pollution which
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
the SWPPP to incorporate additional - structural and ‘non-structural” controls asappropiiate to
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

Part 4.2.7 of the permit requires that the permittee, "Describe the type and location of
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
to correct problems encountered during the inspection, etc., in the SWPPP: These inspections must
include observations of all areas of the facility where industrial materials or activities are exposed to
storm water, and include an evaluation of all BMPs, including sediment and erosion control
measures such as silt fences, check dams, etc. These inspections must be conducted by "qualified”
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
tests/evaluations, evaluation criteria or testing methods used, dates-of any-testing and/or evaluation,
or any other information upon which the certification decision could be based.

Annual Site Compliance Evaluation Reports: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory"

Part 4.9 of the permit states, in part, ""You must conduct facility inspections at least once a year.
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
inspection, major observations relating to thé implementation of thé SWPPP, and any incidents of
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
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REFINING COMPANY RE@EI‘V@ {,,:
CERTIFIED MAIL # 7004 1350 0002 9320 1997 e L“"ZD)
' 0 Lg 2005
December 16, 2005 » ' 17, Copg, v
Diyygi VAT
Ms. Hope Monzeglio X IQI@N O

State of New Mexico Environmental Department !
Hazardous Waste Bureau e /
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 '
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

Re:

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND
CHANGES TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY BARRIER COLLECTION
SYSTEM DESIGN AND MONITORING PLAN PHASE II

GIANT REFINING COMPANY, BLOOMFIED REFINERY

RCRA PERMIT NO. NMDD 089416416

HWB-GRCB-04-005

Dear Ms. Monzeglio:

According to NMED’s November 1, 2005 letter in response to the Request for additional
Information and Changes to the North Boundary Barrier Collection System Design and
Monitoring Plan Phase 11, the Bureau requires Giant to submit a System Start-up Six
Month Report. This report is to be submitted to NMED on or before December 31, 2005.

Giant requests a thirteen-day extension of the December 31, 2005, thus requiring The
System Start-up Six Month Report to be submitted to NMED on or before January 13,

2006.

Your consideration in this matter is greatly appreciated!

- WaynePrice-OCD .+ - .

Ed Riege
.. Chad King-

PHONE
505-632-8013
FAX
505-632-3911

50 ROAD 4990
P.O. BOX 159
BLOOMFIELD
NEW MEXICO
87413
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‘. State of New Mexico
ENVIRONMENT DEPART. T
Water and Waste Management Division
Harold Runnels Building
1190 St. Francis Drive, P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-6110
Telephone (505) 827-1758

&

=

B eovemor " Fax (505) 827-0310 FeCReTaRY
www.nmenv.state.nm. us DERRITH WATCHMAN-MOORE
DEPUTY SECRETARY
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
December 13, 2005
o~
Mr. Ed Riege ;’ (§
Environmental Superintendent ! A
Giant Refining Company , § § ;4?
Route 3 Box 7 5 g ~
Gallup, New Mexico 87301 Ex «
YNy Ay
38 <
&) @
e =
SUBJECT: MODIFIED SAMPLING SCHEDULE Bl @ '

AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE SEPARATOR (API)
GIANT REFINING COMPANY, CINIZA REFINERY

EPA NO. NMD000333211

HWB-GRCC-MISC

Dear Mr. Riege:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is revising the sampling requirements that
were established in the email from NMED to Mr. Ed Riege of Giant Refining Company dated
10/20/2005 titled Sampling AL2-EP-1 that were imposed as a result of the API separator releases
in August of 2005 at the Giant Refining Company, Ciniza Refinery (GRCC). The sampling
requirements, identified in the table attached to this letter, will aid in determining the source(s) of
petroleum constituents entering the evaporation ponds.




~

Mr. Ed Riege

Giant Ciniza Refining Company
December 13, 2005

Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call me at (505) 428-2545.
Sincerely,
Hope Monzeglio
Project Leader
Permits Management Program
HM
Attachment
cc: *D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
W. Price, OCD
. Chavez, OCD
S. Morrs, GRCC

File: Reading and GRCC 2005




Effluent from [Weekly EPA Method 8021B + |GRCC must sample effluent
AL-2 to EP-1 MTBE; RCRA 8 discharged from AL2 to EP-1 ona
Metals (totals); EPA  [weekly basis until four weeks after
.IMethod 8015B must  |the API Separator repair and
include C¢ ~C,¢ and monthly thereafter. Sampling
C0-Cs6 carbon ranges. [frequency will be modified as
*monthly — EPA meeded by NMED
Method 8260, EPA  [*
Method 8015B must
include C¢ —Cy and
Cy0-C36 carbon ranges,
RCRA 8 Metals (totals)
Effluent from Monthly  [EPA Method 8260, Measure product thickness on
Old API EPA Method 8310, surface water on a weekly basis and
separator RCRA 8 Metals after every rain event.
(storm water (totals); EPA Method
Separator 8015B must include Cg {*
Effluent) —Cio and Cio-Cse Sampling frequency will be
carbon ranges evaluated after receipt of three
months analytical results by NMED
Effluent from (Monthly  |[EPA method 8260, Sampling frequency will be
Pilot Gas RCRA 8 Metals evaluated after receipt of three
Station to the (totals); EPA Method |months analytical results by NMED
Aeration 8015B must include Cq
Lagoon —C10 and Cy0-Csg *
carbon ranges
Effluent from [Monthly  |[EPA method 8260, Sampling frequency will be
New API EPA Method 8015B  |evaluated after receipt of three
separator must include Cs —Cyp |months analytical results by NMED
and C10-C36 carbon
ranges *
*Note: Monthly effluent samples from AL-2 to EP-1, the New API separator, the Old
API separator, and the Pilot Truck Stop discharge must be collected on the same day and
analyzed for EPA method 8260 and EPA Method 8015B (C¢ —Cyo and C;¢-Cs¢). Effluent
samples from AL2-EP-1, Old API separator, and the Pilot Station must also be analyzed for
RCRA Metals (totals).

Table date: December 13, 2005.
The revised sampling is in response to the August 2005 spill from the breakdown of the new API separator
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris @ giant.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2005 9:51 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

- Ce: Ed Riege; Steve Morris
Subject: OAPIS & AL-2 TO EP-1

HALL6746_OldNew
APIAI2Ep1.pdf (...
Carl,
I apologize for not including the analysis mentioned in your email.
Hope had asked to have the OAPIS, New API separator, and AL-2 to EP-1 samples to be taken
at the same time for a comparison of the three.
I forgot to include that PDF in the weekly update.
The New API separator sample in that group was taken upstream of the benzene strippers.

The analysis with the project name Stormwater Separator Water Out 11-16-2005 is the OAPIS
effluent sample.

Sorry about the confusion and the mistake on my part, Steve <<HALL6746
_OldNewAPIAl2Epl.pdf>>

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
November 30, 2005

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt.3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: Old & New API Sep Eff & AL-2-EP-1 SP. Order No.: 0511192

Dear Steve Morris: '

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 3 samples on 11/17/2005 for the analyses
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
_//O / il g

Andy Freéman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

Wt ACEg,
M ‘-0’4,

4901 Hawkins NE B Suite D& Albugquergue, NM 87109
506.345.3975 B Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Old API Effluent

Date: 30-Nov-05

Lab Order: 0511192 Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:40:00 AM
Project: Old & New AP! Sep Eff & AL-2-EP-1 SP.
Lab ID: 0511192-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1.7 1.0 mg/l 1 11/23/2005 9:13:32 AM
Moter Qif Range Qrganics (MRO) ND 50 mag/l. 1 11/23/12005 9:13:32 AM
" Sum: DNOP 126 58-140 %REC 1 11/23/2005 9:13:32 AM
EPA METHOD 8260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: KTM
Benzene 170 10 gt 10 11/28/2005
Toluene 240 10 ug/L 10 11/29/2008
Ethylbenzene 24 10 pg/l. 10 11429/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 15 10 wg/L 10 11/292005
Xylenes, Total §70 10 pgiL 10 11/29/2005
Sur: 4-Bromofluorobenzene B7.2 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/29/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte derecied below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associaied Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level

1/6

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits
E - Value above quantitation range
Page 1 of 3




CLIENT:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Date: 30-Nov-03

w API Effluent

J - Analyte detecied below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

2/6

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 2 of 3

Lab Order: 0511192 Collection Date; 11/16/2005 10:45:00 AM
" Project: Old & New API Sep Eff & AL-2-EP-1 SP.
Lab ID: 0511192-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst; SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 90 3.0 mg/i. 1 11/23/2005 9:46:20 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 15 mg/l. 1 11/23/2005 9:46:20 AM
Surr: DNOP 132 58-140 %REC 1 11/23/2005 9:46:20 AM
EPA METHOD 8260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: KTM
Benzene 2000 50 Hg/L. 50 11/29/2005
Toluene 1100 50 ugiL 50 11/29/2008
Elhylbenzene 110 10 pgil 10 11/29/2005
Methy! lert-butyl ether (MTBE) 1800 10 pg/L 10 11/29/2005
Xylenas, Total 560 10 ygiL 10 11/29/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 83.7 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/28/2005
Qualiliers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits




| §

Date: 30-Nov-05

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-}

Lab Order: 0511192 Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:50:00 AM
Project: Old & New API Sep Efl & AL-2-EP-1 SP.
Lab ID: 0511192-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DT Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/23/2005 10:18:51 AM
Motor Oll Range Organics (MRO) ND 5.0 mglL 1 11/23/2005 10:18:51 AM
Surr: DNOP 85.4 58-140 %REC 1 11/23/2005 10:18:51 AM
EPA METHOD 8260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: KTM
Benzene 11 5.0 po/l. 5 11/30/2005
Toluene 7.3 5.0 palt 5 11/30/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 5.0 pa/t 5 11/30/2005
Melhyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 17 5.0 pa/l 5 11/30/2005
Xylenes, Total ND 5.0 pg/l 5 11/30/2005
Sun: 4-Bromofluorobenzene B7.6 71.2-123 %REC 5 11/30/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Repoiting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits
J - Analyte detecied below quaniation limits R - RPD oulside accepted secovery Jimits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 3/6 Page 3 of 3
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN . Date and Time Received: 11/17/12005
Work Order Number 0511192 // ' l ) Received by AT
d ! (

Checktist completed by ("2 ~. = 4\'/ /270743

Signalure Qale
Matrix Carriername  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes nNo [ Not Present [
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? ves UJ No [ Not Present [1  Not Shipped
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes No [ NIA O
Chalin of custody present? Yes No [J
Chain of custady signed when relinquished and received? Yes [V No (]
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes M no [
Samples in proper container/bottie? Yes M No O
Sample conlainers intacl? Yes No
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No [
All samples recelved within holding time? Yes No O3
Waler - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted ves [ No [
Watler - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes [ No [ N/A
Container/Temp Blank lemperatura? 6° 4° C & 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS:

Client contacted Date contacted

Contacled by: Regarding

Comments:

if given sufficient lime to caal.

Persan contacted

Corrective Action
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

To: Ed Riege
Cc: Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Steve Morris; Ed Rios; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-05 - 0512010 & Additional OCD Sampling Requirements

Ed:
Re: Giant Ciniza Refinery

Good morning. The OCD has reviewed the analytical data (see attachment) results from the Pilot Plant effluent (effluent) that is
discharging into the aeration lagoons for treatment.

Please provide an summary of Giant's evaluation and conclusions pertaining to the attached Pilot Plant analytical data results on
the existing treatment system for OCD review.

The remaining issues for OCD revolve around issues stemming from the September 8, 2005 site inspection and subsequent site
visits. Until these remaining issues are resolved, OCD is requiring additional sampling to monitor the effectiveness of the
treatment system, in addition to the modified sampling schedule outlined in the NMED- HWB's December 13, 2005 letter with an
attached table entitled, "Giant Ciniza Refinery Sampling Schedule Resulting From The API Separator Spill." OCD requires the
following:

1) Weekly sampling commensurate with HWB sampling methods for effluent from the Old API separator; and
2) Weekiy sampling for biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) and chemical oxygen demand (COD) at evaporation pond #2.

Please make note of OCDs sampling requirements in addition to the HWB. Also, please continue to copy the HWB and OCD
personnel on the data results. The above sampling shall continue until OCD determines that the remaining issues referred to
above have been resolved.

Please be advised that this e-mail does not relieve Giant- Ciniza of responsbility should their operations pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, Giant is not relieved of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHVM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 7:43 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-05 - 0512010

From: Vicki Brown [mailto:vickie@hallenvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 1:26 PM

To: Steve Morris

Subject: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-05 - 0512010

12/28/2005




Page 2 of 2
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above
address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage
arising in any way from their use.

12/28/2005
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ANALYSIS

e & LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
December 20, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co
Rt.3Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005 Order No.: 0512010

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 12/1/2005 for the analyses
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

-
2

Andy Freeﬁ’an, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

4901 Hawkins NE & Suite D @ Albuguerque, NM B71089
5085.345.3975 = Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Date: 20-Dec-05

Client Sample 1D: Pilot Effiuent

CLIENT:
Lab Order: 0512010 Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM
Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005
Lab ID: 0512010-0! Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1;: TPH Analyst: CKL
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 58 2.0 mgfL 1 121712005
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 6.2 3.0 mg/L 1 12/9/2005 12:45:02 PM
Motor Oll Range Organics (MRO) ND 15 mofl. 1 12/9/2005 12:45:02 PM
Surr: DNOP 116 58-140 %REC 1 12/9/2005 12:45:02 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.095 0.050 mg/L 1 12/14/2005 3:18:28 PM
Surr: BFB 116 79.7-118 %REC 1 12/14/2005 3:18:29 PM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 1.5 1.0 pg/b 1 12/712005
Toluene 6.8 1.0 pa/L 1 12/712005
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pgll 1 12/7/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 Hg/l 1 12/712005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 11 1.0 pgiL 1 12712005
1,3,5-Trimelhylbenzene ND 1.0 ugft, 1 12/7/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 pa/L 1 12/7/2005
1,2-Dibramasthane (EDB) ND 1.0 uglL 1 12712008
Naphthalene ND 2.0 pgil 1 12/7/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 ya/l. 1 12/7/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 4.3 4.0 ygil. 1 121712005
Acelone ND 10 [T; R 1 121712005
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 uall 1 1217/2005
Bramochloromethane ND 1.0 Hg/L 1 12/7/2005
Bromodichioromelhane ND 1.0 pg/l 1 12/7/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005
Bromomethane ND 2.0 palL. 1 121712005
2-Butanone ND 10 pgiL 1 12/7/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 10 poll. 1 12/7/12005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 2.0 Hg/iL 1 12712045
Chlorcbenzene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 12/7/2005
Chloroethane ND 2.0 pafl 1 121712005
Chloroform 4.2 1.0 elIN i 12/7/2005
Chloromethane ND 1.0 pgit 1 12/7/2005
2-Chiorotoluene ND 1.0 wg/L 1 12/7/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 ugft. 1 12/7/2005
cis-1,2-0CE ND 1.0 Ha/l. 1 12/7/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 12/7/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 uait 1 12/7/20Q5
Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 HgiL 1 12/7/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
1 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* _ Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level

1/22

S - Spike Recovery owtside aceepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside accepred recovery limits
E - Value above quantitation range

Page 1 of 5




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 20-Dec-05

Client Sample 1D: Pilot Effluent

Lab Order: 0512010 Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM
Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005
Lab ID: 0512010-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 po/l 1 12/7/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 12/7/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzens ND 1.0 Mol 1 12/7/2005
1,4-Dichlorabenzene ND 1.0 g/l 1 12/7/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 yg/L 1 12/1/2005
1,1-Richlaroethane ND 2.0 pa/l. 1 121772005
1,1-Dichioroelhene ND 1.0 pa/t 1 12/7/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 ugil 1 12/7/2005
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 yg/L 1 12/7/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 2.0 pgiL 1 124712005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 ygiL 1 12/7/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 pg/L 1 12/7)2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 pall 1 12/7/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 12/7/2005
4-Isopropylioluene NO 1.0 Hafl 1 12/7/2005
4-Melhyl-2-pentanone ND 10 vaiL 1 12/7/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 Ho/L 1 12/7/2005
n-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 HgiL 1 12/7/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 Hail 1 121712005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pail 1 121712005
Styrene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 12/7/2005
tert-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 palL 1 121712005
1.1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pgll 1 12/7/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 Hg/l 1 12/7/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pall. 1 121712005
frans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 wafl 1 12/7/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pgit 1 12/7/2005
1.2,3-Trichforobanzene ND 1.0 pgil 1 12/7/2005
1,2, 4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 Ha/L 1 12/712008
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 Ha/L 1 12712005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 po/iL 1 121712005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pgil 1 12/7/2008
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 poiL 1 121712005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 wgiL 1 12/7/2005
Vinyl chioride ND 1.0 pall 1 12/7/2008
Xylenes, Tolal 7.1 1.0 Ho/L 1 12/7/12005
Surr: 1,2-Dichioroethane-d4 89.7 69.9-130 %REC 1 121712005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91.6 71.2-123 %REC 1 12/7/2005
Surr: Dibromofiucromethane 98.4 73.9-134 %REC 1 12/7/12005
Surr: Toluene-dB 92.9 81.9-122 %REC 1 12/712005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 50 pgiL 1 12/14/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected ot the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

1 - Analyre detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Metbod Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contneninant Level

2/22

R - RPD outside accepted recavery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 2 of 5




Date: 20-Dec-035

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Pilot Effluent

Lab Order: 0512010 Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM
Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005
Lab ID: 0512010-01 Matrix: AQUEQUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Acenaphthylene ND 50 pglt 1 12/14/2005
Anitine ND 100 pa/t. 1 12/14/2005
Anthracene ND 50 Hofl 1 12114/2005
Azobenzene ND 50 wall 1 12/14/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 uo/L 1 12/14/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 Ha/L 1 12/14/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 Mo/l 1 12/14/2005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 50 palt 1 12/14/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 50 pafL 1 12/14/2005
Benzoic acld ND 250 v/t 1 12/14/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 100 palt 1 12/14/2005
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 pall 1 12142005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 Hg/L 1 12/14/2005
Bis(2-chloroisoprapyljether ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005
Bis(2-elhylhexyljphthalate ND 75 ug/L 1 12/14/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 50 pail 1 12/14/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 Ho/L 1 12/14/2005
Carbazole ND 50 pg/l 1 12/14/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 12/14/2005
4-Chloraaniline ND 100 Hglt. 1 12/14/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 80 pgiL 1 121472005
2-Chiorophenol ND 50 ygiL 1 12/14/2005
4-Chlorophenyl pheny! ether ND 75 Mg/t 1 12/14/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pgiL 1 1214/2008
Di-n-bulyl phthalate ND 50 pg/t 1 12/14/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 75 poll 1 12/14/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 50 gL 1 12/14/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 50 pafl 1 12/14/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 palt. 1 12/14/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 ught 1 12/14/2005
1 4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pgiL 1 12/14/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 Hgfl 1 12/14/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 50 uall 1 12/14/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 50 Hg/L 1 12/14/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pa/l. 1 12/14/2005
2.4-Dimethylphenol ND 50 wg/l. 1 12/14/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 pgfl 1 12/14/2005
2.4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 uglt 1 12/14/2005
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 uglL 1 12/14/2005
2.6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 g/l 1 12/14/2005
Fluoranthene ND 50 ugfl. 1 12/14/12005
Fluarene ND 50 Ho/t 1 1211442005
Quuliliers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery ouside aceepied recovery limits
J - Analyie detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Methad Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level 3/22 Page 3of5




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Lab Order: 0512010

Date: 20-Dec-

05

Client Sample ID: Pilot Effluent

Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM

Projecet: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005
Lab ID; 0512010-0! Matrix: AQUEQUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Hexachlorobenzene ND 850 ygik 1 12/14/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 ugl/l 1 12/14/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 ug/L‘ 1 12/14/2008
Hexachloroethane ND 50 pa/l 1 1241412005
Indeno{1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005
Isaophorane ND 50 pgiL 1 12/14/2005
2-Melhylnaphthalene ND 50 pgil 1 12/14/2005
2-Mathylphenol ND 75 pa/l. 1 12/14/2005
3+4-Methylphenal 250 100 pail 1 12/14/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 g/l 1 12/14/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 pail, 1 12/1412005
N-Nilrosodiphenylamine ND 50 poiL 1 12/14/2005
Naphthalene ND 50 pall 1 12/14/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 100 Ha/t 1 12/14/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 50 pall 1 12/14/2005
2-Nitrophenao! ND 75 pgt 1 12/14/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 250 g/l 1 12/14/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 250 po/l 1 12/14/2005
Phenanthrene ND 50 pail. 1 12/14/2005
Phenal ND 50 Wil 1 12/14/2005
Pyrene ND 75 palk 1 12/14/2005
Pyridine ND 150 HalL 1 12/14/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorabenzene ND 50 Hgit. 1 12/14/2005
2,4,5-Trichiaraphenol ND 50 pg/l 1 12/14/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 Hall 1 12/14/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 89.3 18.6-150 %REC 1 12/14/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorohipheny 79.0 19.6-134 %REC 1 12/14/2005
Surr; 2-Fluarophenol 53.7 8.54-113 %REC 1 1211412005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 89.1 22.7-145 %REC 1 12/14/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-ds 72.6 14.6-134 %REC 1 12/14/2005
Sum; Phenal-d5 39.8 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 12/14/2005
EPA METHOD 8310: PAHS Analysl: JMP
Naphthalene ND 2.5 pa/l 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 2.5 pg/it 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 2.5 yg/l 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Acenaphthylene ND 2.5 po/l 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Acenaphthene ND 25 pglL 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Fluorene ND 0.80 po/l 1 12/12i2005 4:38:28 PM
Phenanthrene ND 0.60 poll. 1 12/1212005 4:38:28 PM
Anihracene ND 0.60 ug/L 1 12122005 4:38:28 PM
Qualiliers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery owside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation fimits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Bliank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 4122

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits

E - Value abave quantitation range

Page 4 of 5




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Date: 20-Dec-05

Client Sample ID: Pilot Effluent

Lab Order: 0512010 Coflection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM

Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005

Lab ID: 051201001 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Fluoranthene ND 0.30 ug/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Pyrene NOD 0.30 pgiL 1 1241212005 4:38:28 PM
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.020 wg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Chrysene ND 0.20 pgiL 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Benzo(b)luoranthena ND 0.050 pa/l 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Benzo(k)fuoranthene ND 0.020 po/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Benzo(a)pyrene 0.020 0.020 wglL 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene ND 0.040 wall 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM
Benzo(g.h.ljperylene ND 0.030 po/l 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 FM
indeng(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.080 Hgit 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM

Surr: Benzo(e)pyrene 54.3 54-102 %REC 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Apalyst: CMC
Mercury ND 0.00020 mg/L 1 12/7/2005

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic ND 0.020 ma/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM
Barium 0.046 0.020 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM
Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/l 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM
Silver ND 0.0050 malL i 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected a1 the Reponting Limit
J - Analyie detecied below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

5/22

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside aceepted recovesy limits
E- Vniuc above quantitation range
Page Sof 5




ASSAIGAI
ANALYTICAL
- | LABORATORIES, INC.

4301 Masthead NE, Ste. A * Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109 = (505) 345-8964 « FAX (505) 345—7259:>

3332 Wedgewood, Ste. N « E Paso, Texas 79925 » (915) 503-6000 « FAX (915) 503-7820
127 Eastgate Drive, 212-C » Los Alomos, New Mexico 87544 « (505) 662-2558

Explanation of codes

Analyte Detecled in Method Blank
Rasult is Estimated

B

E —
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL H | Analyzed Oul of Hold Time

N

s

i
i
i
4

S

alin: ANDY FREEMAN Tentatively Identified Compotnd

4901 HAWKINS NE, SUITED Subcontracted
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87109-4372 1-9 | See Foolnote
. STANDARD
Assaigal Analytical Laboratories, Inc.
Certificate of Analysis
All samples are reported an an "as received” basls, unless otherwise noted {i.e. - Dry Weight).
Client: HALL ENVIRONMENTAL
Project: 0512010 ‘ / , / _
Order: Receipl: b R Z// A<) 2 /’}V
) 0512020 HALO3 pl - 12-01-05 William P. Blava; Rresident of AssaRyi-nalylical Labaralories, Inc.
Sample:  PILOT EFFLUENT Collecled: 72-01-05 9:00:00 By:
Matrix: AQUEOUS
Dilution Detection Prep Run

QCGroup RunSequence CAS#  Amlyte Result  Unlts Factor ~ Limit Code Dale Date
0512020-0001A EPA 405.1 Biochemical Oxygen Demand By: MKM
BOD05146 WC.200532728 | 10-264 | BiochemicalOxygenDemand | 504 | mg | 1 [ 2 ] 1 120205 12.07:05
0512020-0001B EPA 410.1 Chemical Oxygen Demand By: MKM
WC085.3215 WC200532176 | C004 | Chemical OxygenDemand | 828 | mgl | 1 [ 10 ] | 120805 12.0605

Uniess otherwise nolad, all samples were received in acceplable condition and alf sampling was perfarmed by client or clienl representafive. Sample resull of NO indicales
Not Delecled, le result Is less than Ihe sample specific Delection Limit. Sample specific Delection Limit is determined by mulliplying the sample Dilulian Faclor by the listed
Reporling Deleclion Limit. All results relale only lo the items lesied, Any miscallaneous workorder information or foonales will appear below.

Analylical resulls are not corrected for methad blank or field blank contamination.

Page 10of 1 REPRODUCTIOSLDGARHEARSPOFS THAN 116,05092B000F0WTTEN CONSENTOF AL, Report Dale  12/9/2005 1:04:26 PM
THIS REPORT MAY NOT BE USED IN ANY MANNEF SIENT QR ANY OTHER TINRD PARTY TO CLAIN
PRODUCT ENDORSEMENT BY THE NATIONAL W 6 , 2 2 LARQRATORY ACCREDITATION PROGRAM.




! situ| A1aA03as patdaaaa apisino ady - ¥ sitw| uoneiuenb aojaq paiagop AUy -

NUB|E POLI3(A PIILIDOSSE ay) Ui pataatep Sh(auy - g sy A134092) padaooe aPISING K13A002Y S - § yun] Suruoday 3yt 18 pa12013 10N - AN ssqagyiund)
Q g1l L'6L 143} Q 174 g €222 a4g g
r 500 91100 (OuD) sauebio abuey suyose
[BND  WwNady adu% BA J88 QdY  NWiUBiH WMo D34% [BA 19 MdS  8NiBA YdS 10d ynsay alfjeuy
86ECEY :oNbag vrizisa qidaid Qi uny alwaig
‘81eQ datg WY £1:1€:6 5002/ L2 8120 SISAleuY /6w syun SLOBMS BpoD1saL 109.LY :Q1Yojeg  wg yueg jusbeay :q) aidues
0 ot 8¢ €0l 4] L 0 620°L d0ONQ ung
1+ an (OuW) sauebig ebuey 1O Jolow
L aN {oua) sawebio abuey jasaig
1engy wnady  Qdy% 12A 88 Ody  WuWBIH  Jwimon D3M% [BA 1BY MdS  8N[eA MdS 10d lnsay s)fjeuy
oLLezp :oNbag voozico z{viL)aid  :Qluny ‘awan
S00z/8/Z1 @1eQ dayg Wd ¥1:20:T S002/9/24 ‘812Q SIsAjeuy 6w syun SLO0BMS Bp0D Isal 9e€s6 Q1 ydeg 9££6-aW Q| sidwes
L anN Y1 ‘suogJedospAH wnsjosad
|eny Wwaddd Qddv% Ien 128 OdY  wwnubiH - nuymoT  034% 1BA 19U MdS  8NIBAMCS 10d jnsay aifjeuy
£8962Y :oNbag v.i0ZLS0 ¥l MoNg «aluny ‘alwain
500212121 :ejeq dayd $00z/4/2) :aje( sisAeuy Bw spun L'gLly3a BpoD1sel 0Z£6 Al yneg 0zZEG-AIN 0l sidwes
€00C-1-71 wan uonels 10[1d 13oafou
010zis0 +1PLQ A0
LIOdT AYVIAINNS DO 07) Sunujay wein CINTITD

cp-22q-07 s | A101R10qRT SISA[BUY [BIUSWUOIIAUY |[BH

7122



4 snun| A19andas paidasoe spIsiNG Qdy - A syuwy| uonenuenb A0jaq patansp Ny -

HUR|g POYIIA PAIBIIUSSE 33 U1 pRIANAP SI|EuY - § S| £1340051 Paidasan 3p1sino 134033y alds - § nuwiry Furoday ay) 1z parsalag 10N - AN saayund
ot ON suasesyue{y'e)zuagiq
gl aON ajejeyiyd (A100-u-ig
ot anN ajeeyd |Aing-u-1qQ
St ON auasAyn
St aN Jayia JAusud (Kusydosolud-v
oL anN |ouaydoioD-2
113 aN aualeyydeuaiolyD-2
0z anN suUeCICID-t
414 ON jouaudiAiyisiu-g-010UD-¢
ot an ajozeqie]
G1 ON ajejewyd |Azuaqg 1fing
ot an Jay1e |Ausyd (Ausydowolg-f
st anN aieleyiyd(iAxsuiiyie-z)sia
5i ON Jauya{|Adoidosioiona-z)sig
Gt anN F-TE _Eumogo_cu.wvm_mm
oL ON aueysw(Axoyja010o-Z)sig
0c anN Jjoyooje jhzusg
0s GN PR JI0ZUdg
oL an auayjueliony(y)ozuag
ot anN aua)llad(r'y'6jozuag
Sl anN auayjuelon|)qjozusg
S anN aualkd({ejozuag
Sl an asuaseljiue(e)zuag
ot anN auazuaqozy
oL aN auageIyuy
0e an sy
al anN augjAyiydeusay
ot an ausyjydeuaoy

[BnD  HWGdy  Ad¥% IBA J2 Qdy  Wwiubi  jwrmot  O3Y% 1BA JOY MdS  BN(EA HdS J0d linsay akjeuy
syocey :oNnbag gE1ZLS0 OWT3  ‘Qruny :q1 a0

5002/Liz) =eq daid 5002/ 112} ‘218 SiSAjleuy Bd syun 30LZBMS B8p0D 531 Gye6 -l udeq Sye6-aN Q) s|dwes
€00T-1-¢ 1 1uenyzq uoneigIofld 33foag

juelg poyisi
010ZIS0  M3pIQ Nlop
LYOdTT AAVIAINNS DO 0D Buiuyay wern LLNAITD

8/22



£ siust) K19A0031 pajdaaan apisino dy - o sl uoneuenh mojag pasap kY -

JUEIE PAYIdIA PIEI0SSD 341 ut patadtap A1fjeuy - @ snug| A1340921 paidagon apisi0 K138003Y ayids - § i Butuoday ay) e PAINAQ 10N - AN 512800
gL an 1ouaydoniN-2
oL aN auazuagolliN
02 an suyIUeONIN-b
0S¢ anN auuesIIN-€
[0}°] anN aulueohIN-2
oL aN suseqiudeN
[+1% an aujwekuaydiposoiiN-N
0L aN aueAY)a WiposoliN-N
ot anN aujwe|Ado:d-u-1pasoNiN-N
0c ON |ouaud|Ayla-v+€
13 anN jouaydiAyis -2
ot anN auajeyiydeulAlBN-Z
13 anN auoJoydos)
ot an auaJAd(po-g°Z'L)ouapu)
ot anN auey}aoiojyiexaid
ol anN auaipeiuadapiooioyoexeH
ol aN BUBIPBINGOIOIEXDH
ot aN auazuaqoiojyIexaH
ol an auasonid
()8 anN ausyuelon|d
oL aN suanjojoiug-9'z
ot aN ausnjojoNuIa-b'Z
0s anN louaydonuig-t'e
0s ON jouaydiAyiaw-g-oua-g'y
0 an jouaydiAgiewig-y°z
oL aN jouaydosoppIg-v'z
41 anN ajeieyiyd [Aylswiq
ol aN aigieyiyd Bl
St anN aulpjZUaqoIo|YIQ-.£'E
ol anN aUazuUsqoIoUIa-p'L
[+13 aN 8uUa2u3q0JOLIG-E’L
ot aN audzuaqooIa-Z'L
oL anN ueinjozuaqig

jueld poyisN 60Oz~ 1-T1 tuanyyyg uone§ 101id SEEIEE

0I0Z1SQ0  :12PL0 YI0M
LYOdAY AYVINIANS DO o5 Burtzon 1010 10 on

9/22



N,w
JULE POYIAIA PIIBLIIUSSE I U1 P213I3P NAjRUY -

sy K1240238 pa1dosoe apisino K1aa0o9y ajudg - §

s} A19A00as pajdodae IPISING OdY - U

siuy uopsnuenb mojaq paraasp awljouy - [

ywir) Suiuoday Ay e PAKeANAQ 10N - AN

synend

gp-jouayd ‘ung

0 £08 L0 v'29 ] 002 0 vz

0 vEL gyl §'2ZL ] 00t 0 ses GP-aURZUBGONIN (UNS
0 G YArs4 €28 0 00l 0 Ze'28 pLp-ifuaydis |-y 1uNg
0 ELL G Ll 0 00z 0 7’654 jousydaiond-z 1ung
0 yEL 9'61 €19 0 oot 0 92°L9 jAuaydiqoJon|4-g NS
0 051 g9l 9'8€ 0 ooz 0 9z'LL jouaydowoiquL-9'y'z (uNg

Gl ON tousydosomouL-9't'e

o ON Jouaydoiolyou1-§'v'2

oL aN auazuaqoIojydll-F'e’L

0 GN aulpuid

=] GN aualid

ol aN [ouayd

oL anN susJyjueuald

0 anN |ouaydosoppeiuad

0s anN [ousydoniN-y

yuejg POy §00z-1-T 1 wanyy3 uoneis iond saafoagd

010Z150 1PIQ A0

0D Buruyay weln LLNTATD

LAOdTH AIVIAIANS D0

10/22



situtg] £1aa0024 paidaaae apisine Qdy - o

s1u| uopmhuunb aoaq pa1daap alkjuy - ¢

JUTig poIIaly PaIRId0sse ay) Ul palaatap ak|ouy - g sywt{ A1940931 padanse apising Alaa0day ayuds - § nwiry Gupnoday sy te pasaanag 10N - AN s
0000 aN Amapw
[enD  pwNady  Qdyd% 1BAJ3Y Qdy by pwnmoT  D3Y% [BA J3Y MdS  enfea MdS 0d linsay sihieuy
8vo6Zy ‘ONbeSg VLOZIGO ¥SZYI-(N Q1 uny Q) Wayo
5002/L/z) ‘8120 daxg £002/4/ZL ‘8leq sishieuy 6w syun OLPLMS B8P0 1S3y B¥E6 Qi Loleg 6YEG-EIN 0 Bidwes
Q 204 147 964 0 oL 0 v96°L aualid{e@)ozuag ung
200 anN auasfd(pa-¢ Z’ L Jouspu|
€00 anN suajlisd(i'y'G)ozuag
$0°0 anN avaoeiylue(y'e)zuaqig
c00 an suaiid{elozuag.
20’0 ON auayjueiony(y)ozusg
S0°0 anN auayjuesonj(qlozusg
20 aN auasiiy)
200 an aualteiyjue(e)zusg
£°0 N auallg
€0 ON auaujueIoN}4
90 QN augoesyiuy
g0 GN suayiueusyd
80 anN aualon|y4
=4 anN susyjydeusady
[ ON aus|Ayydeuasy
gz anN auajeudeuiyan-z
[*ir4 N ausjeyiydeulian-1
sc aN auajeyyden
1D nwadd  Od¥% [BA j3H Qdt  WWNubiH  NwiMoy  D3N% 1BA J8H HdS  3nfes 3ds 10d unsay alkeuy
ggoLEy ‘ONbag vg0z150709NH  gluny Al s

50021721 ®1eQ daid

Wd L1612 S00Z/6/Z) :91eq SisAleuy

6 sinun

0LEBMS @podi1sal

60€6 ‘Al yeq

60E6-BW al fdwes

yue|g poyeiN

LAOdTY AYVINANS DO

€00T-[-T1 wanyyyg uoueg io[ld Hafold

O0I0CISO 3P0 yaoM

0 Surutjay 1uein SLNAITO

11722



9
JUEIE POIaly paIELDasSE SYi vy pa)aalep aljRuyY - g

sty A12a0032 Paidadot apisine (QdY -

snwit| 1940233 pa1daaae apisino K13a03ay ayidg - §

5000
500
S000
89000
2000
200
200

BND W04y Qdd% JEAJSH QdY  MWUBIH  Wwmo  D3AU% IBA J3H MdS  SN[EA MdS 104

56162 :oNbag
$00Z/Z/2) e dald  INd LZiL0:ZL 5002/9/21 :8ieq sishAieuy

0902180 d2! ‘aruny
bW :syun VOLO9MS 1apod isal)

nuiy Fupnodsy a1k pavaag 1on - QN

aN

aN

aN

an
bEBZ0000
€5LLO0'D
anN

insay

s1ug uohinvenb mo(ag PP JRLRUY - ¢

L1£6 a1 ydeg

sPend

JEIS
wnusies
pest
wnnuon
wniwpeo
wnueg
JiuasIy

ahjeuy

‘@1 weln

LIE£6-GI QI sidwes

$00z-1-Z1 2Ny uones 10jid nafosg

yue oyl

Jluelg poaN 010ZISO  49PIQ W10M
0D Suiuyyay] wwetn SINAITD

LIOdAT AYVININAS DO

12/22



{

JUCEg PUYIDEY pateiavsse 343 ut pHONap kjeuy - g

eng  IWMddy  ddd%

:31e@q da.d

i) K1940221 paydasan apisino Qdy - o
sty K19A40931 pardanae apising A13A033Y axjidg - §

an
an
anN
anN
an
anN
an
an
an
GaN
an
aN
anN
an
anN
anN
aN
aN
an
anN
an
anN
aN
aN
GN
an
GN

O N ™ N« ™+ +

=
-

N T T O rm -
-

Ll o R S0 o I

BABY Odd  Mwrubi WMo O3d% IBA J2H YMdS  8NeA }dS 104 insay

1 48:144 :oNbag 8502160 3NNLJIN :Qruny

Ny uyuoday ay) e parsmsq 10N - AN

syuy| voeiiuenb mofaq pajoaap akjeuy -

ssaoynunQ

3002 LS,
auanjojosoI-t
auaniolasoid-Z2

aueylPWIROYD
WwiojoIold

aueyisooiy)
BUIZUBGOIOIUD
spuoylens( ucgied
apynsip uoqied
auqueng-z
aueylpwowosg
ungjowalg
gueylawaloyipowog
sueyjsiolojyaowolg
sugzuagawolg

8U0182Y
sualeyiydeuihyian-g
sualeyiydeutAuyian-L
suateynden

(8Q3) suedisowoiqig-z‘L
{0Q3) sueywoonIg-Z'L
auazusqAyiBWUL-G'E L
auazuagiAueuw ) -p'g'L
(3a1w) 1BUle ing-ua) Auen
auazuaqiAylg

auanog

auazusg

Sihjeuy

Q1iuagd

yuejg poylapN

LIOd T AUVINIANNS D0

Cp-22g-Hz d3eq

500Z/9/Z1 91ed SisAjeuy VBl siun §0928MS :3poD 1S3 ZESLIY 101 Wied 2-qu Jwg Q) adweg
S00C-1-Cl uanyyg uone g iojtd 193fosg
010TISO  I9pdO I0M

07 Juiuijay wern

LNAFIO

A101B10qRT SISA[RUY [BIUQWUOHAUY {[2H

13/22



[4 st A19A0031 p21dadde SPISINe OdY - Y sty uopulwonb Mo|2q P21221P ahjpuy - [

NURE PULIaIA PAIREIOSSE YL Uy P33P AkjTuy - 4 stu| 130933 paidaaae apising £134023Y ayudg - § nuary Bupuoday ay) e p1sadQ 10N - AN ssaaylued
L an aueyisociooul-L'HL
L anN auazuaqooyopL-v'e’L
I anN auszusqoIoUIUL-E'E'}
3 anN auadoidosoyag-¢' L-suen
8 anN 30Q-2'4-Suel
2 ON {204) suayjaciooenat
3 an sueyaDIolPENRL-Z'2 L
L ON ausyiaoiojyoRNa L2 L LY
8 an auszusgAing-ual
L aN auailis
L aN auszuaqliing-0as

- L anN auazuaqAdosd-u
L anN auazuaqfing-u
€ anN apuay) ausihules
ot an suouejuad-Z-|ARBN-p
t aN auan|oj|Adosdosi-p
1 anN auazuaq)Adosdos]
ot anN 3UoUBXBM-Z
1 anN auBIPRINQOIOIEXDH
l an auadaoxdooiyoig-i'L
1 anN suedoidoloiyd|g-2'e
l anN auedosdoioiydiq-c'L
i ON auedaidoso|ydig-2'L
L an auaya00uIg-1L'L
1 aN aueyia0i0|yaIa-L'h
8 aN aueylawoIon}IpoIoIdIQ
3 aN auazuaqoloyIa-b't
I aN auszuaqooida-g'l
i aN 8UazZU3GoJOIYDIG-Z’ L
2z aN aueyjswowoiqiq
L aN aueyjawosoyzowosqid
2 aN auedoldoioo-£-0W0IqIG-Z )L
L an auadosdoIopIg-¢ L-SId

$00Z-1-C ) Juenyj3 uonms iold ipafoad

jyuejg poyleN
OI0TISO  43P4Q HJOM
LJ04dTY AYVIAINAS D0 03 Suuyay WED S LNAITO

14/22



£ suwit] £1940931 paidasae Ipisino ady - Y Shu| uopEINuenb Mojaq PaIRaIp MKENY - §

jue|g poyioy paltlaosse ayt ut paioatap akjeuy - g spust| K1aa0024 paldoaon apising K1aagaay ajdS - § Wi Sunoday ay1 1e paisdaq 10N - AN 1saaguund)
, . 0 (44 6't8 L6 0 ot 0 gEL’6 gp-ausnjo] :ung
0 vEL 6'tl 9’68 4} 13 0 956’8 aueyjswosonjowoiqia :uns
0 get A YA o'L6 0 ol 0 869°'6 3ulzZUSqOION|JOWOIT-F (NS
: 0 0El 669 L'a8 0 ol 0 198 pp-suUeula0IaYoIG-2’ L NG
W 4 ON 12101 'saudiAX
L an apuoiya |AuA
4 an suedoidosolyaui-g'z’l
| r L *[AAY BUBYIBWOION|OIOILOL L
|3 anN (301) ausyjeaiopou g
+ anN SUBLIB0IOIONL-Z' LY
queld POYIRA €00g-1-g 1 uenyjd uoneIs 10jid i1alead
010210 2PAQ MI0M

LYOdad AYVININNS DO 07 Suluyay weio INATTD

15722



[4 s1ms| A1aa03al paidasde opisno QdY - Y syl uatieiuenb mojay paraaiap Akedy - 1

; UOIE PO PAITLDOSSE DU Ul PO103IAP NK|UY - sy 1940921 pidadoe apisng A13A033Y ayds - § tun Sutuoday sy 1w patadiag 10N - AN 5121200
[} 6t1 g's8 voL 0 0z I g0z {39) auayjaoIofaIs L,
0 SEL L'cl {0} 8 M) (174 L 60'Le auayjaoloyalg-1*L
' 0 pEL g'cg €L6 4] azg } Si'6l B8UZUB0IOIYD
i a ECt £'6g8 €01 0 [$74 L 95'02 suanioL
,\ 0 2141 €6 904 0 V4 4 6L'L2 auazuag
, 12rO wddd  adu% [BA Y Qdd Murubii Mot 034% IEA JBY MdS  8NjBA MdS J0d Hnssy sifeuy
le162v onbag VL0ZLS0 ANNLAIN «ajuny Qa0
:ajeq daid S002/L1ZL Bjeg siskieuy 6r swan g909Z8MS :8p0J 1581 GESZIY QI yeg zs9} Bugoy 0 aydweg
) BLL g'ca 101 o 0z ¢ e (3DL) susyjzaoyouL
9] SEL L'eL 80} 0 jar4 3 6L°L2 aUlYIaCJaIYIG-1 'L
a el 9'c8 [%e]3 0 02 t ¥5'0C auazuUaqoIoIYD
0 gal g'g9 &0t a [s14 3 cg'iz suan|og
0 9et £'6L [ 3] 0 0c l 62'¢e auazusg
1eng Hwrady  Add% leAJeE Qdy WwWiybiH - jwimo Q3U% (A U HdS  8M{EA MdS 0d nssy afeuy
LyLeey :oNbag g502Z150 3INNLdIN aruny ‘QIudND
‘ :@jeq datd §002/9/21 :218Q Sish(euy B swun €09Z8MS 9paD 1saL 22S41Y Qi ydleg 3-s3) BugQ Q! s1dwes
6e8 T4 8£28°0 pil 9°zZd vot 81100 S0 S0'0 0850 {oyD) sowebig abuey aulosen
[END  Hwnadd  Qdd% 1BA 8Y QdY  NwiyBIH - wmMoT O3M% [BA 13Y MdS  3NeA MdS 10d 1nsay alkeuy
govzey :oNbag vblZIS0 dldQid  al uny Qe
:3eg dald WY 111651 S00Z/5LZ L (#1ed siskleuy 6w skun S1.08MS 2p0J1saL L0921Y dIuneg Bngz pSo| QYD QI BWES
€00C-1-¢i wanyyjg vones 10f14 aaload

amondngg axidg joljuony L1ojeioqe
Hena 9:4ds (000 A10TRI09ET 010TISO 4910 1o p
LYOdTd AYVINIAINS DO 07 Suuyay wen :LN3ID

17722



!

JUU|G POYIB|A PIIRIIVSST ALy Ul PH1IIap AKjeuY - g

siuy £1940031 pajdasan apisine G4y - Y

siwiy Araacoat pardacor opisino Ataaooay ayids - §

sy voneuenb ooy Pa1amap ath(euy -

1w Juruoday Sy e pa1IMaQg N - N

G.:E:::O

o pLL 9z8 201 91100 g0 500 €250 {ox9) soebip abuey aunosen

eng  lwnady  ady% 12A 138 OQdy WWNUBH  JwimoT  03H% [BAJBY MHS anjeAdNdS 104 Hnsay ajhteuy
B6EZEP 1ONbeg vyiZle0 aldqid  gruny 01 ey

|egdalg Wd ZzZizy) 5002/ i) 81eq sisAleuy q/Bw syun SLOBMS 9poDisal L0921y Qi ydieg Bngz 3| Ou9 0} djdwes

£2 ¥2'8 BOV'O (4% 218 6EL 0 g 1 696'9 {oyQq) sowebig sbuey |13s3iq

BN Wwiigdy  Qd¥% BA 13Y QdY  wwnuBiH  jwmmo]  D3Y% [BAJeH MAS 8NeAMdS  0d ynsay aldeuy
FARN: 144 ‘oNbag va0ezi50 2 {vitlalz  qiuny 10 UMD

5002/9/2) :eleq dald IWd 00:90:€ S00Z/9/Z L 81eQ SisAluy Bw spun SLO0BMS @poD 1sal 9££6 Q) Uoieg 9E£6-0S01 tal sdies

o 6yl Z'l8 2748 0 g ! g0v'9 (ora) satuebi sbuey aseig

IBND  NAdy  0du% I1BA J38 QdY  WWIUBIH  Jwnmon  33Y% [BAIRYMNLS 8neadds od lnsay ahjeuy
LLL62Y :ONbag vooziso z{viiald :al unyd Na{RUE] /o]

§00z/9/Z1 :8)2Q daid Wd 85:E€:2 5002/9/Z1 ‘@ieq siskeuy 76w syun SLOBMS 19p0D Is8L 9eE6 QI Ydieg 9££6-§07 Q) sdweg

N} (Al 484 481 S'08 9'66 0 g L 86 M1 'SUOQJEIDIPAH Wn3joNad

BNO  1wady  Adi% 1BAJ9H AdY  hwuBiH - Mo 034% [EA J8Y MAS  2NEAMdS D4 Insay sihjeuy
peasey ‘oNbag Vv.i0ZISO dHiMong  :Qiuny N RU= )

$002/2/Z1 ‘eleg daid S002/L/Z) 81eq SisAleuy /6w spun L'BLy3 2poJisalL 02Z£6 Q1 yateg 0Z£6-a$D7 (01 adwes

0 THE 508 P'e6 0 S 1 26y H1 'su0qIea0IpAH wnsjolisd

10D MWwigdy  ady% 1BA J3Y OdY  hwinubiH WMot 03Y% 1BA 184 MdS  aneAMds  1od unsay ahjeuy
$8962Y :oNbag v.i0ZIG0 I MONE  giuny Q) sy

S0Qz2/z/Z1 ®1eq daig s00Z/LiZ1 81eq sishieuy WBw spun L'8L¥3 BpOD IS 0ze6 Q| uoieg 02€6-§27 Q) ;dweg
ouauaf - ayidg jonuoy K10je10qe] S00Z-1-T [ wanyjy vonei§ iofld BEEILER
0{0C1<c0 MapaQ a0

LYIOdTH AYVIWIANS DO 07 Suiuay uein :INAITD

Co-2ad-gc BIuQ

A101e10qB ] m.ﬁbmc< [BIUDWIUOIIAUY [[BH

16/22



¥
jue|g poyIdjA PARIIOSSE I UL PHIIAp Akjeuy - g

C 0000000000000 OO

0

[END  IwNddy ddd%

L90LEY
Wd Z1L:€0:E S002/6/2) 8leq SisAleuy

500z/1iZL 8leQ daid

gel
FA%A
6Et
FANS
S€L
201
0L
=1 48
60t
801
20t
ol
t'e6
g6

L'G6
1'86
ool
t'i6

siwy A1sao3sat paidasoe apisine (dy - o

spwiy] K19A0231 pardasae apising K13a033Y ay1ds - §

6'6E
2'8¢E
£42
PER
gee
9'8%
ger
oy
g'er
£k
A4
L8k
B8k
4

€8
SE

L'pE
a've

:aNbag

t'av
098
LB
L6
09L
6'L9
(Y2
XA
9°0L
577
b
9b2
BL0
009
5'8G
o8y
6'8Y
[4°14

{EA J8Y OdY  NWYBiH Mot O3W%

D0 O0ODOO0O0O00O0UODO0OO0O0O0O0Q

200t
g0
1050
Lse'o
*[AY)
Log'o
102
Lo¥'0
0P
Loy
1oe
Lge
Loy
ov
Lo
ov
(o) 4
oy

IBA JBY MdS  SNIBA NS
v80Z150 O9NH
OLEGMS @paDisal

/6 :s)un

800
£0°0
v0'a
e0'0
eoo
o0
za
20’0
£0
€0
9'0
9’0
8D
§e
§¢
S
24
>4

104

:al uny

uu 3uinoday ayi e pais?aqg oN - AN

S9v0
V0
(A1)
610
640
LED
ep'L
620
€82
86c
gl
S
ale
24
pg'Ee
AT
acal
91°8lL

nnsay

60E6 Al Udieg

SHuW uoicHiuent moagq pa1ocap MkeuyY -

ssaapyppund)

auaJAd(pa-¢'g’ L )ouspuy
aua|lsad(r'y G)ozusg
auadengue(l'ejzusqiq
gualdd(e)ozuag
auayuesony{xyjozuag
auayjuesony(qlozuag
suasiuyn
ausselylue(e)zuag
ausiAd

auayjueson)y
auaoeIyiuY
auasyueusyd
ausioni
auayjydeuany
auajfyiydeussy
suajeyiydeuAyIsin-z
aus(eyydeuduiap-i
auaeyyden

aikjeuy

Q1 B
60£6-S271 ‘4l 8jdwes

oupuas - ayidg jonuo)) Alojeloqe]

LYOdTT AYVIAIANS DO

€00Z-1-C 1 Wanjjyg uone§ojid
oiozico
0D Suiulyay ueln

323foug
1APIQ HIOML
<LN™IT1D

19/22



-

3 SItuL] 194031 Pa1da008 IPISINC QdY - N 53wy} uonEBENb M0(2q PP MAjELY - |

Juelg PO PAABLIOSSE IY) Ul POIIANAP MAjeuy - g suuir] A1240332 paidadse apisino A194000y aids - § ey Supnoday ayy e pawarag 10N - AN syt
b'ae ey 29'69 186 vt 299 0 oot ot 8998 auazUaqOIOIYDUL-Y'E':
£'9L REl 98'16 ovi 921 008 0 004 sl v0'08 auaihd

: v'zs L ag'8L LEL €62 2'8e 0 ooz o] vl joudLid
W 14 a'zt 9'96 pLl S6°E g'zp 0 00z 05 2568 jouaydoioeiuad
r £9g 0 [AN:14 v'L8 448 Lee 0 00z 05 8E°Sh |OUBLdONIN-b

. €0t 808 2e'eL 44 £6'6 9.8 0 ool ot 2g'L9 auiwe)Adoud-u-posoiiN-N

o L 9.1 88°L8 8E} £l 695 0 0oL oL 695 auen|ojouIa-v'e

128 SE'L 9'v9 00t 691 6'c9 0 got oL 8v°co auazuaqooIg-p'L

m 10t 0590 6851 zze FA4} 0’69 0 002 ]! 8EL jouaydaiojyd-g

; 9'82 a9t (A 611 2! 9's9 ] 0oz 1[4 Z'LEL [ousydidyiaw-g-01014D-b
| SDE gL zi'zg INA} L ZeL o} oot ot ZEL auayydeusdy

- enD  NwWady  ady% EAJ8Y QdY WWrySiH  Nwrmol  034Y% IEABY YIS BNBAMdS TDd Jnsay alfjeuy

050eEy :oNbag aciZisiTona aruny Ha] QU] o)

$002Z/L1ZL 81eq dalg S00Z/p1/Z | :&1eq sishjeuy B suun O0LZBMS 8p0D 1S L SYE6 QI yoleg Svee-aso7 [l adwes

0 186 LA 9’69 0 oot ot 29'69 auazusqoioludu)-b'z'L

0 ovt 9zt 6'L6 0 oot gl 98°'L6 suaihd

0 1L £5'2 68 0 ooz oL 9g°8L louaud

0 yLL GSE'0- Zey 0 00z 05 996 {ouaydoio|ydelusd

r 0 v'.8 502- 6'v2 0 ooz 0s L6y {ouBydoliN-F

\ 0 441 €65 £'eL (] oot oL 2eEL autute|Adord-u-IpOSTIMN-N
\ 0 sel gl 6.9 0 0oL oL 88°.9 suanlonIa-'2
, . 4 oot 591 9'vg 0 oot ol g'v3 8usZUBGoIoIYDIG-¥' L
0 22t (44" $'69 0 ooz ot 6'8EL jousydoIoi-g

] 6LL bet 911 0 002 0z zs5) 1ouaydifyiaw-g-aiolyd-t

0 €21 1 128 0 oli] oL [484:] auayydeuasy

, 1end  Iuady  Odid% 1A Jed Odd  NwhubiH WMol D3u% [BAJBH WS @neadds  Tod ynsay ajf|leuy
| 6Y0EEY :oNbag geLZIS0 O3 :Qlund Hel QU= Tis]
£00z/L/2Z1 ‘8leq daud 5002/pLIZL @1eq SisAleuy B sjiun D0LZIMS 2p0D ISTL SbE6 QI Ydtea SpE6-§07 Q) 9jdwes

€00¢- (-7 wan(jjg uoneis 1ofld paload

ouauag - ayidg jonuo) A1oieroqe] OLOTISO  H9PIQ oM
[ ’ < {

LYOdad AAVININAS DO 05 Suruyay wein L INAYTD

18722



S| 1940001 paid3o38 dPISING JdY - Y

st woneuenb mojag patodop sy - [

yun|g POYId[A PAIBIdNSSE YY) UT PO12SIP JA|RUY - g sl As9a02a1 pajdaoae apising A1aacay ayds - § i) Suruaday 2 1o pA19siagg 10N - AN saaHund
] QzL o8 698 ] G00'0 20000 LYEVOD0 Asnaisiy
IBND  WWwiddy  Odd% {BA 9 OdY  MWAUBly  MWrMoT  O3Y% BA JaH M3 SNIBA HdS 0d unssy alhjeuy
6v952p :onbas V102180 bSEVTHING Qiuny Ha]RUV=l o)
S002Z/2/2Zt @1eQ daid §002Z/LZ) ®eQ sI1SAjleuy 76w sHun OLYLMS :2pDJ 1say, 6v€6 Al Udleg 6¥E6-S01 (01 adwes
ri 6L 595°0 S2t B'6E 6'€S ] rA g 80°0 v50 sua.Ad(pa-£'z'L)ouapul
L1 Be'g X a] FANN Z'8¢ 0'v6 0 50 €00 L0 auajlsad(’u'blo2uey
A = tv'0 BEL x4 g8'L6 o 10G°0 p0°0 av'0 auanesyue(y-e)zuaq@
L8l 'yl 610 FANN P'ee 9'/8 G LG2°0 20’0 FAA) aualkd(e)ozusg
p'él oot 6L°0 et 28 ¥4 ove 0 ceo z0'0 £20 ausiuelon)(ylozuag
o e 6'¢e LE0 201 9'gk g'2L 0 L0g0 g0°0 620 auatjjueionyl(q)ozuag
98l 'Ll eVt 104 92y 9'64 0 102 20 g't suasiiyd
6LL 99 620 SLL £0r £LL 0 LOb'0 200 LE0 auadengue(e)zuag
£Gl 04y £8°C 601 28 %4 g'8L 0 Loy €0 BLE auasid
L'GL 49'8 86'C 801t £y o8 0 Lo'vy £0 G2t ausyjuesoniy
6'ee 256 gl 201 gLy 1'¢8 0 Lo'e g0 [+i2)} auIIBNAUY
°1 2s'6 Sl 0L A4 128 0 102 g0 eg't auaJyjueusyd
£'6E 90’9 eLe v'e6 8'9%y L'el 0 Loy 80 682 auaionig
9'8€ BO'S pe 56 Sy L'E9 0 oy se gz'62 ausyjydeuasy
8'8E 4N 88°€C L'e6 £'8y 29 0 [34)4 g8'C pL°G2 auajAyiydeuady
14 9072 t2'6l 1’86 SE 06t 4] ovr gz 19'6) auajeuiydeniiuyisn-z
L'ge 4%/ 6561 0oL L'bE £'08 ¢ L'or S 2102 auaieyiudeulAyisn-1
128 £R'E aL'8l [ 4] e tAVAS [¢] oy Sz 48°81 suafeyiydeN
eng  nwniagdy  dds% 18A J9Y QdY  Hwrybiy  Hwmot  D3M% IBA JY MdS  SNBA XS 10d nnsay ajieuy
290ley :oNbag v80ZL50 09NH ‘gl uny ‘Qrweld
S002/L/21 ‘8ieq dasd Wd £1:16:€ 5002/6/Z1 @1eQ SisAleuy 746 s)un 0LEBMS BP0D 1S3 60€£6 Ql yoleg 60£6-ASD1 Q1 ajdwes

ajeoidng ay1dg [ouo)) A1ojeioqe]
LIOdTY AYVINIAAS D0

$00Z-1-T1 uanyg uones 10itd
010¢150.-
0D Suiuiyayf ueID

SREILYE|
1 ApIQ A0
CINAITD

20/22



9 st K1940334 Padanoe apising g4y - o sy vonmnuenb aojeq patoawp alkjeuy -

JuE|g PUYIAEN PIIRIIOSSE I UL P3NP (Y - g suuiyy 1940091 paidsase apising A1aA003y aids - § w1 usaday Y3 18 P3sIAAG 19N ~ AN saanund
0c 80°L es6b°'0 azi 08 00l 0 g0 5000 900¢°0 JONIS
02 Lz PGOY°0 0zl 08 1’18 0 g0 SQ0'0 965h 0 umniuses
14 4980°0 L{GLY'0 (3748 08 L'66 0 S0 5000 £5.F°0 pes
0z 0°1 2e8v'0 0zt 08 1'86 0 g0 9000 vaB6Yy 0 wniwoIud
0z 198°0 9080 Ogt 08 696 $€£82000°0 g0 200°0 L¥8t°a WNIWPED
4 SOt eviyo act oR 9'¢6 EGLL000 S0 Q0 E6L5'0 wnueg
02 99t L1080 ocl 08 L'86 0 g0 [ARY GE6L0 Juasly
[Eng  WNAdY  Od¥% [BA 8 Qg NWUBIH  Wwme O34% IBA 18Y MdS  aNBA WdS 10d linsay aifleuy
‘ - L6162V 0NDag ) 0802150 42l ‘gruny Ka[RUL S
s00z/2/ZL eleg daid  Wd €2:€1:ZL §002/9/ZL dieq sishjleuy bW shun V01L09ME 8p0oJ ISaL Z1£6 Q1 yaleg £L£6-0S27 QI adwes

Q oct 08 066 0 S0 5000 2560 1Al

0 ozt o8 L'E6 o] 50 S00 vSay°0 wniuzias

a oct 08 L'G6 0 S0 €000 L649°0 pean
4] azl 08 g'.6 a g0 9000 268b'0 Wiy
0 (1148 08 L"96 £82000°0 &0 [Av ) 908v°0 wniwped
0 0zZL 08 9'b6 £61100°0 g0 200 Eviv0 wnueg
g ozgt og 0ol 0 S0 200 L108°0 Jwiasly
1Beng  uiady  ddd% [EA 18 ady  nurubiq  Nwpmot  D3IHY% IBA J8Y MdS  8N(eA NS J0d Hnsay akjeuy

[

. 896162y :oNbag 2902150 d2| ‘aluny EaiRiCllle)
S00Z/Zfel [@eq dald N bri01Eh §002/9/2) tR1EQ Siskleuy bw spun YOL09MS '9p0D 158 L1£6 QI u3ied L1£6-§07 ‘0l sidwes
[¢] 96 LbEPOD0 0zL 08 9°C6 0 €o00'0 2000°0 64.400°0 Ansapy
enp  wniddy  Ady% l1eA 18d Qdd WWITUBIH  nwime  3u% fBA 13U MdS  anfeA YdS 1od Hnsey aldjeuy
699621 ‘onbas V.0Z150 ¥SZVIIN ‘g1 uny BURLE e
500zZ/L/21 ateq dasd 5002/4/Z1 :3jeq sisfeuy Bw SN 0LpIMS 8p0D 1531 6¥€6 Q1 yaied 6Y£6-0501 QI adwes
€00¢-1-C1 wanyy uohes 101id 19afoayg

1d yid Aioweioqe
Aieatdng x1ds [0nU0D AMOKRI0qET 010Z1S0  H3pI0 oM
LYOdTd AAVIAIANNS DO 0 Sutuyay wein SINFITO

21/22



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Client Name GIANTREFIN

v

Checklist completed by C ( A Rt

.

Wark Order Number 0512019”
4

Synature Dale
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off

Shipping conlainer/cooler in good condition?

Custody seals intacl on shipping container/cooter?
Custody seals intact an sample boltles?

Chain of custody present?

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received?
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels?

Samples in proper cantainer/bottle?

Sample containers intact?

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?

All samples received within holding time?

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt?

Container/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

Client contacted Date contacted:

Contacted by: Regarding

Comments:

Corrective Action

Yes vi
Yes
Yes

Yes

(SRR CURN

Yes

&l

Yes

3]

Yes

]

Yes

Yes

< ®

Yes

No VOA vials submitted 1)

Yes

14°
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Sample Receipt Checklist

Dale and Time Received: 12/1/2005

AMF

/2 //éf’

Received by

No [
No [
No M)
No L]
No [
No [
nNo [
No [J
No I

NOD
Yes

NOD

Not Present [_]
Not Present (] Not Shipped
NIA L]

No D
na

4° C £ 2 Acceplable
|f given sufficient time lo cool.

Person contacted
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris @ giant.com]

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 12:29 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Dave Cobrain (E-mail); Price, Wayne,
EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Ed Rios; John Laurent; Jim Hallock

Subject: Ciniza Weekly Update 12/9/2005

_SW110HALL6745_AL12EF
11 14.pdf (148...  16.pdf (392 KB)  1Bank.pdf (289 ...
1) The new API separator continues to run properly.
The east bay of the new API separator was taken out of service and work started on Monday
the 5th of Dec., 2005.
The bay will be inspected and repaired as needed.

4ALL6848_AL2EP1HALL6846

2) Vector Arizona Inc. completed the field portion of the stormwater site map on Friday
the 2nd of Dec., 2005. They plan to have the first draft to us in a couple of weeks.

3) Attached are water sample results from the week of 11/14/2005 and the results are below
RCRA limits.

4) A composite sample of bank material from Aeration Lagoons 1 & 2, and Evaporation pond 1
was taken and analytical indicates this material is RCRA nonhazardous, {(analysis
attached) .

A TPH 418.1 is being run on this sample to profile the material for offsite disposal.
5) GWM 2 & 3 were inspected this week and both remain dry.

6) Giant Technical Services is still working on the repair plan for the new API separator
secondary containment.
It will be forwarded to you once environmental receives it.

7) The drawings and specifications for the new Chopper pump installation at the new API
separator have been completed.
Installation is to begin the first week in January, 2006.

<<HALL6848_ AL2EP1 11 14.pdf>> <<HALL6846 _SW11016.pdf>> <<HALL6745_AL12EPlBank.pdf>>

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

RE: Aeration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05 Order No.: 0511189

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 11/17/2005 for the analyses
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

Sincerely, _
oy =

Andy Freeﬁan, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

u
Il
“

4901 Hawkins NE B Suite D& Albuquerque, NM B7109
505.345.3975 | Fax 508.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Praject: Acration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05
Lab Order: 0511189

Date: 30-Nov-05

CASE NARRATIVE

Analytical Comments for METHOD 8260 _S, SAMPLE 0511189-01a: Sample analyzed at dilution

because of late eluting hydrocarbons.

Method 6010: 0511189-1 DUP RPD >30 for Cd & Ba. 0511189-1 MSD recovery low for Cr and Pb.
0511189-1 MSD RPD >30 for Pb. Sample may not be homogenous. IN36-05223

1/11
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CLIENT:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

. A

Pt :
ﬁu;é.\ "'
b

Date: 30-Nov-05

Client Sample ID: AL Bank Material

Giant Refining Co

Lab Order: 0511189 Collection Date: 11/17/2005 8:45:00 AM

Project: Aeration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05

Lab ID: 0511189-01 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Toluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Methyl! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 mg/Ka 20 11/21/2005
1,2, 4-Trsimethylbenzene ND 1.0 mgiKg 20 11/21/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kkg 20 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane {EDC) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/12005
Naphthalene ND 20 mgiKg 20 11/21/2005
1-Melhylnaphthalene 8.5 4.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 58 4.0 ma/Kg 20 11/2112005
Acetone ND 15 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Bramodichioromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
2-Butanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Carban disulfide ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Carbon letrachloride ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Chloraform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 1.0 malkg 20 11/21/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 mgig 20 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorabenzene ND 1.0 maglKg 20 11/2112006
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 molKg 20 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichleroethane ND 1.0 mo/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mgikg 20 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detecled in the associated Method Blank

* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

2711

S - Spike Recovery ouiside accepted recavery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery

E - Value above quantitation range

limits

Page 1 of 2




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Client Sample 1ID: AL Bank Material

Date: 30-Nov-05

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

3711

Lab Order: 0511189 Collection Date: 11/17/2005 8:45:00 AM
Project: Aeration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05
Lab ID: 0511189-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 mgiKg 20 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
4-Isopropyltoiuene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanane ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Methylene chloride ND 3.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
n-Prapylbenzene ND 1.0 mgiKg 20 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 maofKg 20 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 1.0 mglKg 20 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 ma/kg 20 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachlaroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,1.2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Tetrachlorcethene (PCE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 1142112005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2008
1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mgiKg 20 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 mgiKg 20 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 mgiKg 20 1112112008
Trichloraethene (TCE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Trichlorofluoramethane ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 11/21/2005
1.2,3-Trichlaropropane ND 2.0 ma/Kg 20 11/21/20056
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 mo/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Tolal ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 99.3 74.2-135 %REC 20 11/21/2005
Sum: 4-Bromofluorcbenzene 98.2 72.9-143 %REC 20 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluaromethane 97.9 76.9-138 %REC 20 11/21/2005
Sum: Toluene-d8 838 70-126 %REC 20 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 1.9 0.66 mg/iKg 20 11/28/2005
EPA METHOD 60108B: SOIL METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic 12 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2008 10:53:04 AM
Barium 190 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/22/2005 11:08:04 AM
Cadmium 0.48 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM
Chromium 16 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM
Lead 23 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM
Selenium ND 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM
Silver ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

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

Work Order Number 0511189 /

r

Checklist completed by

Date and Time Received: 11117/2005

Received by AT

/TS

b(% o

s-ér;ﬁlure

Malrix

Carrier name

Date

Client drop-ofi

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes
Custody seals intacl on shipping container/cooler? Yes
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes
Chain of custody present? Yes
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes
Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes
Samples in proper container/botlle? Yes
Sample conlainers intact? Yes
Sufficient sample volume for indicated lest? Yes
All samples received within holding time? Yes
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes
Container/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

Client contacted

Contacted by: Regarding

Date contacted:

No [} Not Present [
O No [ NotPresent []  Not Shipped
a No M NIA (|
No [
No [
No (]
No [J
No J
no [
no
ves [ No [
(| No [] NIA
6° 4°C & 2 Acceplable

If given sufficient time to cool.

Person conlacted

Comments:
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B HALL S A

(L1 ENVIRONMENTAL
- ANALYSIS
= m LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
December 06, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: Stormwater Separator Water 11-16-2005 Order No.: 0511190

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 11/18/2005 for the analyses
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

T
—, o ,«/

et

Andy Freenian, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

o
-

4301 Hawkins NE & Suite D m Albuguerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 ® Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmentsl.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory/""

Date: (06-Dec-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: SW Sep Water Oui
Lab Order: 0511190 Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:30:00 AM
Project: Stormwaler Separator Water 11-16-2005
Lab ID: 0511190-01 Matrix: AQUEQUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: MAP
Fluoride 69 2.0 mglL 20 11/18/2005
Chloride 370 1.0 mgfl. 10 11/18/2005
Nitrogen, Nitrite (As N) ND 0.50 mgiL 5 11/18/2005 .
Nitrogen, Nitrate (As N} ND 0.50 mg/L 5 11/18/2005
Phosphorus, Orthaphosphate (As P) ND 25 mg/L. 5 11/18/2005
Sulfate 1100 10 mgfl 20 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH
Benzene 280 10 uall 10 1112112005
Toluene 330 10 ug/b 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene 36 10 HoiL 10 11/21/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE} ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene 230 10 pa/l 10 11/121/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 68 10 pgit 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 150 20 ugfl 10 11/21/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene 120 40 [Th![ 10 11/21/2005
2-Melhylnaphthalene 140 40 ugiL 10 11/21/2005
Acetone 340 100 pog/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 po/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromochlaromethane ND 10 wg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichloramethane ND 10 pall 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 palk 10 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 pg/il 10 11/21/2005
2-Bulanone ND 100 poll 10 11/21/2006
Carbon disulfide ND 100 HalL 10 11/21/12005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 poll 10 11/21/2005
Chlorabenzene ND 10 po/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chlorofarm ND 10 [Ne][ 10 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 10 wgll 10 11/21/2005
2-Chlorololuene ND 10 Hg/l 10 11/21/2005
4-Chlorololuene ND 10 HafL 10 1112112005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 poiL 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 o/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pofl 10 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 yail 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 Mg/l 10 11/21/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Dewected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below yuantitation limits

B - Analyie detected in the associnted Methnd Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximun Contaminam Level

1/18

R - RPD outside accepted recovery

£ - Value ahove quantitation range

limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: (06-Dec-05

Client Sample ID: SW Sep Water Out

Giani Relining Co
Lab Order: 0511190 Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:30:00 AM
Project: Stormwater Separator Water 11-16-2003
Lab ID: 0511190-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pa/l. 10 1142112005
Dichloradifluoromethane ND 10 Hail 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pglic 10 11/21/2008
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pgil. 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 poiL 10 112172005
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 po/L 10 1121720058
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ugiL 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 yo/l 10 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 uglL 10 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 uo/l 10 11/21/2005
4-Isopropyltoluene ND 10 pgil 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 Hafl 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 uail 10 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene 13 10 HgiL 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 yo/l 10 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 Hgit 10 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 wgit 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 vall 10 11/21/2009
frans-1,2-DCE ND 10 paiL 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pgit. 10 11/21/2005
1.2.3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pall 10 11/21/2005
1,2.4-Trichlorabenzene ND 10 Hgl/l. 10 11/21/2005
1.1.1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
1.1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroelhene (TCE) ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
Trichlorolluoromelhane ND 10 La/L 10 11/21/2005
1.2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 10 Ha/l 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total 880 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 93.0 69.9-130 %REC 10 1112112005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 11 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 94.0 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 935 80-122 %REC 10 11/21/12005
EPA METHOD 8310: PAHS Analyst: JMP
Naphthalene 230 13 pgiL 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 13 ugll 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
2-Methylnaphthatene 93 13 pgll 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Acenaphthylene ND 13 Ko/l 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery vulside accepted recovery linits

J - Analyte detected below guamtitation limits

B - Analvie detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Continminant Level

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

2/18
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-()5

Qualifiers:

J - Analyte detected befow quantitation limits

ND - Not Detected al the Reporting Limit

B - Amalyte deteeted in the associated Methed Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximun Contaminant Level

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: SW Sep Water Out

Lab Order: 0511190 Colleetion Date: 11/16/2005 10:30:00 AM

Project: Stormwaler Separator Water 11-16-2005

Lab 1D: 0511190-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Acenaphihene ND 13 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Fluorene 22 4.0 ugiL 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Phenanthrene 21 3.0 pgil 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Anthracene ND 3.0 pal/l 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Fluoranthene ND 1.5 wall. 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Pyrene 2.7 1.5 palL 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.10 Hg/l 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Chrysene ND 1.0 ygiL 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Benza(b)iluoranthene ND 0.25 Bl 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.10 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Benzo(a)pyrene 0.10 0.10 yg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Dibenz(a.h)anthracene ND 0.20 pall 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Benza(g h.i)perylene ND 0.15 pg/l 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.40 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM

Surr: Benzo(e)pyrene 80.9 54-102 %REC 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM

EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: TES
Specific Conductance 4500 0.010 pmhosfcm 1 11/30/2005

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.00021 0.00020 mgiL 1 11/22/2005

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic ND 0.020 mgiL 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Barnium 0.30 0.020 mag/l. 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Calcium g5 1.0 mg/k 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Chromium 0.031 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2008 10:13:05 AM
Lead 0.011 0.0050 mgiL 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Magnesium 25 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Patassium 33 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Selenium ND 0.030 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM
Sodium 870 10 mg/L 10 12/1/2005 12:22:55 PM

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: TES
pH 7.29 0.010 pH unils 1 12/2{2005

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepied recovery

E - Value above quantitation pnge

3/18
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Work Order Number osmgp/ /

Date and Time Received: 11/18/2005

Received by AT

Checkiist compleled by -7 AT / — o / 4 / (% / G S_’
Signature Date

Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes M No [J Not Present ]

Custody seals intact an shipping container/cooler? ves LJ No [ Not Present [1  Not Shipped v

Cuslody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes 0 No N/A O

Chain of cuslody present? Yes No ]

Chain of custady signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [J

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No D

Samples in proper container/bottie? Yes No (]

Sample containers intacl? Yes no [

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No O

All samples recelved within holding time? Yes No O

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? . No VOA vials submitted [ Yes ] No L

Waler - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes Na [ na [

Container/Temgp Blank temperature? B6° 4° G + 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS:

Client contacted
Contacted by: Regarding

Comments:

Corrective Action

Date conlacted:

If given sufficient time to cool.

Person contacted

18/18
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B B HALL

L ENIVIRONIMIENTAL
- ANALYSIS _ :
= LABORATORY

i _

COVER LETTER N
December 06, 2005 . A

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co
Rt.3Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 11/14/2005 Order No.: 0511191

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

Andy Freeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

u.
H

4801 Hawkins NE B Suite D m Albuquerque, NM 87103
505.345.3975 B Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-015

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1

Lab Order: 0511191 Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:50:00 AM
Praoject: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 11/14/2005

Lab 1D: 0511191-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual! Units DF

Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY

Mercury 0.0013 0.00020
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS

Antimony ND 0.010
Arsenic ND 0.020
Beryllium ND 0.0030
Cadmium ND 0.0020
Chromium ND 0.0060
Copper 0.0061 0.0060
Lead . ND 0.0050
Nickel ND 0.010
Selenium ND 0.050
Silver ND 0.0050
Thallium ND 0.050
Zing 1.4 0.50
Qualifices: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte deteeted below quantitation limits
B - Anslyte duetected in the associated Method Blank

* . Vilue exceeds Maximum Contaminang Level

1/5

mg/t 1
mg/lL 1
mg/L 1
mgiL 1
mo/l 1
mg/t. 1
mg/L 1
mgfL 1
molL 1
mafl. 1
mgiL 1
mg/L 1
mg/L 10

Analyst: CMC
11/22/2005

Analyst: NMO
12/1/2005 2:48:32 PM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM
12/1/2005 12:16:53 PM

S - Spike Recovery ouside accepted recovery fimils

R - RPD outside aceepied recovery

E - Value above quantitation range

limits

Page 1 of |
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Clieni Name GIANTREFIN

0511191 ¢ ’3

Checklist completed by ( /-,/ -

Work Order Number

Date and Time Received:

Received by AT

e

Signalure” Date
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good candition? ves i No [ Not Present [
Cuslody seals intact on shipping conlainer/cooler? Yes LJ No [ Not Present [
Custody seals intact on sample botlles? Yes [ No N/A O
Chain of custady present? Yes %] No ]
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No J
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No ()
Samples in proper conlainer/bottie? Yes M No (]
Sample conltainers infact? Yes No [J
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No 0
All samples received within holding time? Yes nNo (]
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted /1 Yes [ No [}
Waler - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No L] wa O
Container/Temp Blank lemperature? 6° 4° C £ 2 Acceptable

COMMENTS:

Client conlacied Dale conlacted:

Contacted by: Regarding

Comments:

Correclive Action

If given sufficlent time to cool.

Person contacled

515

11/17/2005

Not Shipped
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, . . Page 1 of 1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 8:03 AM

To: ‘Ed Riege'; 'Ed Rios'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Subject: Follow-up to Yesterday's 12/9/05 Old API Separator Phone Call

Ed and Ed:

We are waiting to see the analytical data results from Giant's sampling of the transportation facility influent into the Ciniza Refinery
before following up on your call concerning sampling and meeting regulatory limits yesterday. We appreciate the dialogue and

communication as Giant and OCD work to resolve issues at Giant's Ciniza Refinery. Please contact me if you have questions.
Thank you.

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

12/9/2005
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent:  Wednesday, December 07, 2005 11:43 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Subject: Ciniza sampling specific to the API Spill

Wayne and Carl

| have attached a table that summarizes sampling requirements that are underway specific to the API Spill. | have modified some
of these and this is what NMED would like sampled. | figured a table would put everyone on the same page and can easily be

revised instead of sifting through emails. Let me know if you are in agreement with the sampling requirements established in the
table and if you would like me to add anything.

Thanks
Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 428-2545

Fax:  (505)-428-2567
hope.monzeglio @ state.nm.us

12/8/2005
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Giant Ciniza Refinery Sampling Schedule Post New API Separator Spill

Sampling  [Sampling |Analytical {Comments and Additional
Location [Frequency Suite Parameters
Effluent from [Weekly EPA Method 8021B + |[GRCC must sample effluent
AL-2 to EP-1 MTBE; RCRA 8 discharged from AL2 to EP-1 on a
Metals (totals); EPA fweekly basis until four weeks after
Method 8015B must  [the API Separator repair and
include C¢ —Cjpand  |[monthly thereafter. Sampling
C10-Csg carbon ranges. (frequency will be modified as
*monthly - EPA needed.
Method 8260, EPA ¥
Method 8015B must
include Cs —C;p and
C10-C36 carbon ranges,
RCRA 8 Metals (totals)
Effluent from [Monthly  [EPA Method 8260, Measure product thickness on
Old API EPA Method 8310, surface water on a weekly basis and
separator RCRA 8 Metals after every rain event.
(storm water (totals); EPA Method |
Separator 8015B must include Cg |*
Effluent) ~Cio and Cio-Cs6 Sampling frequency will be
carbon ranges jcvaluated after three months
Effluent from Monthly  |[EPA method 8260, Sampling frequency will be
Pilot Gas RCRA 8 Metals evaluated after three months.
Station to the (totals); EPA Method
Aeration 8015B must include Cg [*
Lagoon —Ci0 and C,o-Csq
carbon ranges |
Effluent from Monthly  [EPA method 8260, Sampling frequency will be
New API EPA Method 8015B  |evaluated after three months.
separator must include Cg —Co
and C;o-Csg carbon £
ranges

*Note: Ona monthly basis effluent samples from AL-2 to EP-1, the New API separator,
the Old API separator, and the Pilot Station must be sampled on the same day and
analyzed for EPA method 8260 and EPA Method 8015B to include Cg —C1g and C-Csg
carbon ranges. Effluent samples from AL2-EP-1, Old API separator, and the Pilot
Station must also analyze for RCRA 8 Metals (totals).

Table date: December 16, 2005
The sampling is initiated from the August 2005 spill from the breakdown of the new API separator spill.




Y B HALL

[ U ENVIRONMENTAL

ANALYSIS

| W LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
December 06, 2005

Carl Chavez

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

TEL: (505) 476-3488
FAX (505)476-3462

RE: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Dear Carl Chavez:

Order No.: 0511114

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

gy

Andy Freeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

<
Y.
Iy
<

anz %Lt

4901 Hawkins NE & Suite D& Albuguerque, NM 87 [g&ii.
505.345.3975 & Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com

4
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: NM 01l Conservation Division

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
CLIENT: NM O1l Conservation Division Client Sample ID: OLD API
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
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 380 40 mg/L 20 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 120 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
Toluene 96 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene 140 10 pg/t 10 11/21/2005
1.3,5-Trimethylbenzene 67 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1 ,2-Dichlorc;ethane (EDC) ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 110 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1-Methyinaphthalene 500 " 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 640 40 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Acetone ND 100 ua/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Butanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 yg/L 10 11/21/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Chiorotoluene ND 10 ug/l. 10 11/21/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 ug/L. 10 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 ug/iL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,4-Dichiorobenzene ND 10 g/t 10 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1.1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1.1-Dichloroethene ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level . Page 1 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: 06-Dec-05

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation hmits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

Hg/L

NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: OLD API
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
4-1sopropyltoluene 26 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1.1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pa/k 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 yg/L 10 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total 220 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 95.6 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluarobenzene 103 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Suir: Dibromofluoromethane 93.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 73.0 81.9-122 S  %REC 10 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 2500 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
Aniline ND 5000 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Anthracene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Azobenzene ND 2500 pg/t 10 11/18/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 3800 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 3800 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 2500 10

11/18/2005

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery hmits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

NM 01l Conservation Division

Date: 06-Dec-05

Client Sample ID: OLD API

CLIENT:

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Benzoic acid ND 13000 pg/t 10 11/18/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyljether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 3800 ug/l 10 11/18/2005
Bis(2-ethythexyl)phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyi ether ND 2500 pgik 10 11/18/2005
Butyl benzy! phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Carbazole ND 2500 pgiL 10 11/18/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 5000 ug/l 10 11/18/2005
2-Chtoronaphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether ND 3800 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Chrysene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 3800 pg/t 10 11/18/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 2500 pg/t. 10 11/18/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 2500 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 yg/L 10 11/18/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
1.4-Dichiorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
3,3’-Dichlorobenzidine ND 3800 pa/l 10 11/18/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
2.4-Dimethyiphenol ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 13000 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 pg/t 10 11/18/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2500 pa/L 10 11/18/2005
Fluorene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Hexachiorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 2500 ug/t 10 11/18/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Isophorone ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005

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

@

Date: 06-Dec-05

)

CLIENT: Client Sample ID: OLD API
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methylphenol ND 5000 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 2500 ug/l 10 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2500 pg/L. 10 11/18/2005
Naphthalene ND 2500 po/L 10 11/18/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 13000 pg/L. 10 11/18/2005
3-Nitroanitine ND 13000 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 5000 yg/L 10 11/18/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
4-Nitropheno! ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Pentachiorophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Phenanthrene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
Phenol ND 2500 pg/l 10 11/18/2005
Pyrene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Pyridine ND 7500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005
2,4,6-Trichiorophenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 104 16.6-150 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyt 83.0 19.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluoropheno! 51.3 9.54-113 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 89.0 22.7-145 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 132 14.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 59.0 10.7-80.3 %REC 10 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0019 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 1.6 0.40 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 2:52:09 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Barium 0.22 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Boron 0.36 0.040 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 2:52:09 PM
Cadmium 0.0023 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Calcium 110 20 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Chromium 0.023 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Cobalt 0.0064 0.0060 mg/tL 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Copper 0.059 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Iron 46 1.0 mgfL 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
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

Date: 06-Dec-035

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
Magnesium 27 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Manganese 0.72 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Molybdenum 0.063 0.0080 mg/L. 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Nickel 0.055 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Potassium 32 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/l 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/t 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Sodium 510 20 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM
Zinc 35 1.0 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM
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
Lab ID: 0511114-02 . Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 61 2.0 mg/L 1 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 35 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Toluene 32 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 30 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 24 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 43 20 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene 220 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 320 40 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Acetone 3900 1000 ug/L 100 11/23/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Butanone 440 100 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Chiloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chioromethane ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 yg/L - 10 11/21/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 Ho/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 g/l 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 yg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery iimits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 6 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

NM 01l Conservation Division

Date: 06-Dec-05

CLIENT: Client Sample ID: AL2-EPI
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Resuit PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/t 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
4-Isopropyltoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 Hg/lL 10 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/2112005
1.1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 g/t 10 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 g/t 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total 19 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 955 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 86.8 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 97.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 97.7 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 20 ug/t 1 11/18/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Aniline 68 40 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Azobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 30 Hg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 20 1

Qualifiers:

J - Analyte detected below guantitation lhimits

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level
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pg/L

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
Benzo(k)fiuoranthene ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Benzoic acid 510 100 yg/L 1 11/21/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 40 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 20 pg/ll 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 30 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 30 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 30 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
4-Bromophenyl! phenyl ether ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Carbazote ND 20 ug/t 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 40 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Chlorophenyl! phenyl ether ND 30 ua/L 1 11/18/2005
Chrysene 46 30 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-buty! phthalate ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
Diethy! phthalate ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol 140 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 100 g/l 1 11/18/2005
2 4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Fluoranthene ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Fluorene 53 20 g/l 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Isophorone ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 89 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 30 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 8 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: AL2-EP!
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM
Project: Cimza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methyiphenol ND 40 g/l 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 ug/l. 1 11/18/2005
Naphthalene ND 20 ug/t. 1 11/18/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 100 po/l 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 100 ug/L. 1 11/18/2005
Phenanthrene 130 20 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Phenol ND 20 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
Pyrene 32 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Pyridine ND 60 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 84.1 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 771 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 519 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 77.9 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 71.5 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 40.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0021 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 0.86 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Barium 0.13 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Boron 0.22 0.040 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Calcium 72 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Chromium 0.0086 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Cobalt 0.0087 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Copper 0.012 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Iron 8.1 0.25 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:02:04 AM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation himits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 9 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 06-Dec-05

Client Sample ID: AL2-EPI

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM

Lab ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 17 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Manganese 0.29 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Molybdenum 0.014 0.0080 mg/L. 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Nickel 0.023 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Potassium 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Sodium 640 10 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:19:57 PM
Thalfium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/l. 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM
Zinc 1.4 0.50 mg/L. 10 11/21/2005 12:19:57 PM
Silica 22 5.4 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11.02:04 AM
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
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: ()6-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EPI-EP2
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 - Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH : Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 84 2.0 mg/L 1 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene 16 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Toluene 19 10 ug/l. 10 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 17 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene 40 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 14 10 ua/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L. 10 11/21/2005
1.2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/l. 10 11/21/2005
Naphthalene 59 20 pg/L, 10 11/21/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene 390 40 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 530 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Acetone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Butanone 240 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Chiorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/21/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 yg/L 10 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 20 ua/l 10 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND - 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 g/l 10 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits
I- Analyte detected below quantitation limits R- RP:D outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 11 of 17
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

CLIENT: Client Sample 1ID: EP1-EP2
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1.3-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L. 10 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/t 10 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 pg/l. 10 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
4-tsopropyltoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pa/t 10 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L. 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/t 10 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pa/L 10 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 ug/l 10 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichioropropene ND 10 pa/t 10 11/21/2005
1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1.1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 ug/t 10 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 ug/L 10 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/l 10 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total 23 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 96.0 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 84.3 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 89.5 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 93.4 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Aniline ND 100 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Azobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 ua/l 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 50 1

11/18/2005

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery himits

E - Value above quantitation range

'

13/34
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EP1-EP2
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 . Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Benzoic acid ND 250 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 100 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 75 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 75 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
Carbazole ND 50 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 100 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 100 g/l 1 11/18/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 50 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pa/t 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
1,3-Dichiorobenzene ND 50 ug/t 1 11/18/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 ug/L. 1 11/18/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol 88 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 g/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoiuene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Fluoranthene ND 50 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
Fluorene 66 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Hexachiorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pg/t 1 11/18/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 50 g/l 1 11/18/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 ug/t 1 11/18/2005
Isophorone ND 50 yg/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 120 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
2-Methyiphenol ND 75 ug/l 1 11/18/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E- Vjalue above quantitation range
* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 13 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: ()6-Dec-05

NM 01l Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EPI-EP2

CLIENT:
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM
Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 yg/L 1 11/18/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Naphthatene ND 50 pg/l 1 11/18/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 250 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 75 pofL 1 11/18/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Pentachiorophenoi ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Phenanthrene 130 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Phenol 100 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005
Pyrene ND 75 ugiL 1 11/18/2005
Pyridine ND 150 yg/L 1 11/18/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 ug/t 1 11/18/2005
2.4,5-Trichiorophenol ND 50 g/t 1 11/18/2005
2.,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 ug/L 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenoi 90.4 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 73.6 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 48.4 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 79.0 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 69.2 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 39.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0012 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 0.63 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L. 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Barium 0.10 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Boron 0.23 0.040 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Calcium 60 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Chromium 0.0083 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Cobalt 0.0072 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Copper 0.012 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Iron 7.9 0.25 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:05:01 AM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S- Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R- RF’iD outside accepted recovery limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

Page 14 of 17

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: 06-Dec-05

NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EPI1-EP2

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
Manganese 0.33 0.0020 ma/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Motybdenum 0.014 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Nickel 0.018 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Potassium 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
Sodium 800 10 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/lL 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM
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

16/34

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory ‘ Date: 06-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM 01l Conservation Division Client Sample ID: Trip Blank
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date:
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM ‘
Lab ID: 0511114-04 Matrix: TRIP BLANK
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KTM
Benzene ND 1.0 pglL 1 11/21/2005
Toluene ND 1.0 pg/t 1 11/21/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Methyl tert-butyt ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 ug/l 1 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 yg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 pug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Naphthalene ND 2.0 pg/t 1 11/21/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pa/ll 1 11/21/2005
Acetone ND 10 ug/l 1 11/21/2005
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 ug/l 1 11/21/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 pa/l 1 11/21/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Bromomethane ND 2.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
2-Butanone ND 10 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Chloroethane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Chloroform ND 1.0 ug/l 1 11/21/2005
Chloromethane ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/21/2005
2-Chiorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 pg/t 1 11/21/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 Hg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pg/t 1 11/21/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pa/l 1 11/21/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation fimits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E- Vﬁlue above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 16 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory : Date: 06-Dec-05
CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: Trip Blank
Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date:
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM ‘
Lab ID: 0511114-04 © Matrix: TRIP BLANK
Analyses Result PQL Qual Uni‘ts DF Date Analyzed
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
4-1sopropyltoluene ND 1.0 ugiL 1 11/21/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 3.0 pg/l: 1 11/21/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/t 1 11/21/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/21/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
Styrene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachioroethane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/21/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichiorobenzene ND 1.0 g/t 1 11/21/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 g/l 1 11/21/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 pg/l 1 11/21/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 g/l 1 11/21/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichioroethane-d4 94.8 69.9-130 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 92.3 71.2-123 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 83.6 73.9-134 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 98.5 81.9-122 %REC 1 11/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Lumit S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 17 of 17
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name NMOCD SF L Date.and Time Received: 11/11/2005
P
Work Order Number 0511114 - ’\ Received by AT
./“J . / ,
Checklist completed by / //1/(, :_\.w // / e 7 / /. // ﬁ:)
Sigriature Date .
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes v No [J Not Present L]
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes ] No LJ Not Present L]  Not Shipped vl
Custody seals intact on sample botties? Yes [ No V] N/A OJ
Chain of custody present? Yes M No [
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [_]
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No L]
Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No [J
Sample containers intact? Yes No (]
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No [
All samples received within holding time? Yes No [
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted [} Yes No []
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No ] na L
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 1° 4° C = 2 Acceptable
If given sufficient time to coo!.
COMMENTS:
Client contacted o _ Datecontacted: o ) Person contacted
Contactedby: ~ Regarding ) e
Comments:

Corrective Action
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, December 06, 2005 3:28 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: OCD Old AP| Separator Sampling Requirement

Hope:

To address your question earlier today, OCD has been on board with HWB on the required sampling in the weekly reports;
however, OCD may have plans to request weekly sampling at certain locations in the near future (see text below).

Currently, aside from the requirements of the OCD permit, i.e., quarterly sampling for BOD and TCLP of transportation facility
influent into aeration lagoon #1 and Section 9.5 [requires annual grab samples of inlet water to EP2 and analyzed for BOD, COD,
TDS, BTEX, and MTBE: on an annual basis grab samples from evaporation pond water shall be collected an analyzed for gen.
chem. parameters; the evaporation pond selected for sampling shall be the pond, considered by refinery personnel, to most likely
contain the highest salinity or TDS; in addition, the selected pond shall be alternated from year-to-year in order to provide a
broader indication of analysis] of the OCD Discharge Plan Renewal Application (Sept. 10, 2003), OCD has been receiving the
weekly reports with analytical data through week 9 commensurate with HWB requirements. The last analytical data received from
Giant was dated Nov. 29, 2005 and stemmed from OCD's Nov. 10, 2005 split-sample event at Ciniza. | believe Giant requested to
use this sample event for one of the weekly reports? The last weekly report OCD received was from the week of Nov. 10, 2005.

Regarding your question about OCD sampling. OCD has agreed on the exact sampling that the HWB has prescribed for weekly
sampling at AL2 to EP1. However, OCD, as part of an independent sampling event, split-samples with Giant on Nov. 10, 2005 at
the OAPIS (old APl separator), AL2 to EP1, and EP1 to EP2. We also asked Giant to perform analyzes (8015B, 405.1, 418.1,
8260, 8270, 8310, 6010, and 7470) on the influent into AL1 from the Transportation Facility (TF) due to treatment capacity
concerns. We are awaiting the results and may require more frequent sampling with additional analytical data there, i.e., weekly,
depending on what we see. In addition, we may request additional BOD and COD sampling at AL2 to EP1 based on the elevated
levels of BOD in TF influent into AL1 and concerns about the treatment capacity of their treatment system.

Finally, because of the situation at the Old AP| Separator (OAPIS), OCD will likely request weekly sampling at the OAPIS
commensurate with the sampling and analyzes you are currently requiring on a weekly basis at AL2 to EP1, which may go to
monthly or until OCD is assured the leakage problem into the OAPIS is taken care of. OCD has not informed Giant about the
above yet, and you may want to postpone your question until OCD receives the TF analytical data when we may seek to
implement the above sampling requirements directly by contacting Giant to inform them of our decision.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

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

12/6/2005
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2005 2:15 PM

To: 'Ed Riege'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV: Foust, Denny,
EMNRD

Subject: RE: November 15, 2005

Ed:

RE: Ciniza Refinery

OCD takes exception to item #1 in your Nov. 29, 2005 message below. As you may recall, we
discussed during our Nov. 10, 2005 meeting {(meeting) that the OAPIS is supposed to handle
stormwater and not contact water. As I recall, the OAPIS was designated for use in mid
December 2004 for stormwater; however, Giant now appears to want to use it to handle any
refinery process or contact water too. The problem is that the OAPIS cannot knock out
hazardous wastes before discharging into aeration lagoon #1 (ALl), since effluent is not
routed to a benzene stripper before discharging into ALl. Concurrently, Giant is
attempting to identify and eliminate contact water from entering into the OAPIS; however,
it appears from your message that Giant does not want to upgrade the OAPIS to knock out
hazardous wastes similar to the new API separator (NAPIS).

During our meeting, we discussed the acceptability of using the OAPIS to treat contact
water and routing effluent to the NAPIS for proper treatment through the benzene stripper
before discharging into ALl; however, a capacity limitation prevented this from being an
option. The other option was to install additional treatment systems, i.e., benzene
stripper, to the OAPIS to knock out contact water or hazardous wastes before discharging
into ALl. This would also involve adding secondary containment with leak detection to the
OAPIS. In addition, OCD had concerns about the Pilot Station Effluent (PSE), which
discharges directly into ALl without any treatment. BOD levels from the PSE were observed
to be significantly elevated. OCD requested that Giant analyze PSE for MRO, DRO, GRO, BOD
LoD, 8260, 8270, 7470, 8310, 6010, etc. to get a better handle on waste loading to the
existing treatment system. Giant will need to determine the volume flow rate from the PSE,
determine hazardous constituent concentrations, and estimate loading to the current
treatment system to compare with the total capacity of the current treatment system. This
will help Giant to assess options for increasing capacity or reducing its capacity to
accept and properly treat PSE, OAPIS wastes, refinery process water, etc. This will also
indicate whether it is feasible, based on Giant's current treatment design and capacity,
to handle the current flow volume into its treatment system. OCD is very concerned that
Giant, even operating at 1/2 capacity for oil refining, may not be able to properly treat
the total waste load it is attempting to treat with its existing treatment system. Giant
will need to accurately determine its waste load limitations, consider upgrading equipment
to increase its treatment system capacity to handle its total waste load, or reduce the
flow and load to a level commensurate with its existing treatment capacity.

Please reconsider item #1 in your note. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank
you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

0il Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ (Pollution Prevention Guidance is under
"Publications")

————— Original Message-----

From: Ed Riege [mailto:eriegefgiant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 1:55 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

1
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Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV,‘QRiOS; David Kirby; Jim Halloc,John Laurent; Steve Morris;
James Romero
Subject: RE: November 15, 2005

Carl and Wayne:

In this email I will address the four concerns noted in your November 15 email.

(1) Additional treatment from the old API separator (OAPIS) By minimizing storm water
contact with process contact the OAPIS will continue to provide treatment as it acts as a
0il water separator and the effluent will continue to be routed to the aeration lagoons
for biological treatment. The biclogical treatment will remove any remaining contaminants.
(2) To use the OAPIS, secondary containment with leak detection will be required.

Giant would like to propose installation of a primary liner/shell inside the OAPIS
utilizing a leak detection system between. Giant would follow the OCD guideline for below
grade tanks and sumps. A leak detection system consisting of a drainage and sump system
would be constructed according to 2. B. Upon approval Giant would submit the plan and
specifications for OCD approval.

(3) OCD does not think that Giant has isolated and eliminated the source(s) of oil or
hazardous waste accumulation at the OAPIS.

Vector Engineering started their site survey on storm water/process water yesterday. Their
report is due the end of December and Giants goal will be to find and eliminate all
sources of oil.

(4) The secondary containment needs to be fixed to eliminate hydrogeologic connection with
the aquifer to demonstrate that secondary containment is in tact and fully functional.

The Ciniza engineering department is putting together a plan to address this and it should
be forwarded to you within a week.

Thanks

Ed Riege

————— Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 5:05 PM

To: Ed Riege

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Subject: RE: November 15, 2005

Ed:

I am working to develop a summary of our November 10, 2005 meeting at the Ciniza Refinery
that should help to itemize the issues we discussed during OCD's September 8, 2005 follow-
up meeting. In addition, upon review of the attached plan, Giant does not appear to be
addressing the "additional treatment from the old API separator (OAPIS)" issue where Wayne
Price discussed the need to treat effluent from the OAPIS before routing it to aeration
lagoon #1. Also, if Giant plans to use the OAPIS, secondary containment with leak
detection will be required. OCD does not think that Giant has isolated and eliminated the
source(s) of oil or hazardous waste accumulation at the OAPIS.

Regarding the NAPIS, there appears to be a hydrogeologic connection between the water
table aquifer and the fluid level in the secondary containment structure or liner of the
NAPIS. Giant had recently attempted to uncover and repair the secondary liner and felt
that the once sporadic fluid level had stabilized to about the 1 foot level.

However, OCD feels that the secondary containment needs to be fixed to eliminate
hydrogeologic connection with the aquifer to demonstrate that secondary containment is in
tact and fully functional. Untreated oil or hazardous waste could potentially migrate to
the surface and/or worse, migrate underneath the Ciniza property via a groundwater
pathway. While OCD is aware of the Chinle Clay Formation beneath and surrounding the
Ciniza Refinery, there 1s a permeable zone where groundwater is migrating northwestward
beneath the property. I will attempt to clarify the above matters in my summary.

Please consider the above in your plan when addressing API Separator
issues. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
0il Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New

2
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Mexico 87505 ‘ .

Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ (Pollution Prevention Guidance is under
"Publications")

————— Original Message-----

From: Ed Riege [mailto:eriege@gliant.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 5:22 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: November 15, 2005

————— Original Message-----

From: Ed Riege

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 5:18 PM

To: 'wayne.price@state.nm.us'

Cc: David Kirby; Ed Rios; James Romero; 'carl.chavez@state.nm.us';
'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'richard.powell@state.nm.us'
Subject: November 15, 2005

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

<<OCD Nov1405.doc>>

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

From: Ed Riege [eriege@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 1:55 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD,; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Ed Rios; David Kirby; Jim Hallock; John Laurent; Steve Morris;
James Romero

Subject: RE: November 15, 2005

Carl and Wayne: ‘ 2 %Alew

In this email I will address the four concerns noted in your November email.

(1) Additional treatment from the old API separator (OAPIS) By minimiZing storm water
contact with process contact the OAPIS will continue to provide treatment as it acts as a
01l water separator and the effluent will continue to be routed to the aeration lagoons
for biological treatment. The biological treatment will remove any remaining contaminants.
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
sources of oil. ;

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
lagoon #1. Also, if Giant plans to use the ORPIS, secondary containment with leak
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
Ciniza Refinery, there is a permeable zone where groundwater is migrating northwestward
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

01l Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New
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

From: Ed Riege [mailto:eriege@giant.com]
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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be
privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not

the

intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination,
distribution

or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If
you

think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although
this

e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are
received

and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that
they

are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries,
Inc.
or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their
use.

<<OCD Nov1405.doc>>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico
Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be
2
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s privileged, confidential anrotected from disclosure. If,u are not the
intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this
e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they
are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc.
or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their use.




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 6:23 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne,.
EMNRD; Dave Cobrain {E-mail)

Cc: Ed Riege; James Romero; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris

Subject: Update for the week of 11-25-2005 ‘

HALL6663_CondenHALL6674_SplitwO

sate.pdf (413 K... CD.pdf (721 KB...
1) API separator No problems noted.

2) Attached are sample results from the condensate leak west of Railroad Rack gathered on
11/11/2005 and analysis indicates it meets WQCC 20 NMAC, also Split samples were taken
with OCD on 11/10/2005.

3) Vector Arizona Inc. will be onsite all week (11/28/2005 - 12/2/2005) to put together
the stormwater/process water site map.

4) Dennis Fuhs of Fuhs Const. plans to be onsite January 3rd for clean up of the banks on
RAeration lagoons 1 & 2 as well as Evaporation ponds 1 & 2.
He will also build a berm around the LPG bullet tanks and Light Natural Gasoline tanks.
When those two projects are complete he will take care of the mounds of soil east of the
Central OCD landfarm.

<<HALL6663 Condensate.pdf>> <<HALL6674_ SplitwOCD.pdf>>

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
1s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no
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

RE: Water at Condensate Return Tank Order No.: 0511124

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 11/11/2005 for the analyses
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

- ot
Andy Freefhan, Business Manager
Nancy McDuftie, Laboratory Manager

AL
o WAy,

4901 Hawkins NE m Suite 0 ma Albuguergque, NM 87109
505.345.38975 B Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 2/-Nov-()3

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak
Lab Order: 0511124 Collection Date: 11/11/2005 10:30:00 AM
Project: Water at Condensate Return Tank
Lab ID: 0511124-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: MAP
Fluoride ND .10 mg/L 1 11/1212005
Chiaride 0.1 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005
Nitrogen, Nilrite (As N) ND 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005
Nitrogen, Nitrate (As N) 0.16 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005
Phosphorus, Orthophosphate (As P) ND 0.50 mg/L 1 11/12/2005
Sulfate ND 0.50 mgil 1 11/12/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 1.0 [Tle]/R 1 11/16/2008
Toluene ND 1.0 pglL 1 11/16/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/16/2005
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 pgiL 1 11/16/2005
1,2.4-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 po/l 1 11/16/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 Mol 1 11/16/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 pgit 1 11/16/2005
Naphthalene ND 2.0 wgil 1 11/16/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 g/l 1 11/16/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 yg/lL 1 11/16/2005
Acelone ND 10 g/l 1 11/16/2005
Bromabenzene ND 1.0 Hg/L 1 11/16/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/16/2005
Bramodichloromethane ND 1.0 g/l 1 11/16/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/k 1 11/16/2005
Bromomethane ND 2.0 palL 1 11/16/2005
2-Butanone ND 10 yg/L 1 11/16/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg/l 1 11/16/2005
Carbon Telrachloride ND 2.0 pa/L 1 11/16/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/b 1 11/16/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 vo/l 1 11/16/2005
Chioroform ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/16/2005
Chloromethane ND 1.0 uglt 1 11/16/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005
4-Chloratoluene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/16/2005
cis-1,2-0CE ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/16/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pa/l 1 11/16/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 po/l 1 11/16/2005
Dibromochtoromethane ND 1.0 poit 1 11/16/2003
Dibromomethane ND 20 pglL 1 11/16/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 yg/L 1 11/16/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005

Qualifiers:

J - Analyte detected below guantitation limits

MD - Not Detected ot the Reporting Limit

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve)

1/19

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD ouwside sceepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 1 of 5
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory : Date: 2/-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Condensale Leak
Lab Order: 0511124 Collection Date: 11/11/2005 10:30:00 AM
Projeet: Water at Condensate Return Tank
Lab ID: 0511124-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,4-Dichiorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 pa/l 1 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 yg/L 1 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005
1.2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 poiL 1 11/16/2005
1.3-Bichloropropane NO 10 poll 1 11/16/2009
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pafl 1 11/16/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 ugiL 1 11/16/2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 ug/L 1 11/16/2005
Isopropyibenzene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 11/16/2005
4-1sopropyHoluene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/16/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 10 pgll 1 11/16/2005
Methylene Chioride _ ND 3.0 po/L 1 11/16/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 gL 1 11/16/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 11/16/2005
sec-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/16/2005
Styrene ND 1.0 pg/t 1 11/16/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 Hg/lL 1 11/16/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pgfL 1 11/16/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pa/L 1 11/16/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pafl 1 11/16/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 Ho/L 1 11/16/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropenea ND 1.0 g/l 1 11/16/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene . ND 1.0 g/l i 11/16/2005
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 Ho/l 1 11/16/2005
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 ug/l 1 11/16/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg{L 1 11/16/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pgil 1 11/16/2005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 pg/l 1 11/16/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 g/l 1 11/16/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 ugl/t. 1 11/16/2005
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 ug/l 1 11/16/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloraethane-d4 103 69.8-130 Y%REC 1 11/16/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluprobenzene 107 71.2-123 “%REC 1 11/16/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoremethane 104 73.9-134 %REC 1 11/16/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 104 81.9-122 %REC 1 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 10 pg/l. 1 11/17/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 10 g/l 1 11{17/2005
Aniline ND 20 vag/l 1 11/17/2005
Anthracene ND 10 pg/l. 1 11/17/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit § - Spike Recovery outside aceepted recovery limiis
J - Amilyte detected below quantitation limis R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the assotiated Meihod Blank E - Value above guamitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 2 of §

2719



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 2/-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giamt Refining Co Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak
Lab Order: 0511124 Collection Date: 11/11/2005 10:30:00 AM
Project: Waier at Condensate Return Tank
Lab ID: 0511124-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Azobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 15 ug/l 1 11/17/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 15 ug/l 1 11/17/12005
Benzo(b)luoranthene ND 18 [Vs1{W 1 11/17/12005
Benzo(g,hijperylene ND 10 poil 1 1141712005
Benzo(k)luoranthene ND 10 Mo/l 1 11/17/2005
Benzoic acid ND 50 yg/l. 1 11/17/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 20 g/l 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 10 pgiL 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-chioroethyl)ether ND 15 Hg/t 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-chtoroisopropyl}ether ND 15 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 15 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 15 ugit 1 11/17/2005
Carbazole ND 10 ug/l. 1 11/17/2005
4-Chlore-3-methylphenol ND 20 pgit 1 11/17/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 20 pall 1 11/17/2008
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 10 pgft 1 11/17/2005
2-Chiorophenol ND 10 poil 1 11/17/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 15 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
Chrysene ND 15 pgil 1 11417/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 10 o/l 1 11/17/12005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 15 Ho/L 1 11417/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 10 pgil 1 11/17/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 10 pgil 1 1111712005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 paiL 1 11/17/2005
1,3-Dichtorobenzene ND 10 pail 1 11172005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pgil 1 11/17/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 15 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
Diethy) phthalate ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 10 pg/l 1 1111772005
2,4-Dichlorophenot ND 10 po/l 1 11/17/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenal ND 10 pg/l i 11/17/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenci ND 50 pg/l. 1 11/17/2005
2,4-Dinilrophenal ND 50 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
2,4-Dinitrotaluene ND 10 paiL 1 11/17/2005
2,6-Dinitrotaluene ND 10 Ha/L 1 11117/2005
Fluoranthene ND 1Q uall. 1 11/17/2005
Fluorene ND 10 pgil 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 10 po/L 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pgll 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 10 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
Qualifiers: MD - Not Deteeted at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside aceeptid recovery fimils

J - Analyie detected below guaniitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminamt Level

R - RPD ouside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation wanpe

3/19
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

®

Date: 2/-Nov-05

Client Samplie ID: Condensate Leak

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
Hexachloroethane ND 10 g/l 1 11/17/2005
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 10 pa/L 1 11/17/2005
Isophorone ND 10 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 10 g/l 1 11/17/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 15 po/l 1 11/17/2005
3+4-Methylphenot ND 20 po/b 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrasodi-n-propylamine ND 10 pall 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosodimelhylamine ND 10 po/l 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 10 ug/l 1 11/17/2005
Naphthalene ND 10 pgil 1 11/17/2008
2-Nitroaniline ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2008
3-Nitroaniline ND 50 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 20 ug/l 1 11117/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 10 ug/L 1 11/17/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 15 /L 1 11/17/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 50 poll 1 11/117/2005
Pentachiorophenol ND 50 pg/l 1 1111712005
Phenanthrene ND 10 pg/l 1 111712005
Phenol ND 10 po/L i 11/17/2005
Pyrene ND 18 g/l 1 11/17/2005
Pyridine ND 30 pa/l 1 111712005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 1 111712005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 10 pgil 1 11/17/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenot ND 15 HgiL 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 70.8 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 61.1 19.6-134 %REC 1 1117/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 49.0 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 761 22.7-145 %REC 1 111712005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 57.8 14.6-134 %REC 1 1117/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 324 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/17/2005
EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: CMC
Specific Conductance a7 0.010 pmhos/cm 1 11/17/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury ND 0.00020 mgi. 1 11/14/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic ND 0.020 mgl/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Barium 0.051 0.020 mo/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg{L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Calcium 4.6 1.0 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/l 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/l. 1 111712005 11:16:14 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery ouiside sccepied recavery limils

J - Analyie detected below quantitmion limils
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve)

4/19

R - RPD ouside aceepied ricovesy limits
E - Value above quantitation ranpe

Page 4 of 5
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

‘.

Date: 2/-Nov-03

Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak

Lab Order: 0511124 Collection Date: 11/11/2005 10:30:00 AM

Project: Waler at Condensate Return Tank

Lab 1D: 0511124-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Potassium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mo/lL 1 111712005 11:16:14 AM
Sodium ND 1.0 mofL 1 1141712005 11:16:14 AM

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: TES
pH 8.53 0.010 pH unils 1 11/18/2005

i

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits

] - Analyte detected below quantitation Hinits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Methed Blank

* -« Value exceeds Maximuim Contaminant Level

5719

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

Work Order Number 0511124/ /’F\

Date and Time Received:

Received by AT

Checklist completed by
Signatdie | Dale

11/11/2005

Malrix Carrier name  Client drop-ofi

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No ] Not Present [J
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? ves [ no [ Not Present [1  Nat Shipped
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes O No N/A O
Chain of cuslody present? Yes No [

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes [ No

Chain of custody agrees wilh sample labels? Yes No D

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No L]

Sample containers intact? Yes No

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes M No [J

All samples received within holding time? Yes No (J

Waler - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted (] ves No ]
Waler - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No L] wa [
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 4° 4° C £ 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS:

Clienl mn'EClEd fmam s seme mmm s mines 4 e e ma———

Contacted by:

Comments:

If given sufficient time 1o cool.

Date conlacted:

Regarding

19/19
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B HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
@ ANALYSIS

5 m LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

November 22, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Retining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: Split samples w/OCD on Old AP1 Sep Order No.: 0511125

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 3 samples on 11/11/2005 for the analyses
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

Please don't hesitate to contact HIEAL for any additional information or clarifications.
Sincerely,

2l

Andy Freentan, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

o 1% *Efog

R 4
SAT %
5 P =
$NEAE

4801 Hawkins NE & Suite Dm Albuquerque, NM B7109
505.345.3975 B Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Lg_lb__oratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old AP] Sep
Lab Order: 0511125

Date: 23-Nov-05

CASE NARRATIVE

Practical quantitation limits (PQL) elevated for EPA Method 8270 due to emulsion formed during

extraction and the amount of hydrocarbons in the sample.

1/32
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 22-Nov-05

Client Sample ID: Old AP] Sep

Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-01 Matrix: AQUEQUS
Anilyses Result PQL Qual Units DI Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 2100 100 mg/t 20 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH
Benzene 200 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
Toluene 220 10 pgfL 10 11/16/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pofl 10 11/16/2005
Methy! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene &8 10 [TsTiR 10 1111612005
1.3,5-Trimethyibenzene 24 10 nafl 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dichioroethane (EDC} ND 10 pa/l. 10 11/16/2005
1.2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pa/l 10 11/18/2005
Naphihalene 82 20 pgll 10 11/16/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 40 poft 10 11/16/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 40 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
Acelone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 ng/l 10 11/16/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 10 Mg/l 10 11/16/2005
Bromadichloromethane ND 10 pgh. 10 11416/2005
Bromoform ND 10 jSlsi 10 11/16/2005
Bromomelhane ND 20 Hgfl 10 11/16/2005
2-Butanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 pgil. 10 11/16/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 po/L 10 11/16/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 Hail 10 11/16/2005
Chloraethane ND 20 ugit 10 11/16/2005
Chloroform ND 10 Mo/l 10 11/16/2005
Chioromethane ND 10 pgil 10 11/16/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
4-Chlorololuene ND 10 ugit 10 11/16/2005
cis-1,2-0CE ND 10 ug/t 10 11/16/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chlorapropane ND 20 pail 10 11/16/2005
Dibromochloromelhane ND 10 polL 10 11/16/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 pa/L 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/iL 10 11/16/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzena ND 10 ug/t. 10 11/16/2005
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pofi. 10 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 yglL 10 11/16/2005
1.1-Dichlorogthene ND 10 poiL 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ugiL 10 11/16/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Deteeted at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside aceepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detecied below quantitation limits R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limits

B - Analyie detected i the associated Method Blank

¥ - Value exceeds Maximum Cantaminant Level

2732

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date:

22-Nov-05

Giant Refining Co Client Sample iD: Old AP! Sep
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
2.,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 HgiL 10 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichiaropropens ND 10 ug/l 10 11/16/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pgi. 10 11/16/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 g/l 10 11/16/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pgit 10 11/16/2005
4-1soprapyltoluene ND 10 pgfl 10 11/16/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 30 HogiL 10 11/16/2005
n-Butylhenzene ND 10 ugil. 10 11/16/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 Ko/l 10 11/16/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 HglL 10 11/16/2005
Styrene ND 10 wgll 10 11/16/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 g/l 10 11/16/2005
1,1,1.2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 we/l 10 11/16/2005
1.1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 Mg/l 10 11/16/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 vg/l 10 11/16/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 Ho/L 10 11/16/2005
1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 vafl 10 11/16/2005
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 paiL 10 11/16/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 ya/l. 10 11/16/2005
Trichiorpethene {TCE) ND 10 HgfL 10 11/16/2005
Trichlorofiuoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
1,2.3-Trichloropropane ND 20 vg/L 10 11/16/2005
Viny! chioride ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2008
Xylenes, Tolal 290 10 pa/t 10 11/16/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 109 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Surr: 4-Bromolluorohenzene 100 71.2-123 %REC 10 11162008
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 106 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 104 81.8-122 Y%REC 10 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 20 yg/l 1 11/17/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 20 pg/t 1 11/17/2005
Aniling ND 40 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Anthracene ND 20 pgil 1 11/17/2005
Azobenzene ND 20 pgil 1 11/1712005
Benz({a)anthracene ND 30 o/l 1 11/17/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 Hg/L 1 11/17/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 30 pg/it 1 11/17/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene NO pg/L 1

20
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Anatyte desected below guantitation Simits

B - Analyte detecred in the assoctated Method Blank

3/32

¥ - Value exeeeds Maximum Cantaminant Level

11/17/12005

S - Spike Recovery owside accepied recovery limits

R - RPD putside accepied recovery limits

E - Value sbove quantitation range

Page 2 0f 15
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Old AP} Sep
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old APl Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-01 Matrix: AQUEQUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Anulyzed
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 20 Hg/L 1 1117/2005
Benzoic acid ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Benzy! alcohol ND 40 ugil 1 11/17/2005
Bis({2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 20 ugil 1 11/17/2005
Bis{2-chloroethyl)elher ND 30 ngiL 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyt)eiher ND 30 pgit. 1 11/17/12005
Bis(2-ethyihexyl)phthalate 31 30 ugfl. 1 1141712005
4-Bromophenyl phenyt ether ND 20 pgiL 1 11/117/2005
Butyl benzyt phthalate ND 30 nalb 1 11/17/2005
Carbazole ND 20 ugiL 1 11172008
4-Chloro-3-methyliphenol ND 40 pall 1 11/1712005
4-Chloroanifine ND 40 ug/l 1 11/17/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 [Tel/ 8 1 11/17/2005
2-Chlorophenaol ND 20 ugiL 1 11/17/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl elher ND 30 pgil 1 11/17/2005
Chrysene ND 30 ugiL 1 11/17/2009
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 20 ugiL 1 11/17/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 30 pgil 1 11/17/2005
Dibenz(a,hjarthracene ND 20 pgil 1 11/17/20D5
Dibenzofuran 27 20 woil 1 11/17/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 poll. 1 11/17/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 g/l 1 11/17/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 yg/l 1 11/17/2005
Diethyt phthalate ND 20 pglL 1 11/17/2005
Dimethyi phthalate ND 20 po/t 1 11/17/2005
2.4-Dichlorophenal ND 20 ugiL 1 11/17/2005
2.4-Dimethylphenol ND 20 ugfl. 1 11117/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylpheno! ND 100 palL 1 11/17/2005
2.4-Dinitrophenol ND 100 pgL 1 11/17/2005
2.4-Dinitrololuene ND 20 gl 1 11/1712005
2 6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 ug/lL 1 1117/2005
Fluoranthene ND 20 pgfl 1 11/17/2005
Fluorene 75 20 ug/L 1 1114712006
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 ug/l 1 111712005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 pail 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 yg/L 1 11/17/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 20 g/l 1 11/17/12005
Indena(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 ugf/l 1 1111712005
Isophorone ND 20 pagit 1 11/17/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 250 20 pa/L 1 1111712005
2-Methylphenol ND 30 wait 1 11/17/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside aceepted recovery timits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limils R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected inthe associated Method Blank E - Value abave quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 4/32 Page 3 of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 22-Nov-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Old API Sep
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep
Lab 1D: 0511125-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result POL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Methyiphenal ND 40 pa/L 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 ug/L 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosadimelhylamine ND 20 Ho/k 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 g/l 1 11/17/2005
Naphthalena 92 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/l 1 13/17/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/12005
4-Nitroanifline ND 40 ugfll 1 11/17/2005
Nilrobenzene ND 20 ug/l 1 1111712005
2-Nitrophenat ND 30 pg/L 1 1117/2005
4-Nitrophenal ND 100 Mg/l 1 11/17/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 100 [Tiel/ R 1 11/17/2005
Phenanthrene 170 20 wgil. 1 11/17/2005
Phenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Pyrene 86 30 pg/L 1 1117/2005
Pyridine ND 60 pg/t 1 1117/2005
1,2.4-Trichlarobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 1111712005
2,4,5-Trichloropheno! ND 20 po/L 1 11/17/2005
2,4,6-Trichlaraphenol ND 30 ugfL 1 1117/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophena! 75.6 16.6-150 %REC 1 11417/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 80.2 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 2-Fiuarophenol 48.2 9.54-113 Y%REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 78.1 22.7-145 Y%REC 1 11117/2005
Suir: Nitrobenzene-d5 78.1 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: Phenatd5 38.1 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/17/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0024 0.00020 mgit. 1 11114/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 4.3 0.40 mg/l. 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM
Antimony ND 0.010 mgiL 1 11172005 11:19:21 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/t 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Barium 0.74 0.020 mg/l. 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Boran 0.21 0.040 my/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Cadmium 0.0025 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Calcium 110 20 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM
Chromium 0.027 0.0060 mg/t 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Cobalt 0.0073 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Copper 0.12 0.0060 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:18:21 AM
Iron a8 1.4 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM
tead 0.G628 0.0050 mgft. 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits

1 - Anatyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD vwside aceepted recovery limits

E - Value above quastitation rnge

5132

Page 4 of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Date: 22-Nov-05

CLIENT: Client Sample ID: Old API Sep

Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old APl Sep

Lab 1D: 0511125-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 29 1.0 mgiL 1 11172005 11:19:21 AM
Manganese 0.75 0.0020 mgit. 1 11/17/12005 11:19:21 AM
Molybdenum 0.091 0.0080 mg/l. 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Nickel 0.060 0.010 mafl. 1 1117/2005 11:19:21 AM
Potassium 35 1.0 mo/k 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11117/2005 11:19:21 AM
Sodium 530 20 mgl/lL 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L i 1117(2005 11:19:21 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mgfL 9 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM
Zinc 2.6 1.0 mal/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM
Silica 40 22 mg/l 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM

Qualiliers:

ND - Nt Detected at the Reponing Limit

1 - Anaiyie detectest below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the sssociated Metbed Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximam Contaminant Leve{ 6/32

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD ouside accepted recovery Hmits

£ - Value shove quantitation range

Page 5of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: 22-Nov-03

Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 10 EP-]
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old AP1 Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 65 2.0 mg/L 1 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH
Benzene 25 10 waiL 10 11/16/2006
Toluene 28 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/l. 10 11/16/2005
Methyl lert-butyl ether (MTBE) 19 10 ua/l 10 11/16/2005
1.2, 4-Trimethylbenzene 18 10 pg/t 10 11/16/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 Ha/L 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
Naphthalene ND 20 poll 10 11/16/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 40 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 40 Hgil 10 11/16/2005
Acetone 3500 500 pa/l 50 11/18/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 Hail 10 11/16/2005
Bromochloromethane NO 10 pglL 10 11/16/2005
Bromodichioromethane ND 10 pgfL 10 11/16/2005
Bromoform ND 10 ugil. 10 11/16/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
2-Butanone 360 100 ugiL 10 11/16/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 po/l 10 11/18/2005
Carbon Tetrachioride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 yg/L 10 11/16/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
Chioraform ND 10 wg/L 10 11/16/2005
Chloromethane ND 10 pgil 10 11/16/2005
2-Chlorotaluene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/16/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ugil 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
Dibromochioromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 po/L 10 11/16/20059
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 [Flel/ B 10 11/16/2005
1,4-Dichiorabenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Dichiorodifluoromethane ND 10 pail 10 1141612005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pgll 10 11/16/2005
1.1-Dichloraelhene ND 10 pgfl 10 11/16/2005
1.2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitativn limits R - RPD owside sccepted recovery limits
B - Analyte delected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitativn range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminam Level Page 60f 15
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 22-Noy-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2to EP-}
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pa/L 10 11/16/2005
2,2-Dichtoropropane ND 10 paiL 10 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichlaoropropene ND 10 uglb 10 11/16/2005
Hexachiorobutadiene ND 10 yg/t 10 11/16/2005
2-Hexanong ND 100 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 po/L 10 11/16/2005
4-isopropylioluene ND 10 Ha/lL 10 11/16/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone NOD 100 uag/l 10 11/16/2005
Methytene Chloride ND 30 pgil 10 11/16/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pail 10 11/16/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 poiL 10 11/16/2005
sec-Bulylbenzene ND 10 g/l 10 11/16/2005
Styrene ND 10 g/t 10 11/16/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2D005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 Ho/l. 10 11/16/2005
1.1,2,2-Telrachloroethane ND 10 pgll 10 11/16/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 ugit. 10 11/16/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 Mo/l 10 11/16/2005
1.2,3-Trichlorabenzene ND 10 pgil 10 11/16/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ya/ 10 11/16/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 HgiL 10 11/16/2005
1,1.2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 ugll 10 11/16/2005
Trichloroflugromethane ND 10 T/ R 10 1116/2005
1.2.3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pgil 10 11/16/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 10 o/l 10 111612005
Xylenes, Total 18 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 103 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 90.7 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Surr: Dibromofiuoromethane 104 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 114 81.9-122 Y%REC 10 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 200 uo/l 10 11/17/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 200 Ha/L 10 11/17/2005
Aniline ND 400 g/l 10 11/17/2005
Anthracene ND 200 pa/l 10 11/17/2005
Azpbenzene ND 200 ug/l 10 11/17/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 300 vall 10 11/17/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 300 o/l 10 11/17/2005
Benzo(b)uoranihene ND 300 pgfL 10 11117/2005
Benzo{g.h.i)perylene ND 200

Qualifiers:

J - Analyte detected below quantitation fimils

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

vgfL 10

111712005

S - Spike Recovery autside aceepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside secepted recovery limits

E - Value above gusntitation rnge

8§/32

Page 7 of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 1o EP-1
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35.00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old AP Sep
Lab 1D: 0511125-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Unils DF Date Analyzed
Benzo{k)fiuoranthene ND 200 Holl 10 11/17/2005
Benzoic acid ND 1000 Hag/L 10 11/17/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 400 pg/l 10 11/17/2005
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 200 Ha/L 10 11/17/2005
Bis{2-chlaroethyl)ether ND 300 g/l 10 11/17/2005
Bis{2-chloraisopropyl)ether ND 300 ua/l 10 11/17/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl}phthalate ND 300 wglL 10 11/17/2005
4-Bramophenyl phenyl ether ND 200 g/l 10 11/17/2005
Buty! benzyl phihalate ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005
Carbazole ND 200 pglL 10 11/17/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenal ND 400 Mg/l 10 11/17/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 400 pafl 10 11/17/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 200 pa/l 10 11/17/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 200 uofl 10 11/17/2005
4-Chloraphenyl phenyl ether ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/12005
Chrysene ND 300 g/l 10 11/17/2005
Di-n-butyt phihalate ND 200 pa/l 10 11/17/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 300 pgiL 10 11/17/2005
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 200 wa/l 10 11/17/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 200 pa/l 10 11/17/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 200 yg/L 10 11/17/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 200 ug/l 10 11/17/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 300 pg/L 10 1117/2005
Diethy! phthalale ND 200 Mg/l 1G 11/17/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 200 pg/l 10 11/17/2008
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 200 pg/L 10 111712005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 200 gl 10 11/17/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylpheno! ND 1000 ygil. 10 11/17/2005
2.4-Dinitrophenol ND 1000 ua/L 10 111712005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 200 po/L 10 11/17/2005
2.6-Dinitrotoluene ND 200 pgit 10 11/17/2005
Fluoranthene ND 200 ugfl 10 11/17/2005
Fluorene ND 200 pa/l 10 1111712005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 200 pa/b 10 11/17/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 200 ug/l 10 11/17/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 200 ug/L 10 11/17/12005
Hexachloroethane ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 200 ug/L 10 11/17/2005
Isophorone ND 200 vait 10 11/17/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene ND 200 po/k 10 11/17/2008
2-Methylphenol ND 300 ugil 10 11/17/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected o the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery owside accepted recovery limits
4 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD ouiside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected inthe associnted Method Blank E - Value above quamittion range

* - Value exeeeds Maximum Contaminam Level 9/32 Page 8 of 13




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nowv-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 1o EP-1
Lab Order: 0511125 Callection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old APl Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
3+4-Melhylphenol ND 400 ugfL 10 11/17/2005
N-Nitrasodi-n-propylamine ND 200 Ha/l. 10 11/17/2005
N-Nilrosodimethylamine ND 200 pafl 10 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylaming ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005
Naphithalene NO 200 Ha/t 10 11/17/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 1000 poi. 10 11/47/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 1000 polL 10 11/17/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 400 pgiL 10 11/17/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 200 pgiL 10 11/17/2005
2-Nitrophenal ND 3c0 ug/L 10 11/17/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 1000 po/l. 10 11/17/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 1000 pa/L 10 11/17/2005
Phenanthrene ND 200 ygft 10 11/17/2005
Phenal ND 200 pall 10 11417/2005
Pyrene ND 300 HalL 10 11/17/2005
Pyridine ND 600 paiL 10 11/17/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 200 ug/lL 10 11/17/2005
2,4,5-Trichloropheno! ND 200 gl 10 11/17/2005
2,4 6-Trichlarophenol ND 300 gl 10 11/17/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenaol 93.2 16.6-150 %REC 10 11/17/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 75.6 19.6-134 %REC 10 11/17/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 50.3 9.54-113 %REC 10 11/17/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 80.2 22.7-145 %REC 10 11/17/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 68.0 14.6-134 %REC 10 111712005
Surr: Phenol-g5 37.8 10.7-80.3 %REC 10 11/17/2005
EPA METHOD 245.,1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0013 0.00020 mg/L 1 11114/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 0.73 0.020 mg/L 1 1117/2005 11:22:15 AM
Antimony NO 0.010 mg/l. 1 111742005 11:22:15 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mag/L 1 111712005 11:22:15 AM
Barium 0.1 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Beryllium MO 0.0030 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Boron 0.21 0.040 mg/L i 1117/2005 11:22:15 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 1117/2005 11:22:15 AM
Calcium 57 1.0 mgi/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Chromium 0.0081 0.0060 ma/l. 1 11/17/2005 11.22:15 AM
Cobalt 0.0081 0.0060 mg/L 1 1111712005 11:22:15 AM
Copper 0.0071 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Iron 7.5 1.0 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 1:05:59 PM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Nat Detected at the Reparting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyie detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank E - Value above guantitation range

* - Value exceeds Moaximum Contaminant Level 10/32 Page 9 of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Date: 22-Nov-035

Client Sample 1D: AL-2 10 EP-]

CLIENT:

Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old AP Sep

Lab ID: 0511125-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 14 1.0 mo/l 1 11/17/2005 11;22:15 AM
Manganese 0.27 0.0020 mag/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Molybdenum 0.013 0.0080 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Nickel 0.022 0.010 mglL 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Potassium 34 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mag/l. 1 1111712005 11:22:15 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Sodium 650 20 mgiL 20 11/17/2005 1:05:59 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 magl/l 1 1117/2005 11:22:15 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM
Zinc 14 10 mg/l 20 11/17/2005 1:05:59 PM
Silica 21 5.4 mg/L 5 11/18/2005 12:53:53 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Deteeted ot the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

1 - Analyte detected below quaatitation Jimits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Vailue above quantitation range

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

11/32

Timits

Page 10 of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dates 22-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: EP-1 10 EP-2
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 6:05:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep
Lab ID: 0511125-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Resuit PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT
Petroleum Hydracarbons, TR 50 20 mg/L 1 11/16/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH
Benzene 11 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
Toluene 20 10 ug/l 10 11/16/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 ya/l. 10 11/16/2005
Methy! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 12 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 26 10 Ho/l 10 11/16/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 ygiL 10 11/16/2005
1.2.Dichioroethane (EDC) ND 10 ngil 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Oibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
Naphihalene 42 20 pa/L 10 1116/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene 50 40 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 52 40 poll. 10 11/16/2005
Acetone 1600 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
Bromabenzene ND 10 Hg/L 10 11/16/2005
Bromochloromelhane ND 10 pafL i0 11/16/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
Bromolorm ND 10 ugll. 10 11/16/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 HalL 10 11/16/2005
2-Butanone 220 100 poiL 10 11/16/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 pa/L 10 11/16/2005
Carbon Tetrachioride ND 20 Ha/L 10 11/16/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 po/l 10 11/16/2005
Chloroethane ND 20 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Chlaraform ND 10 poit 10 11/16/2005
Chloromethane NO 10 pg/t 10 11/16/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 [Vel[® 10 11/16/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
Cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 poiL 10 11/16/2005
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 Hg/L 10 11/16/2005
Oibromachloromelhane ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 yg/L 10 14/16/2005
1.2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 poit i0 11/16/2005
1.3-Dichlorabenzene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ya/l 10 11/16/2005
Dichloradifluoramethane ND 10 ug/t 10 11/16/2005
1.1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pa/l 10 11/16/2005
1.1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pa/L 10 11/16/2005
1.2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/l. 10 11/16/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside aceepted recovery finits
J - Analyte detected below qu;mlilnlion limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the asseciated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value excecds Maximem Comaminant Level 12732 Page 11 of 15




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 22-Nowv-0)3

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: EP-1 to EP-2
Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 6:05:00 PM
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep
Lab 1D: 0511125-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 Ko/l 10 11/16/2005
2.2-Dichloropropane ND 10 yg/l 10 11/16/2005
1,1-Dichloraprapene ND 10 ug/it 10 11/16/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 [Flali R 10 11/16/2008
Isoprapylbenzene ND 10 ngfl 10 11/16/2005
4-1sopropyltofuene ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 HgiL 10 11/16/2005
Methylena Chiloride ND 30 ng/L 10 11/16/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pall 10 11/16/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 Ha/l 10 11/16/2005
sec-Butylhenzene ND 10 g/t 10 11/16/2005
Styrene ND 10 pgiL 10 11/16/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/l 10 11/16/2005
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/l 10 1111612005
1.1.2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pgil 10 11/16/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 ug/t 10 11/16/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 g/l 10 11/16/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 [Flel/N 10 11/16/2005
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ugfl 10 11/16/2005
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
1,1,1-Trichloraethane ND 10 ng/l 10 11/16/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 ugiL 10 11/16/2008
Trichlorosthene (TCE) ND 10 pg/l 10 11/16/20085
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005
1,2.3-Trichloropropane ND 20 [Vle![N 10 1116/2008
Vinyl chloride ND 10 Mo/l 10 11/16/2005
Xylenes, Total 29 10 pglL 10 11/16/2005
Surr. 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 96.7 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Suir: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 96.1 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/16/2005
Surr: Dibromafiuoromethane 108 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/16/2008
Surr: Toluene-d8 114 B81.9-122 %REC 10 1116/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analysl: BL
Acenaphthene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/17/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 50 pa/L 1 11/17/2005
Aniline ND 100 pg/l 1 111712005
Anthracene ND 50 gt 1 11/17/2005
Azobenzene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/17/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 pa/l. 1 1117/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 g/t 1 11172005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 pall 1 11/117/2005
Benzo(g,hl)perylene ND 50 pa/t 1

Qualihiers:

11/17/2005

ND - Not Detecied at the Reporting Limit
1 - Analyte devected below gquantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Comaminam Level

13/32

S - Spike Recovery oumside aceepied recavery limits
R - RPD outside aceepted recovery fimits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 12 of 15
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 22-Nov-03

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: EP-1 to EP-2

Lab QOrder: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 6:05:00 PM

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep

Lab ID: 0511125-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 50 voll. 1 11/17/2005
Benzoic acid ND 250 ug/l 1 11/17/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 100 pgit 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-chioroethoxy)methane ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 Wgll. 1 1117/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 75 ugll 1 11/17/2005
Bis{2-elhylhexyl)phihalate ND 75 pgit 1 11/17/2005
4-Bromophenyl pheny! ether ND 50 pa/ll i 11/17/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 pgll 1 11/17/2005
Carbazole ND 50 pgit 1 11/17/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenal ND 100 pgiL 1 11/17/2005
4-Chlaroaniline ND 100 g/l 1 11/17/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 50 ugiL 1 11/17/2005
2-Chiorophenol ND 50 pgll 1 11/17/2005
4-Chlarophenyl pheny! ether ND 75 ug/L 1 11/17/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pg/l 1 11/17/2005
Di-n-buty! phihalate ND 50 ugit 1 11117/2005
Di-n-actyl phthalate ND 75 pa/l 1 1111712005
Dibenz(a hjanthracene ND 50 Ho/L 1 11/17/12005
Dibenzofuran ND 50 pa/l 1 11/17/2005
1.2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 1117/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 g/l 1 11/17/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 ugfL 1 1117/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 pail 1 11/17/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 50 ug/L 1 11/17/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pafl 1 111712005
2.,4-Dimethylphenol 65 50 ug/L 1 1171712005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methyiphenocl ND 250 po/l 1 11/17/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 ug/l 1 1171712005
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 ug/l 1 11/17/2005
2 6-Diniteotoluene ND 50 pgfl i 11/17/2005
Fluorantheng ND 50 pgiL 1 11/17/2005
Fluorene 53 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 po/l 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorcbutadiene ND 50 ugil 1 11/17/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 wgll. 1 1171712005
Hexachloroethane ND 50 g/l 1 11/17/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg/t 1 11/17/2005
lsophorane ND 50 wg/L 1 11/17/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 98 50 pgiL 1 11/17/2005
2-Methyiphena! ND 75 pg/t 1 11/17/2005

Qualificrs: ND - Not Detected at the Reponing Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation fimils
B - Analvie detecied in the associated Metheod Blank

14/32

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leved

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
K - RPD owside sccepied recovery lhumis
E - Value above quantitation range

Page 13 of 15
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
3+4-Methylphenol ND 100 pgll 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 Hg/L 1 11/17/2005
N-Nitrosadimethylamine ND 50 g/l 1 111712005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 Ho/L 1 11/17/2005
Naphthalene ND 50 pall 1 11/17/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 250 pgiL 1 1117/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 250 Ha/L 1 11/17/2005
4-Nitrozniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005
Nitrabenzene ND 50 ugil 1 11/17/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 75 pgll 1 11/17/2005
4-Nitropheno! ND 250 ygfl 1 1117/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 250 pgiL 1 11/17/2005
Phenanthrene 110 50 pgfl. 1 11/17/2005
Phenol 67 50 pg/t 1 11/17/2005
Pyrene ND 75 Mg/l 1 11/17/2005
Pyridine ND 150 ug/L 1 1117/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/t. 1 11/17/2005
2.4,5-Trichloraphenol ND 50 g/l 1 11/17/2005
2,4,6-Trichloraphenol ND 75 wg/L 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 87.2 16.6-150 "%REC 1 11/17/2005
Sumr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 72.4 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: 2-Fluoraphenct 46.8 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/17)2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyi-d14 78.1 22.7-145 %REC 1 111712005
Surr; Nitrobenzene-d5 66.9 14.6-134 “%REC 1 11/17/2005
Surr: Phenol-d5 35.4 10.7-80.3 Y%REC 1 11/17/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.00097 0.00020 mg/l. 1 11/14/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Aluminum 0.37 0.020 mg/l. 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Antimony ND 0.010 mgil 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 1911712005 11:25:32 AM
Barium 0.081 0.020 maoll. 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 ma/l 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Boron 0.22 0.040 mgiL 1 1111712005 11:25:32 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mo/l 1 111712005 11:25:32 AM
Calcium 56 1.0 mg/L 1 1141712005 11:25:32 AM
Chromium 0.0074 0.0060 mag/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Cabalt ND 0.0060 mgiL 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Copper 0.0067 0.0060 mg/t. 1 1111712005 11:25:32 AM
Iron 6.2 1.0 mgfL 20 11417/2005 1:08:12 PM
tead ND 0.0050 mgil. 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Qualifiers: NO - Not Deteeted an the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyie detecied below quaniitation limits

B - Analyte detected inthe associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximurn Contaminam Level

15/32

E - Value above quasntitation range

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

Page 140l 15



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sampte 1D: EP-1 to EP-2

Lab Order: 0511125 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 6:05:00 PM

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old APl Sep

Lab ID: 0511125-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Resuit PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 16 1.0 mg/L 1 11/1712005 11:25:32 AM
Manganese 0.30 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Molybdenum ND 0.0080 mgfL 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Nickel 0.016 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Potassium 40 1.0 mg/t 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Selenium ND 0.050 mgfl 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Sitver ND 0.0050 mg/L. 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Saodium 800 20 mg/t 20 11/17/2005 1:08:12 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 ma/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Zinc 0.97 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM
Silica 20 5.4 mg/lL 5 11/18/2005 12:51:39 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery linits

1 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery lmits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value abave quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 16/32 Page 150l 15
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN “

Waork Order Number 0511125

Checklist completed by

Sugnaluré

Matrix Carrier name

Shipping container/ceoler in goaod condition?

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler?
Custody seals inlact on sample botlles?

Chain of custody present?

Chain of cuslody signed when relinquished and received?
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels?

Samples in proper containerfottle?

Sample confainers intact?

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?

All samples received within holding time?

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?

Water - pH accepiable upon receipt?

Container/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

Client conlacted Dale conlacled:

Contacted by: Regarding

Comwmnenls;

Corrective Aclion

No VOA vials submitted

Date and Time Received: 11/11/2005
Received by AT
o0 LI SCY
Date

Client drop-ofl
ves [ No [ Not Present [J
ves [ o [ Not Present ] Not Shipped |
ves No L] N/A 0
Yes nNo [
Yes no [
Yes No (]
Yes no [
Yes no [
ves [ No [
Yes L1 No

O Yes No [
Yes M No [J na (O

4° 4° C + 2 Acceptable

If given sufiicient time to cool.
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NPDES Primacy

Issue:

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) programs are currently
regulated and administered by the Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA); and the
EPA encourages and expects states to take over administration (assume “primacy”) for this
program.

Enabling legislation would be required to allow the New Mexico Environmental
Department (NMED) to assume primacy. )

There are problems with interpretations of the Construction General Permit (CGP) that
have yet to be resolved with its current administrator, Region 6 of the EPA.

NMHBA Position:

We believe:

NMED will assume primacy for the NPDES program eventually since the EPA expects
them to, and pressure on New Mexico will continue until primacy has been achieved.

NMED should include the construction industry in its drafting, and obtain consensus on
the enabling legislation prior to the legislation being introduced.

NMHBA has not seen nor agreed with the regulations for the construction industry, and
will not take a position in support of or opposition to NMED’s primacy goal until these
regulations have been completed with NMHBA’s participation in the drafting process, and
agreement with the result.

The construction industry must not be expected to subsidize NPDES primacy for New
Mexico through permit fees; and additional funding mechanisms must be established to support
NPDES primacy.

The EPA and the NMED should establish and maintain an effective outreach program
through which the construction industry can understand the NPDES regulations and can work to
achieve compliance prior to the initiation of enforcement actions.

NMED should help NMHBA resolve problematic issues in interpreting the CGP at the
EPA Region 6 level prior to seeking primacy for New Mexico. Failure to resolve these issues
will result in NMED accepting a flawed program that will only result in conflicts between the
construction industry, NMED, and Region 6, as other states have seen.

Approved by Government Affairs Committee:_11-04-05 Approved by NMHBA Board of Directors:_11-05-05

Amended: Date Approved for Continuance:




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 10:15 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV;, Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD, Price, Wayne,
EMNRD; Dave Cobrain (E-mail)

Cc: Ed Riege; James Romero; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez

Subject: Giant - Ciniza update week of Nov. 14, 2005

The following is an update for the week of Nov. 14,,2005

1) API separator.... Nothing new noted

2) Dennis Fuhs and Mike Shane from Fuhs Construction were onsite to put together a plan
and cost estimate for clean up around the aeration lagoons and ponds 1 & 2.

3) Vector Arizona Inc. will be onsite Monday the 28th of November, 2005 to put together
information for the site map needed at Ciniza.

This map will show drainage areas needed for stormwater controls.

4) Samples of the material around the aeration lagoons and pond 1 have been gathered and
will be delivered to Hall Lab. in Albuquerque today.

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
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or othér
defect that might afﬁect any computer system into which they are received and opened, it
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
source(s) of o0il or hazardous waste accumulation at the OAPIS.

Regarding the NAPIS, there appears to be a hydrogeologic connection between the water
table agquifer and the fluid level in the secondary containment structure or liner of the
NAPIS. Giant had recently attempted to uncover and repair the secondary liner and felt
that the once sporadic fluid level had stabilized to about the 1 foot level. However, OCD
feels that the secondary containment needs to be fixed to eliminate hydrogeologic
connection with the aquifer to demonstrate that secondary containment is in tact and fully
functional. Untreated oil or hazardous waste could potentially migrate to the surface
and/or worse, migrate underneath the Ciniza property via a groundwater pathway. While OCD
is aware of the Chinle Clay Formation beneath and surrounding the Ciniza Refinery, there
is a permeable zone where groundwater is migrating northwestward beneath the property. I
will attempt to clarify the above matters in my summary.

Please consider the above in your plan when addressing API Separator issues. Thank you.

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

————— Original Message--—---

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
privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution

1




or copying of this message oery attachment is strictly proh’ted. If you
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

From: Ed Riege [eriege@giant.com] .
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 5:22 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: November 15, 2005

OCD Nov1405.doc
(21 KB)

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
are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by .Giant Industries, Inc.
or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their use.
<<OCD Nov1405.doc>>




November 14, 2005

Wayne Price

Oil Conservation Division
Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Price:

This letter is in response to your email dated October 21, 2005. Giant would like to thank
you and Carl Chavez for arranging an informative meeting/inspection with Richard
Powell of NMED Surface Water Quality Bureau at Ciniza on November 12, 2005. This
inspection gave Giant insight to better answer your email asking for a plan to investigate
ways to upgrade the current storm water plan and update the refinery process drains and
additional treatment from the old API separator. The following is Ciniza’s Plan for your
approval:

Giant will hire a consultant to determine storm water and process water flows and verify
if any commingling may be occurring. The consultant will provide a revised storm water
property site map, which will include all existing controls. The consultant will also make
recommendations based on their site investigation on what changes can be made to the
current storm water plan, process drains, storm water drains and drainage systems to
assure that no commingling takes place. Giant proposes the following schedule:

November 28 - Have consultant hired with PO in place.

December 30 - Provide OCD with a revised storm water/process water site
map.

January 15, 2006 - Set up meeting with OCD to discuss improvements in the
storm water/process drainage based on the site
investigation.

Thank you for your review of this plan.

Sincerely,

Ed Riege
Environmental Superintendent




C: Ed Rios
David Kirby
James Romero
Carl Chavez OCD
Hope Monzeglio NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau
Richard Powell NMED Surface Water Quality Bureau




< . .

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 11:21 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD,; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne,
EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; James Romero; Steve Morris

Subject: Week 9 update

The following is an update for week 9

1) API Separator - No problems noted.

2) Split samples were taken with Wayne Price and Carl Chavez from OCD on 11/10/2005.

Those samples included water from: The old API separator, aeration lagoon two to
evaporation pond one, and the inlet of pond two.

Parameters included: TPH (Method 418.1), 8260, 8270, 6010 Metals, and 7470 Mercury.

3) Richard Powell conducted a stormwater inspection along with Wayne Price and Carl Chavez
on 11/10/2005.

Wayne and Carl also conducted a followup to their visit on 9/8/2005.

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




Disclaimer Stationery Page 1 of 1

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 9:52 AM

To: eriege@giant.com; smorris@giant.com; jromero@giant.com

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV, Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: Weekly sampling adjustment for 11/14/05

Chavez, Cari J, EMNRD

Steve

To recap our phone conversation. The split samples collected with OCD on November 10, 2005 from the Old API, AL2-EP-1 are
sufficient for weekly sampling event for last week.

When Giant collects the weekly sample this week (11/14/05) from AL2-EP-1, Giant must also collect effluent samples from the Old
API Separator and the New API Separator. These three samples must be collected at the same time and analyzed for EPA
Method 8021 (BTEX) + MTBE and EPA Method 8015B DRO. Please continue to analyze for pollutant priority metals from AL2-
EP1 (requirement of weekly sampling) and any additional analysis to the Old API effluent sample required during the weekly
sampling from OCD. If you have any questions please call.

Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 428-2545

Fax:  (505)-428-2567
hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided for under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act or by express permission of the New Mexico Environment
Department. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

11/21/2005




CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD

QA / QC.Package:

Std _N\ Level 4 O3

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS ;mon>ﬂon<

4801 Hawkins NE, Suite D o

Other:
St : . — . = = Albuquergue, New Mexico 87108
CONM Ol Conservation iy . rojectNeme: vz e Kedwnavy Tel. 505.345.3975 Fax 505.345.4107
4 xn,.,:c,v M www. hallenvironmental.com
Address: Project #: ANALYSIS REQUEST
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Project Manager: TRV ~| S| = = =
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. Preservative I I I I R = = B3 - & 5
Date Time Matrix Sample |.D. No. Number/Volume - HEAL No. <1 > W T ool 2|E£ 68 n|8|R @
HgCl,|HNO,| /. Bl ElE|SE 3% 8|33 g
[ TYL . - B
4%&....\\(?\“ . \R e How GL A m:H b4 % a&\
A
i/ .
’ “p
. ; ,c..m [
\o 1725 v Y- X R L
- " 738 ' ! I v
V- 174 " h «
- . . f .
' [ N ! ! ! \
[T g ' v
i t .\, ‘ N VA
TR b S : ~
t \.uk " v v \\ . I
Date: ~[Time: . (Refinguished By: (Signature) Reteiveg By: (Signature) - - \\\:_ " |Remarks:
Weggh/ | 725 el e, AR
Date: Time: Relinquished By: (Signature) Received By: (Signature) ey T
, Y



' “".

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 2:30 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD,; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope,
NMENYV

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; James Romero

Subject: Update for week 8

g

HALL6291_000.pdf HALL6305_000.pdf HALL6302_000.pdf
(246 KB) (478 KB) (355 KB)

The following is an update for week 8

1) API Separator - The west bay was resealed, tested and is back in service.

Work on the east bay is up coming

2) Excavation of impacted soil from spill at tank 232 is 95% complete.

Excavated soil is being stockpiled on plastic

3) Soil samples from tank 232 spill were taken and shipped for analysis to determine
disposal options

4) On 11/02 oil was observed in the old API Separator and the source was tracked to a
sample point that tied into a stormwater drain. The sample point has been redirected to
the process sewer and the oil at the separator

has been vacuumed

5) Weekly samples were taken from AP2 to EPl, and Stormwater Separator Effluent

6) Weekly lab results are attached (AL2 to EP1 dated 10/13/05 and 10/20/05) (SW Separator
dated 10/13/05). 1Investigations are underway to determine the

cause (s) of the increased levels of benzene.

7) Updated NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau on the compliance inspection conducted October 26
and 27.

8) Discussed changes on PQL and DF and regulatory limits with Hall Laboratory per
conference call with NMED, Hall, and Giant Industries, Inc.

<<HALL6291 000.pdf>> <<HALL6305 000.pdf>> <<HALL6302_000.pdf>>

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
L ENVIRONMENTAL
H ANALYSIS

g LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

November 02, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: AL-2to EP-1 Week of 10-17-05 Order No.: 0510201

Dear Steve Morris:

. Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 10/20/2005 for the analyses
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
i /”7 =

e N
ndy F reentan, Business Manager

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

4901 Hawkins NEm Suite OB Albuguerque, NM B7108
505.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




'}la]lql;p_y_i}jpnmental Analysis Laboratonj_y_______

Date: 03-Nov-05

i

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Project: AL-2 1o EP-1 Week of 10-17-05
Lab Order: 0510201

CASE NARRATIVE

Analytical Comments for METHOD B015DRO_W, SAMPLE 0510201-01A: DNOP not recovered due

to dilution

The PQL was raised for EPA method 8015 GRO and 8021 due to elevated levels of diesel range

Organics.

1/9
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 02-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1
Lab Order: 0510201 Collection Date: 10/20/2005 12:00:00 PM
Project: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-17-05
Lab ID: 0510201-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL. RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 600 86 ma/L 85.714  10/27/2005 10:36:30 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 430 mg/L 85.714  10/27/2005 10:36:30 AM
Surr; DNOP a 58-140 S %REC 85.714  10/27/2005 10:36:30 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 1.0 ma/l. 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
Surr: BF8 116 79.7-118 %REC 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 50 pg/L 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
Benzene ND 10 Hg/l 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
Toluene 14 10 pg/l 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
Ethylbenzene " 10 pall 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
Xylenes, Total 70 10 paft 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
Surr: 4-Bramofluorcbenzene 112 82.2-119 %REC 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.0045 0.00020 mgit. 1 10/26/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:28 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 10/27/2006 6:08:29 PM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mgiL 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM
Chromium 0.015 0.0060 - mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:28 PM
Copper 0.067 0.0080 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:28 PM
Lead 0.018 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/28/2005 9:53:37 AM
Nickel 0.028 0.010 mgfl 1 10/27/2005 5:08:28 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mgfL 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM
Thallium ND 0.010 mg/t 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM
Zinc 3.3 0.25 mg/l. S 10/28/2005 10:39:51 AM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recavery outside accepted recovery limils
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery fimits
B - Amalyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level 2/9 Pape 1 of 1
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 10/20/2005
Waork Order Number 0510201 / " Received by AT
), . .
Chechklist completed by //_A.,L L/?&:«‘.\, /2_/_20/0_5_
Signallite Date
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No [ Not Present [
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? ves [J No [ Not Present L] Nat Shipped vl
Custody seals intact on sample hottles? ves No N/A ]
Chain of custody present? Yes No []
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes M No J
Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes M No [
Sample conlainers intact? Yes M no O
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? : Yes No [
All samples received within holding time? Yes no [
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted ves O No [
Water - pki acceptable upon receipl? Yes No 3 na O
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 5o 4° C + 2 Acceplable
If given sufficient time to cool.
COMMENTS:
Client conlacted Date contacted: Person contacted
Contacted by: Regarding
Comments:

Corrective Action

9/9
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B HALL
L ENIVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

= LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
November 03, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co
Rt.3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 Order No.: 0510136

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 10/14/2005 for the analyses
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

Andy Freefan, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

4901 Hawkins NE & Suite D'm Afbuquerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 B Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-Nov-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Project: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: 0510136

The reporting limts for EPA method 8270 have been elevated due to the amount of petroleum
hydrocarbons in the sample.
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-Nov-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: SW Sep. Water Out
Lab Order: 0510136 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM
Project: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05
Lab ID: 0510136-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DI Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst; MAP
Fluaride 1.9 0.50 mg/L 5 10/14/2005
Chioride 170 0.50 magll 5 10/14/2005
Nitragen, Nitrite (As N) 58 0.50 mgilL. 5 10/14/2005
Nitrogen, Nitrate (As N) 6.0 0.50 mg/lL 5 10/14/2005
Phosphorus, Orthophosphate (As P) ND 2.5 mgflL 5 10/14/2005
Sulfate 2200 25 mall. 50 10/24/2005
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: KT\
Benzene 540 10 ugfl 10 10/18/2005
Toluene 690 10 Ha/L 10 10/18/2005
Ethyibenzene ND 10 Hg/t 10 10/18/2005
Methyt tert-buty) ether (MTBE) ND 10 pgil 10 10/18/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 560 10 poil 10 10/18/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 220 10 pg/l 10 10/18/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 poil. 10 10/18/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005
Naphihalene 170 20 pg/t 10 10/18/2005
1-Methytnaphthalene 180 40 pg/l 10 10/18/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 260 40 ug/L 10 10/18/2005
Acelone ND 100 ugiL 10 10/18/2005
Bromobenzene ND 10 Hg/t. 10 10/18/2005
Bromeochloromethane ND 10 g/t 10 10/18/2005
Bromedichloromethane ND 10 Hg/L 10 10/18/2005
Bromoform ND 10 pgiL 10 10/18/2005
Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 10/18/2005
2-Butanone ND 100 pgfl 10 10/18/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 100 wafl 10 10/18/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pa/L 10 10/18/2005
Chlorobenzene ND 10 [Te]/ R 10 10/18/2005
Chioroethane ND 20 pg/b 10 10/18/2005
Chicroform ' ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005
Chloromethane ND i0 pg/L 10 10/18/2005
2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pa/l 10 10/18/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 yg/L 10 10/18/2005
cis-1,2-DCE NO 10 ugi 10 10/18/2005
¢is-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 [Tle1R 10 10/18/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 20 pa/l 10 10/18/2005
Dibromochloromethane ND 10 po/l 10 10/18/2005
Dibromomethane ND 20 po/l 10 10/18/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 po/l. 10 10/18/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 po/L 10 10/18/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associnted Method Blank E - Value abave quantitation range
* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 1 of 5
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Date: 03-Nov-05

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giam Refining Co Client Sample ID: SW Sep. Water Out
Lab Order: 0510136 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM
Project: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05
Lab ID: 0510136-01 : Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/l 10 10/18/2005
Dichloradifiucromethane ND 10 HgfL 10 10/18/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 polt 10 10/18/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 Ha/l 10 10/18/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005
1,3-Dichlorapropane ND 10 ug/l 10 10/18/2005
2,2-Bichioropropane ND 10 pall 10 10/18/2005
1.1-Dichloropropene ND 10 [$e!/N 10 10/18/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pofl 10 10/18/2005
2-Hexanone ND 100 ya/ll 10 10/18/2005
Isopropylbenzene 14 10 Mg/t 10 10/18/2005
4-1sopropylioluene 17 10 pgiL 10 10/18/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 ug/l 10 10/18/2005
Methylene Chioride ND 30 pgil 10 10/18/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 10 ugiL 10 10/18/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 poil 10 10/18/2005
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 [T/ R 10 10/18/2005
Styrene ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 wg/L 10 10/18/2005
1.1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pra/l 10 10/18/2005
1,1.2,2-Telrachloroethane ND 10 polL 10 10/18/2005
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pgiL 10 10/18/2005
rans-1,2-DCE | ND 10 ua/L 10 10/18/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ugfl 10 10/18/2005
1,2,3-Trichiorobenzene ND 10 [Sleli 10 10/18/2005
1,2 4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 ugfl 10 10/18/12005
1,1,3-Trichloroethane ND 10 pglL 10 10/18/2005
1,1.2-Trichlorosthane ND 10 Haft 10 10/18/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 ygll 10 10/18/2005
Trichiorofluoromethane ND 10 paiL 10 10/18/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg/l 10 10/18/2005
Viny! chloride ND 10 ugll 10 10/18/2005
Xylenes, Tolal 2500 20 walt 20 10/18/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 92.4 69.9-130 %REC 10 10/18/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 80.0 71.2-123 %REC 10 10/18/2005
Sure: Dibromofluoromethane 93.6 73.9-134 %REC 10 10/18/2005
Surr: Toluene-dB 92.6 81.3-122 %REC 10 10/18/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acepaphthene ND 50 pail 1 10/21/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 50 Ho/l 1 10/21/2005
Aniline ND 100 ug/l 1 10/21/2005
Anthracene ND 50 [TsiR 1 10/21/2005
Qualiffers: ND - Not Detected ot the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted rei:ovz:ry limits
3 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepied recavery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associnted Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 2 of 5
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Hall Environmental Analy

Date: 03-Nov-05

sis Laboratory

Client Sample ID: SW Sep. Water Oul

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0510136 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM
Project: Stormwater Separalor Water 10-13-05
Lab ID: 0510136-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Azobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 pail 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 wa/l 1 10/21/2005
Benzo{g,h,l)perylene ND 50 ug/L 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(k)iluoranthene ND 50 pa/L 1 10/21/2005
Benzoic acid ND 250 po/l. 1 10/21/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 100 ug/l 1 10/21/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 po/ll 1 10/21/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Bis(2-chioroisopropyl)ether ND 75 Hg/k. 1 10/21/2006
Bis(2-ethylthexyl)phithalate ND 75 ygfit 1 10/21/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 50 pgfl 1 10/21/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Carbazole ND 50 wa/l 1 10/21/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 100 uafL 1 10/21/2005
4-Chlaroaniline ND 100 ugiL 1 10/21/2005
2-Chlaronaphthalene ND 50 pglL 1 10/21/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 50 pgfl 1 10/21/2005
4-Chloropheny! phenyl ether ND 75 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 pa/l 1 10/21/2005
Di-n-actyl phthalate ND 75 pa/L 1 10/21/2005
Dibenz(a,hjanthracene ND 50 Mg/l 1 10/21/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pall 1 10/21/2005
3.3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 pall 1 10/21/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 50 HgiL 1 10/21/20056
Dimethyl phthalate ND a0 Hgit 1 10/21/2005
2.4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pa/l 1 10/21/2005
2.4-Dimethylphenaol 79 50 yo/L 1 10/21/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 ug/l 1 10/21/2008
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
2.4-Dinitrotaluene ND 50 Ho/L 1 10/21/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 Ha/l 1 10/21/2005
Fluaranthene ND 50 ugil 1 10/21/2005
fFluorene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Hexachiorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Hexachlorobuladiene ND 50 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Hexachlorocyclopeniadiene ND 50 po/L 1 10/21/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Deiceted at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery omside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

4/21

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits

E - Value above quantitnion range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: SW Sep. Water Qut

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
Hexachloroethane ND 50 Hgit 1 10/21/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 po/k 1 10/21/2005
Isophorone ND 50 poiL 9 10/21/2005
2-Methylinaphthalene ND 50 polL 1 10/21/2005
2-Methylpheno! ND 75 uaft 1 10/21/2005
3+4-Methylpheno! ND 100 pgil 1 10/21/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 paft 1 10/21/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 ugfL 1 10/21/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 Ho/l. 1 10/21/2005
Naphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 250 pgll 1 10/21/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 250 palt. 1 10/21/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 100 pofl 1 10/21/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 50 pall 1 10/21/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 75 ugfL 1 10/21/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 250 poll 1 10/21/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 250 HgiL 1 10/21/2005
Phenanthrene ND 50 Hg/iL 1 10/21/2005
Pheno!l ND 50 yg/L 1 10/21/2005
Pyrene ND 75 g/ 1 10/21/2005
Pyridine ND 150 pglL 1 10/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pa/L 1 10/21/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 50 ugil 1 10/21/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 ug/L 1 10/21/2005
Surr: 2,4,8-Tribromophenol 751 16.6-150 %REC 1 10/2112005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 58.1 19.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 54.3 9.54-113 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr; 4-Terphenyl-d14 78.3 22.7-145 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr; Nitrobenzene-d5 62.3 14.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Sum: Phenol-i6 36.3 10.7-80.3 Y%REC 1 10/21/2005
EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: CMC
Spetific Conductance 5800 0.010 pmhos/cm 1 10/17/2005
EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury ND 0.00020 mg/L 1 10/17/2005
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic 0.027 0.020 mo/l. 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Barium 0.091 0.020 malt. 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mag/l 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Calcium 58 1.0 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Chromium 0.017 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/l 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reposting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

5/21

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Envxronmental Analysm Labor at01 y Date: 03-Nov-05

CLIENT: Glam Reﬁnmg Co Client Sample 1D: SW Sep Wmer Oul

Lab Order: 0510136 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM
Project: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05
Lab ID: 0510136-01 Matrix: AQUEDUS
Analyses Result PQL Qu.ll Umls DF Date Analyzed
Magnesium 13 1.0 mg/l. 1 10/24/2005 3:28:29 PM
Potassium 8.5 1.0 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Silver ND 0.0050 mglL 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM
Sodium 1200 20 mg/i 20 10/25/2005 9:48:53 AM
EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: TES
pH B.35 0.010 pH units 1 10/18/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 6/21 Page 5of §
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sampte Receipt Checklist
ClientName GIANTREFIN Vs 7 Date and Time Received: 10/14/2005

Id

Work Order Number 0510136 / . Received by AT

. ( //
/ .
Checklist completed by L é/é’ua ] .-_’.T./_L.g,./.e.—— _____/'(I,/ /6//0 ')
Date

Signature

Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/caoler in good condition? Yes No [ Not Present []
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cocler? ves (] No OJ Not Present {1 Nol Shipped
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes [ No N/A ]
Chain of custody present? Yes No [
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [
Chain of custody agrees with sample {abels? Yes No L]
Samples in proper container/boitle? Yes No (J
Sample containers intact? Yes No [
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No D
All samples received within holding time? Yes No L]
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted L] Yes Nol]
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes No (J na I
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 5°0 4° C £ 2 Acceplable

If given sufficient time to cool.
COMMENTS:
Client contacted __ Date contacted: Person contacted
Contacted by: Regarding
Comments:

Carreclive Action

21721
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B B HALL

Ll ENVIRONMENTAL

.". ANALYSIS
LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
November 03, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: AL-2to EP-1 Week of 10-10-05 Order No.: 0510135

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received | sample on 10/14/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or <sign) has been made.

Please don't hesilate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

e - ” ‘/
Andy Freeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDulfie, Laboratory Manager

o
u
«

4901 Hawkins NE @ Suite D & Albuguerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: 03-Nov-05

Client Sample ID: AlL-2 to EP-]

Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0510135 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:30:00 PM
Project: AL-2 10 EP-1 Week of 10-10-03
Lab ID: 0510135-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analysl: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 25 pgill 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM
Benzene 21 5.0 ugit 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM
Toluene 29 5.0 pgll 10 10/20/2005 8:11:.50 PM
Ethylbenzene 8.0 5.0 Mo/l 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM
Xylenes, Tolal 49 5.0 g/l 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorabenzene 108 82.2-119 %REC 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 22 20- pa/L 1 10/21/2005
Acenaphihylene ND 20 po/l 1 10/21/2005
Aniline ND 40 po/t. 1 10/21/2005
Anthracene ND 20 po/L 1 10/21/2005
Azabenzene ND 20 pg/t 1 10/21/2005
Benz(a}anthracene ND 30 pa/l 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 Hail 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthense ND 30 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 20 pa/l 1 10/21/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 20 [TlelIN 1 10/21/2005
Benzoic acid ND 100 poil 14 10/21/2008
Benzyl alcohal ND 40 po/l 1 10/21/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 20 pa/L 1 10/21/2005
Bis{2-chloroethyl)ether ND 30 Ha/L 1 10/21/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 30 pe/t. 1 10/21/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl}phthalate ND 30 Ho/L 1 10/21/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 20 poll 1 10/21/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 30 yg/l 1 10/21/2005
Carbazole ND 20 HolL 1 10/21/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol ND 40 poiL 1 10/21/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 40 poll 1 10/21/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 HolL 1 10/21/2005
2-Chlorophenot ND 20 HaiL 1 10/21/2005
4-Chlorophenyl pheny! ether ND 30 Hg/L 1 10/21/2005
Chrysene ND 30 uail 1 10/21/2005
Di-n-butyt phihalate ND 20 ugiL 1 10/21/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 30 vall 1 10/21/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 20 ug/L 1 10/21/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 20 pgiL 1 10/21/2005
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 20 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pall 1 10/21/2005
3.3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 yg/l 1 10/21/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Repotting Limit

1 - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve!

R - RPD outside accepled recovery timits

E - Value above quantitation range

1/15

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recavery limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis La

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

boratory

Client Sample

Date: 03-Nov-05

ID: AL-210 EP-1
Lab Order: 0510135 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:30:00 PM
Project: Al-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-10-05
Lab ID: 0510135-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Diethyt phihalate ND 20 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 20 pa/L 1 10/21/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 ya/l 1 10/21/2005
2.4-Dimethylphenol 31 20 ug/L 1 10/21/2005
4,8-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 100 vall. 1 10/21/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 100 o/l 1 10/21/2005
2 4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 polL 1 10/21/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 po/t 1 10/21/2005
Fluaranthene ND 20 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Fluorene 96 20 g/l 1 10/21/2005
Hexachlorabenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 ug/L 1 10/21/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 pgil 1 10/21/2005
Hexachloroethane 62 20 pgit 1 10/21/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
Isophorone ND 20 [Tle; R 1 10/21/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 170 20 pgl/l 1 10/21/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 30 g/l 1 10/21/2005
3+4-Methylphenal ND 40 po/L 1 10/21/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 ugil 1 10/21/2005
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 pBgfl 1 10/21/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 ugiL 1 10/21/2005
Naphthalene 25 20 ug/L 1 10/21/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 100 Ha/L 1 10/21/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 100 polL 1 10/21/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 40 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 30 Hg/L 1 10/21/2005
4-Nitropheno! ND 100 pg/l 1 10/21/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 100 wg/l 1 10/21/2005
Phenanthrene 170 20 po/l 1 10/21/2005
Phenol ND 20 ug/l 1 10/21/2005
Pyreng 31 3a yg/L 1 10/21/2005
Pyridine ND 60 pg/L 1 10/21/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 ya/l 1 10/21/2005
2.4.5-Trichiorophenel ND 20 Hg/L. 1 10/21/2005
2,4,8-Trichlorophenot ND 30 Ha/L 1 10/21/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromaphenol 90.4 16.6-150 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorabiphenyl 77.8 19.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 43.8 9.54-113 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 94.5 22.7-145 %REC 1 10/21/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 68.7 14.6-134 "WREC 1 10/21/2005

Qualificrs:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyie detected below quantitation limits

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

2/15
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Date: 03-Nov-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 1o EP-1

Lab Order: 0510135 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:30.00 PM

Project: AL-210 EP-1 Week of 10-10-05

Lab ID 0510135-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

Surr: Phenol-d6 34.2 10.7-80.3 "REC 1 10/21/2005

EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury 0.00068 0.00020 mg/L 1 10/17/2005

EPA METHOD 60108: DISSOLVED METALS Analyst: NMO
Antimony ND 0.010 mgfL 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM
Arsenic ND 0.020 magfL 1 10/18/2005 11:59:03 AM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM
Chromium 0.0090 0.0080 mg/L 1 10/18/2005 11:58:03 AM
Capper 0.012 0.0060 mg/l 1 10/18/2005 11:58:03 AM
Lead 0.0075 0.0050 ma/L 1 10/18/2005 11:59:03 AM
Nickel 0.042 0.010 mgfL 1 10/19/2005 11:59;03 AM
Selenium ND 0.020 mg/l. 1 10/18/2005 11:59:03 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/l 1 10/18/2005 11:59:03 AM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM
Zinc 1.3 0.10 mg/L 2 10/19/2005 12:32:42 PM

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Antimony ND 0.010 mafL 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mgfL 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mag/L 1 10/24/20085 3:22:24 PM
Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Copper ND 0.0060 mg/L. 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/l 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Nickel 0.040 0.010 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Sliver ND 0.0050 mag/l. 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L. 1 10/24/2006 3:22:24 PM
Zinc 0.29 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation Jimits
B - Analyte detected in the assaciated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Canlaminant Level

3/15

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Client Name GIANTREFIN
]

Work Order Number 0510135 -

/

Sample Receipt Checkiist

’)

Dale and Time Received:

Received by AT

Chechlist completed by (_’/54‘_’(&//2% i O /%/C/_r"

Sigialure

Malrix

Shipping container/cooler in good condition?

Carrier name

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler?

Cuslody seals intact on sample bottles?

Chain of custody present?

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received?

Chain of custody agrees with sample {abels?
Samples in proper container/bottle’?

Sample containers intacl?

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?
All samples received within holding time?

Woaler - VOA vials have zero headspace?

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt?

Container/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

. Yes
Yes £l

ves L]

Yes M

Yes

Yes M

Yes

Yes M

Yes

Yes

No VOA vials submitted []
Yes

bale

Client drop-off

(6,
[}

No ]
No (]
No
No []
No
No L]
No [
No (]
no U

No J
Yes
No U

Not Present
Not Present

N/A

No [:I
wa U

4° G+ 2 Acceptable
If given sufficient time lo cool.

]
]
El

10/14/2005

Not Shipped

Client contacted

Date contacted:

Persan conlacled

Conlacled by: Regarding 3
/‘ ) Fo 7[) xd 7
Comments: s Sz /U e y 7@6’/4/ \Schh,}-ﬂé rd / 74/;/ = i;/ﬁr—Ps ,v.-_/z_,:(
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

. Page 1 of 1

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 1:01 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Subject: November 10th Ciniza site

Carl

visit

You are on my list to contact today. Dave and | are unable to attend the Ciniza visit on November 10th due to a mandatory
training that came up. We are confident that you will cover the areas of concern and provide information to us as needed. Our
inspectors performed an inspection at Ciniza a few weeks ago. We had them look at the various areas of concern that were
encountered during our September 8 visit and they said there may have been something on the water at the old API Separator but

were not sure.

The areas of concern, which | am sure you will be viewing include the evaporation ponds to see if oil is still present on the
water, the status of the evaporation ponds bank cleanup and the Old API Separator.

Let me know how the visit goes.
Thanks
Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 428-2545

Fax: (505)-428-2567
hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us

11/9/2005
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 1:56 PM

To: ‘James Romero’; Ed Riege; Steve Morris

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Powell, Richard, NMENV
Subject: November 10, 2005 Tentative Meeting Agenda

James:

Good afternoon. Please find below a tentative agenda for next Thursday. The NMED- HWB will not be attending the meeting.

Tentative Agenda

1) NPDES Stormwater Inspection (NMED- SWQB) ~ 10:15 a.m. to Noon and 1230 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
2) Follow-up from September 8, 2005 Inspection (NMEMNRD- OCD) ~ 2:30 p.m. 1o 5 p.m.
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

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

11/4/2005
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, CarlJ, EMNRD

Sent:  Thursday, November 03, 2005 9:52 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD, Steve Morris; 'James Romero'

Subject: Ciniza AL2 - EP1 Analytical Method Change from 8270 to 8310 & RR Lagoon Sampling

Hope:

Good morning. Steve Morris of Ciniza contacted me this morning with plans to switch analytical test methods on the above
sampling from 8270 to 8310 (htip://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/hazwaste/test/pdfs/8310.pdf). In general, we also noticed that the
dilution factor of historical AL2 - EP1 analytical results were high and that detection limits exceeded standards. OCD concurs with
HWB on the above change in order to evaluate analytical data results that will meet our data quality objectives.

Regarding the RR Lagoon sampling, we agree that a standard map to the appropriate scale is needed to display sample locations
and depths along with corresponding analytical data results to verify that soil remediation is complete. This should be the standard
for all contaminated soil excavations in the future and should be included in the final report.

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

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

11/3/2005




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 2:17 PM
To: ‘James Romero'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Stormwater

James:

From Wayne Price's October 21, 2005 e-mail, the due date for the stormwater issues plan is
November 15, 2005. However, OCD has just clarified that all issues mentioned in today's e-
mail and any others will need to be incorporated into a major modification of the
discharge plan. Thanks.

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

From: James Romero [mailto:jromero@giant.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 1:53 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Stormwater

Carl:

Thanks for the heads up, also, internally we are discussing optibns to address Wayne's
October 21st email and will notify OCD by the Oct 15 deadline.

————— Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 12:26 PM

To: James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Riege

Subject: RE: Stormwater

James:

Pursuant to advice received from Wayne Price, hold off on a major modification to the
discharge plan to incorporate all changes concerning the RR Lagoon, 0ld API Separator, New
Separator issues, Stormwater and reporting issues so they can be done at one time. A major
modification to the discharge plan will require public notice and a fee of $8,400.

Per Wayne Price, OCD is anticipating a possible Compliance Order (CO) stemming from the
September 08, 2005 Ciniza Refinery Inspection. OCD hopes to resolve all issues by
requesting a major modification upon issuance of a CO including possible Civil penalties.
However, issuance of a CO is not certain at this time.

On November 10, 2005, OCD/HWB is planning to visit the refinery and will be -discussing the
above issues. Also, Mr. Powell of the Surface Water Quality Bureau will be conducting an
NPDES Stormwater Inspection, which will help to clarify all areas on the refinery property
that is subject

to stormwater regulations.

Thank you.




. .
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM -

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
"pPublications")

————— Original Message-----

From: James Romero [mailto:jromero@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 11:57 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Riege

Subject: Stormwater

Carl:

Giant Ciniza is in the process of updating our stormwater plan to exclude certain areas
{(i.e., old api, process stormwater drains etc).

We'll also update the plan to include the stormwater control structures.

My question is, does this constitute a permit modification under our OCD permit? If so,
what do you need from us to complete this?

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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 1:26 PM
- To: ‘James Romero'; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
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

On November 10, 2005, OCD/HWB is planning to visit the refinery and will be discussing the
above issues. Also, Mr. Powell of the Surface Water Quality Bureau will be conducting an
NPDES Stormwater Inspection, which will help to clarify all areas on the refinery property
that ¥t subject to stormwater regulations.

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
Cc: Ed Riege ‘

Subject: Stormwater

Carl:

Giant Ciniza is in the process of updating our stormwater plan to exclude certain areas
(i.e., old api, process stormwater drains etc). We'll also update the plan to include the
stormwater control structures. My question is, does this constitute a permit modification
under our OCD permit? If so, what do you need from us to complete this?

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

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 11:11 AM

To: James Romero [jromero@giant.com], eriege@giant.com

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV:; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Car! J, EMNRD
Subject: AL-2 to EP-1 Sampling

James

To recap our phone call today (10/28/05) with Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory: The phone call was to discuss
the analytical results from AL-2 to EP-1 and the variations in the practical quantitation limit (PQL) and the dilution
factors (DF). NMED was concerned the detection limits in the analytical results exceeded the regulatory limits. It was
concluded that Hall provide an explanation in the Cover Letter to future analytical results indicating why dilution was
used and why a lower dilution factor/limit could not be run.

NMED also agreed future effluent samples from AL-2 to EP-1 can be run with EPA Method 8310 instead of EPA
Method 8270.

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

10/28/2005




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 11:07 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave,
NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez

Subject: The following is an update for week 7

NOC Storm water
system.doc (6...
The following is an update for week 7

1) API Separator - The west bay will be closed and resealed this week.

Seals will be tested prior to being put back into service.

2) A work order has been issued to excavate contaminated soil from spill at tank 232. All
excavated soil will be stockpiled on plastic lining, bermed and soil samples taken for lab
analysis. A remediation plan will be submitted to OCD/NMED

3) NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau (Compliance) conducted site inspection 10/26 and 10/27

4) Daily inspections of stormwater separator continue with no o0il being observed

5) Weekly samples were taken from AP2 to EP1l, and Stormwater Separator Effluent

6) Notice of Change for stormwater related issues has been issued (see

attached)

<<NOC Storm water system.doc>>

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2005 5:37 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: RR Lagoon Confirmatory Samples

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tue 10/25/2005 5:26 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RR Lagoon Confirmatory Samples

Hope:

Hi. A little crazy around here with rules promulgation and things. | had a chance to go over the sample results in comparison to the
HWB's SSLs and TPH Guidance. The sample results appear to be below SSLs for Industrial Limits for organics and metals;
however, there are some locations of elevated DRO, i.e., 3,800 mg/kg and 7000 mg/kg at the SE Wall Excavation from a sample
collected on 8/19/05. Also DRO was 3,600 mg/kg on 11/18/04 and 6,300 mg/kg on 11/20/04 at SWMU. However, VOCs, etc. are
very low.

You may want to ask James if additional sampling was conducted more recently in the above areas to confirm DRO levels below
2,200 mg/kg or if you think the levels are marginally above the DRO limits, then no additional sampling may be required. OCD
defers to the HWB's call on this one. If you feel we're ready to receive the final report, please go ahead. Wayne and | will be down
south for a couple of days and in on Friday.

Sorry for the delay. Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (605) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state nm.us/ocd/

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 2:41 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Stormwater Issues

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Sent: Fri 10/21/2005 2:14 PM
To: jromero@giant.com

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Eriege@giant.com
Subject: Stormwater Issues

Dear Mr. Romero:

OCD is extremely concerned about the issue of process water being discharged into the stormwater drains. This waste may even
be F-listed hazardous waste. Therefore Giant is hereby ordered to investigate ways to upgrade the current stormwater plan and
update the refinery process drains and additional treatment to treat process drain water from old AP| Separator.

Please provide this plan for OCD approval by November 15, 2005.

10/21/2005
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 2:44 PM

To: eriege@giant.com; James Romero [jromero@giant.com]

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD:; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV, Foust, Denny, EMNRD:; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: Sampling AL2 - EP-1

NMED has reviewed the effluent discharge from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond 1 analytical data from 8/9/05
—9/29/05. NMED is modifying the analytical analysis to EPA Method 8021 (BTEX) + MTBE and priority pollutant
metals (totals), and EPA Method 8015B Modified for Total Extractable Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TEPH).

Giant must still abide by the sampling schedule presented in the 8/22/05 email titled Spill Sampling that includes the
following: “Giant must collect samples of effluent discharged from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond 1 on a
weekly basis until four weeks after the API Separator repair and monthly thereafter.”

If you have questions please let me know.
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
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